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Ana Liza Malabanan - NOAA Federal



From: Ana Liza Malabanan - NOAA Federal



Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 4:30 PM



To: Stephanie Johnson - NOAA Federal; Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Cc: FOIA Office; Brittany Pugh - NOAA Federal; Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate; Shawn



Martin; Rosalie del Rosario



Subject: Fwd: Update on FOIA DOC-NOAA-2018-000126 (TIDES) Interagency Consultation



Thank you for the update Stephanie.



Mark - Please reference the email I sent to you dated May 15, 2018, requesting advice on how to proceed



(Inter-agency consultation on multi-agency authored documents).  Thanks!



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: Stephanie Johnson - NOAA Federal <stephanie.johnson@noaa.gov>



Date: Fri, Jun 8, 2018 at 5:38 PM



Subject: Update on FOIA DOC-NOAA-2018-000126 (TIDES) Interagency Consultation



To: Ana Liza Malabanan - NOAA Federal <ana.liza.malabanan@noaa.gov>, Brittany Pugh - NOAA Federal



<brittany.pugh@noaa.gov>



Ana Liza -


I wanted to give you a heads up that Earthjustice sued the Army Corps of Engineers over the project at



question in the Earthjustice FOIA request. It is not a FOIA lawsuit, rather it focuses on the project for which



Earthjustice sought records. 







Stephanie



--


Stephanie V. Johnson



Attorney-Advisor



NOAA Office of General Counsel



Phone - 206-526-6515



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential,



privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named



recipient, or are not the employee or  agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient,  be advised that any review, disclosure, use,



dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is  strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this



message in error, and delete the message.



--


Ana Liza S. Malabanan
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--


Ana Liza S. Malabanan



Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Coordinator



Information Services and Management Branch



Operations, Management & Information Division



NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region



U.S. Department of Commerce



Office:  562-980-4008






		Fwd Update on FOIA DOC-NOAA-2018-000126 (TIDES) Interagency Consultation






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:49 PM



To: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate



Subject: Re: ACTION REQUIRED: Task for DOC-OS-2017-000859 (REVIEW/SIGN)



Attachments: NOAA_Department Wide Tasker for Input 2017-000859 11-21-2017 mhg.pdf



Great--signed and attached.



Mark H. Graff



FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)



National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration



(301) 628-5658 (O)



 (C)



Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential, privileged,



attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient,



or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use,



dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this



message in error, and delete the message.



On Mon, Jun 11, 2018 at 2:25 PM, Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Mark - LA responded to the subject request with a No Records Found outcome.



I have attached a draft of the search tasker for your review/signature.  Please sign and return to me.



Thanks!



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: foia@regulations.gov <foia@regulations.gov>



Date: Mon, Jun 11, 2018 at 1:36 PM



Subject: FOIA Task Completed for DOC-OS-2017-000859



To: "hboyd1@doc.gov" <hboyd1@doc.gov>, "lola.m.stith@noaa.gov" <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>



The FOIA Task for DOC-OS-2017-000859 was completed. Additional details for this task are as follows:



Task Details:



Tracking Number: DOC-OS-2017-000859



Task Type: Request Detail



Outcome: No Records Found



Task Description: Search and upload responsive records, then close out task.



Task Comments: Per LA - While doing a search for FOIA number DOC-OS-2017 -000859 nothing



came up



Assigned To: LA



Assigned By: Lola Stith



Date Sent: 12/08/2017



Due Date: 12/15/2017



Closed Date: 06/11/2018
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Date Sent: 12/08/2017



Due Date: 12/15/2017



Closed Date: 06/11/2018



--
Lola Stith



Contractor - The Ambit Group, LLC

NOAA Office of the Chief Information Officer (OCIO)





lola.m.stith@noaa.gov
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		Re ACTION REQUIRED Task for DOC-OS-2017-000859 (REVIEWSIGN)






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:57 PM



To: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal; Robert Hogan



Subject: Fwd: ERF Opp to Cross MSJ



Attachments: ATT00001.htm; Pl Opp Brief.pdf; Linn Decl. ISO Opp MSJ w Exhibits 1-5.pdf;



ATT00002.htm



FYI Below--the attached is Plaintiff's Opposition to our Motion and Declaration that we filed in ERF.  This is



the case where NOAA is scheduled to participate in a settlement mediation at the end of June that either



Bogo, (or a NOAA GC Attorney), will need to attend in person in California.  


Separately, the CBD litigation has another deadline coming up at the end of June for another 5000 pages to



be reviewed, with all responsive records disclosed from that review group.



I'll keep you all posted as these progress.



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


From: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal) <MBogomolny@doc.gov>



Date: Mon, Jun 11, 2018 at 3:48 PM



Subject: Fwd: ERF Opp to Cross MSJ



To: "Nathanson, Stacey (Federal)" <Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov>, "Graff, Mark (Federal)"



<Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>



Sent from my iPhone



Begin forwarded message:



From: "Wang, Jennifer (USACAN)" <Jennifer.S.Wang@usdoj.gov>



To: "Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)" <MBogomolny@doc.gov>



Subject: ERF Opp to Cross MSJ
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Subject: ERF Opp to Cross MSJ



Bogo – I’ve attached plaintiff’s opposition brief to the cross-MSJ.  Our reply is due on Friday.



I’m still reviewing plaintiff’s brief, but will send you my thoughts later this afternoon.



Thanks



Jennifer



JenniferWang|AssistantUnitedStatesAttorney



U.S.Attorney'sOffice|NorthernDistrictofCalifornia



450GoldenGateAvenue,Box36055|SanFrancisco,CA94102-3495



Tel:415-436-6967|Fax:415-436-6748|jennifer.s.wang@usdoj.gov
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		Fwd ERF Opp to Cross MSJ






Jean Apedo - NOAA Federal



From: Jean Apedo - NOAA Federal



Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 8:32 AM



To: Douglas Perry - NOAA Federal; Ann Madden - NOAA Federal



Cc: mark.graff@noaa.gov; Sarah Brabson - NOAA Federal



Subject: RE: HAES Privacy Threshold Analysis



Attachments: NOAA0700 Privacy Threshold Analysis - Version 1.0_06112018.pdf



Good morning Doug,



Attached to this email is NOAA0700 (HAES) PTA for your review. This PTA was evaluated by the Privacy Office prior to



submission for your approval.



Thank you.



From: Kevin Mitchell - NOAA Affiliate <kevin.mitchell@noaa.gov>



Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:11 PM



To: Jean Apedo - NOAA Federal <jean.apedo@noaa.gov>



Subject: HAES Privacy Threshold Analysis



Hi Jean,



Please see the attached HAES PTA for your review and signature. I’ve updated the plan to address Sarah Brabson’s



comments re: the template as well as addressing the other comments.



Regards.



Kevin Mitchell



Contractor - IBSS Corporation



___________________________________



NOAA Office of the Chief Information Officer



Office: 301.628.5952



Mobile: 



kevin.mitchell@noaa.gov
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		RE HAES Privacy Threshold Analysis






 


Ms. Hallie G. Templeton


1101 15th Street, NW 11th Floor 


Washington, DC  20015


  Re: FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2018-001106



Dear Hallie G. Templeton,



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


1315 East West Highway
Silver Spring, MD 20910 
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5/31 /2018 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2018-001106



https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ed535d81c5&jsver=-dxVNc9Y02g.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180516.06_p8&view=pt&msg=163b6c8ff817167d&search=sent&siml=



Trenika Tapscott - NOAA Federal <trenika.tapscott@noaa.gov>



FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2018-001106


Trenika Tapscott - NOAA Federal <trenika.tapscott@noaa.gov> Thu, May 31 , 2018 at 11 :20 AM

To: htempleton@foe.org

Bcc: Annie Thomson <annie.thomson@noaa.gov>, Bruce Gibbs <bruce.t.gibbs@noaa.gov>, Roxie Allison-Holman

<roxie.allison-holman@noaa.gov>



Good Morning Ms. Templeton



I have received your FOIA request seeking applications or proposals for marine aquaculture



projects involving the culturing, rearing and or harvesting of finfish species in the ocean.  I am in



the process of preparing a no response letter.



Proposals for the National Sea Grant College Program 2018 Ocean, Coastal and Great Lakes



National Aquaculture Initiative were due on March 30th, 2018. The applications are under review



and have not yet been fully evaluated, or selected for funding.  We don't anticipate that process



to be completed until later this year.  Only the successful application(s) will become available to



the public.



Please let me know how you would like to proceed, if you would like to withdraw your request or



receive the official response of no responsive records found?



V/R

Trenika Tapscott

Management & Organization Development Division

1315 East West Highway

Silver Spring, MD  20910

Phone (301) 734-1142

Cell 


"Choose a job you love, and you will never work a day in your life"



(b)(6)



https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ed535d81c5&jsver=-dxVNc9Y02g.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180516.06_p8&view=pt&msg=163b6c8ff817167d&search=sent&siml=






5/10/2018 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - FOIA Request FEE ESTIMATE: DOC-NOAA-2018-001106



https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ed535d81c5&jsver=uln2IVdyjuk.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180502.07_p5&view=pt&msg=1633b388c4503d5b&search=inbox&siml=



Trenika Tapscott - NOAA Federal <trenika.tapscott@noaa.gov>



FOIA Request FEE ESTIMATE: DOC-NOAA-2018-001106


OAR SG Taskers <oar.sg.taskers@noaa.gov> Mon, May 7, 2018 at 11 :28 AM

To: Trenika Tapscott - NOAA Federal <trenika.tapscott@noaa.gov>

Cc: Annie Thomson - NOAA Federal <annie.thomson@noaa.gov>, Dorn Carlson <dorn.carlson@noaa.gov>, Christos

Michalopoulos - NOAA Federal <christos.michalopoulos@noaa.gov>, Jonathan Pennock - NOAA Service Account

<jonathan.pennock@noaa.gov>, Jonathan Eigen <jonathan.eigen@noaa.gov>



Hello Trenika,


We don’t have any records for this FOIA request at this time.


The National Sea Grant College Program 2018 Ocean, Coastal and Great Lakes National Aquaculture Initiative federal

funding opportunity (FFO) number NOAA-OAR-SG-2018-2005489 was announced on Grants.gov on December 14,

2017. Proposals for this FFO were due to Grants.online on March 30th, 2018. 





 Announcements of awards are anticipated to be made in



October 2018.


If you have any additional questions or concerns, please reach back out.


Thanks,
Susan


[Quoted text hidden]
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Trenika Tapscott - NOAA Federal



From: Trenika Tapscott - NOAA Federal



Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:41 AM



To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Cc: Annie Thomson; Roxie Allison-Holman



Subject: FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2018-001106 No Response Found Letter



Attachments: DOC-NOAA-2018-001106-Incoming Request.pdf; SG Response E-mail - FOIA Request



FEE ESTIMATE_ DOC-NOAA-2018-001106.pdf; E-mail to requester- Seeing



Withdrawal.pdf; GC Clearance.pdf; 2018-0001106-No Records Found Close Out



Draft.Mark Signature.docx



Good Morning Mark,



Can you please see the attached letter we would like to send to the requester.  I have

attached all the supporting documentation you may need to review prior to your

signature/approval.  If you need anything further please let me know.



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
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		FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2018-001106 No Response Found Letter






ENVIRONMENTAL ADVOCATES
ATTORNEYS AT LAW


5135 ANZA STREET


SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94121

(415) 533-3376



Fax: (415) 358-5695



E-mail: csproul@enviroadvocates.com



December 6, 2016


Via Electronic Mail through FOIAonline*


https://foiaonline.regulations.gov


Ana Liza S. Malabanan



Regional FOIA Coordinator of



National Marine Fisheries Service


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration



West Coast Region



501 West Ocean Blvd



Long Beach, CA 90802-4213



E-mail: ana.liza.malabanan@noaa.gov


National Marine Fisheries Service


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration



Public Reference Facility (OFA56)


1315 East West Highway (SSMC3)



Room 10730



Silver Spring, Maryland 20910



E-mail: FOIA@noaa.gov


 Re: FOIA Request


To Whom It May Concern, 


 Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, and relevant Department of



Commerce, National Marine Fisheries Service (“NMFS”) regulations, Ecological Rights Foundation



(EcoRights’) (via counsel), hereby requests that NMFS provide all responsive records (“documents”)



that are in the files maintained by NMFS personnel or offices on the date that NMFS staff conducts their



searches for the documents responsive to this request.1


 Definitions 


1 See McGehee v. CIA, 697 F.2d 1095 (D.C. Cir. 1983); Pub. Citizen v. Dep't of State, 276 F.3d 634



(D.C. Cir. 2002); Oregon Natural Desert Ass'n v. Gutierrez, 419 F. Supp. 2d 1284, 1288 (D. Or. 2006)



(federal agencies must release all documents in their possession through the date they conduct the



review of their files for documents responsive to FOIA requests).
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1.  The term "You" or "Your" as used herein refers to the NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES


SERVICE ("NMFS"), PENNY PRITZKER, as Secretary of Commerce, and/or any person acting or



purporting to act on their behalf.


2.  The term "document" or "documents" as used herein means all written, typewritten, drawn or



printed material or record of any type or description and all information kept or recorded on magnetic



or electronic media, including, without limitation, correspondence, letters, agreements, contracts,



memoranda of agreement or understanding, electronic mail (including both messages sent and received



from NMFS personnel), telegrams, inter- and intra-office communications, forms, reports, studies,



working papers, handwritten or other notes, phone records, logs, diaries, minutes, spreadsheets,



computation sheets, data sheets, transcripts, drawings, sketches, plans, leases, invoices, index cards,


checks, check registers, maps, charts, graphs, bulletins, circulars, pamphlets, notices, summaries,



books, photographs, sound recordings, videotapes, rules, photocopied or computer-related materials,


and every other means of recording upon any tangible thing, any form of communication or



representation, including letters, words, pictures, sounds, or symbols, or combinations of them, and all


forms of written or recorded matter to which You have access or of which You have any knowledge, or



copies of such documents where originals are not available. The terms "document" or "documents"



includes all matter that relates in whole or in part to the subject referred to in this request. Where a



document has been prepared in several copies that are not identical, or where, by reason of subsequent


modification, addition or notation, they are no longer identical, each non-identical copy shall be



considered a separate document. Handwritten or other notations of any kind on a copy render it a non-


identical copy. 


3.  The term "related to" as used herein includes comprising, constituting, containing, evidencing,



setting forth, summarizing, alluding to, responding to, commenting upon, discussing, supporting,



refuting, showing, disclosing, explaining, mentioning, analyzing, recording, reflecting upon, or



characterizing, either directly or indirectly, in whole or in part. 


4. The term "Stockdale Memo" means the June 11, 2013 Memorandum, subject ESA Guidance, from


Corps Chief Counsel, Earl Stockdale, to all Corps counsel, HQ, Dist, Center, Lab, and FOA Offices


[attached as Exhibit 1 for your reference].



5. The term "Chris Yates email" refers to the July 24, 2014 email from Chris Yates, NOAA Federal,



subject: Fwd:Response to COE Stockdale memo [attached as Exhibit 2 for your reference]..



6. The term "draft Englebright concurrence letter" refers to the draft letter to the Corps entitled



“Endangered Species Act Section 7(a)(2) Concurrence Letter for the U.S. Army Corps of


Engineers’ (Corps) Ongoing Operation and Maintenance of Englebright Dam and Reservoir on


the Yuba River” [attached as Exhibit 3 for your reference].



7. The term "unauthorized take" means take that is prohibited by section 9 of the Endangered Species


Act.



The foregoing definitions, used below in quotation marks, refer to the terms as defined above.







Requests for Documents


EcoRights requests that "You" please provide the following "documents":


1. Any and all "documents" "related to" the "Chris Yates email" concerning input he, and any



NMFS West Coast Region staff provided to NOAA HQ on the impact of the "Stockdale Memo." 


This request is only for the input on the impact of the "Stockdale Memo" that Chris Yates


provided to NOAA HQ and the input on the impact of the "Stockdale Memo" the NMFS West


Coast Region staff provided to NOAA HQ and is not a broader request for other documents


related to the "Stockdale memo." This request is only for "documents" generated on or prior to



July 24, 2014.



2. Any documents to or from NMFS staff Chris Kiefer “related to” the “draft Englebright


concurrence letter.”


3. Any and all NOAA Fisheries "documents" from January 1, 2000 to the present, in the possession



of any NOAA Fisheries Office, Department, and/or Division, including any NOAA law



enforcement division, “related to” whether any entities or individuals may have caused or did



cause, or may be causing, or are causing "unauthorized take" of threatened or endangered



anadromous fish in the Yuba River at, or in the vicinity of, Englebright Dam, Narrows 1 and 2



powerhouses, Daguerre Point Dam, and the Hallwood-Cordua Diversion including but not


limited to any and all "documents" generated by, sent by, or received by NMFS Law



Enforcement agent, Don Tanner.


15 C.F.R. section 4.6(b) requires NMFS to issue a written determination to EcoRights within



twenty working days that this request was received and logged in by NMFS stating which of the



requested records will, and which will not, be released and the reason for any denial of any portion of



this request. As provided by 15 C.F.R. section 4.6(c), NMFS may extend this obligation by furnishing



written notice to the requestor as soon as practicable stating the reasons for such extension and the date



by which the office expects to be able to issue a determination. The period may be so extended only



when absolutely necessary, only for the period required, and only when one or more of the following



unusual circumstances require the extension: (1) there is a need to search for and collect the requested



records from field facilities or other establishments that are separate from the office processing the



request; (2) there is a need to search for, collect, and appropriately examine a voluminous amount of



separate and distinct records which are demanded in a single request; or (3) there is a need for



consultation, which shall be conducted with all practicable speed, with another agency having a



substantial interest in the determination of the request or among two or more components of NMFS.



 EcoRights requests that to the extent that NMFS can do so, EcoRights be furnished with



electronic copies of the above documents in lieu of paper copies (to minimize the expense and burden of



copying). EcoRights points out that FOIA requires NMFS to provide copies of requested documents "in



any form or format requested by the person if the record is readily reproducible by the agency in that


form or format." 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3)(B). 







We request that NMFS provide electronic copies of its response to this request, as well as any



responsive documents that NMFS is able to transmit via e-mail, to Christopher Hudak and Christopher



Sproul and I at the following e-mail addresses:


Christopher Hudak: 


Christopher Sproul: csproul@enviroadvocates.com


Please send any documents that must be sent via regular mail to the following address:


 Christopher Hudak


Christopher Sproul


 Environmental Advocates


5135 Anza St.



San Francisco, California, 94121



Your staff may contact me at (510) 502-5742 or  to further discuss this


request. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 


 


 Sincerely,



 


    


Christopher Hudak 


Attorney for Ecological Rights Foundation 


Encl.: Attachment 1 (Fee Waiver Request)


Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. section 552(a)(4)(A)(iii) and 15 C.F.R. section 4.11(k), EcoRights hereby requests


a fee waiver for all copying costs, mailing costs, and other costs related to locating and tendering the


documents, in accord with the attached fee waiver statement. 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT


NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA


ECOLOGICAL RIGHTS FOUNDATION, a



non-profit corporation
,


 Plaintiff, 


           v.


NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE,  


                       Defendant. 


    Civil Case No. 


COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY

AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF


Christopher Sproul (State Bar No. 126398)
ENVIRONMENTAL ADVOCATES
5135 Anza Street
San Francisco, California 94121
Telephone:  (415) 533-3376
Facsimile:  (415) 358-5695
Email:  csproul@enviroadvocates.com


Patricia Linn (State Bar No. 253015)
Law Office of Patricia Linn
115 Oakdale Avenue
Mill Valley, CA 94941
Telephone: (415) 388-2303
Email: 


Fredric Evenson (State Bar No. 198059)
Law Offices of Fredric Evenson
109 Quarry Lane
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
Telephone: (831) 454-8216
Facsimile:  (415) 358-5695
Email: ecorights@earthlink.net


Attorneys for Plaintiff
ECOLOGICAL RIGHTS FOUNDATION 


Case 3:18-cv-00888   Document 1   Filed 02/10/18   Page 1 of 10
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COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY                   1



AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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Ecological Rights Foundation (“EcoRights”) alleges as follows:


INTRODUCTION


 1.  EcoRights brings this action under the Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"), which allows



an aggrieved party to seek relief when documents are unlawfully withheld, and authorizes a reviewing



court to enjoin the agency from withholding records and to order the production of any agency records



improperly withheld from the complainant. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B). EcoRights seeks declaratory and



injunctive relief for FOIA violations by the National Marine Fisheries Service ("NMFS"). At issue in



this case is a FOIA request to NMFS seeking documents related to NMFS West Coast Region's


Endangered Species Act ("ESA") Section 7 consultations with the Army Corps of Engineers ("Corps")



and NMFS's regulatory oversight of Corps operations and infrastructure on the Yuba River that



adversely impact spring run Chinook salmon, steelhead trout, and green sturgeon which are listed as a



threatened species under the ESA. EcoRights alleges that NMFS: 1) failed to provide a final



determination for EcoRights' administrative appeal within statutory time limits; 2) improperly withheld


information not subject to specific, enumerated exemptions; 3) failed to provide legally adequate



explanations for the withholding of requested information;  4) failed to promptly release non-exempt


information responsive to EcoRight's FOIA request; 5) failed to segregate and release non-exempt


information; and 6) failed to perform a reasonable, legally adequate search for responsive records.


JURISDICTION


2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction under 5 U.S.C. section 552(a)(4)(B), which allows an



aggrieved party to seek relief when records are unlawfully withheld, and authorizes a reviewing court to



enjoin the agency from withholding records and to order the production of any agency records



improperly withheld from the complainant.


3.  This Court has personal jurisdiction over NMFS and its officials because NMFS, a branch of



the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration ("NOAA"), is an agency of the federal



government operating within the United States.
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VENUE


 4.    Venue in the United States District for the Northern District of California is proper under


5 U.S.C. section 552(a)(4)(B) because the complainant has its principal place of business in the Northern



District, and many of the records sought by complainants are most likely situated in the NMFS and



NOAA offices located within the Northern District.


INTRADISTRICT ASSIGNMENT


5. Intradistrict assignment of this matter to the San Francisco Division of the Court is appropriate



pursuant to Civil Local Rule 3-2(d) because EcoRights’ principal place of business is located in



Garberville, California. 


THE PARTIES


6. Ecological Rights Foundation ("EcoRights") is a non-profit, public benefit corporation,



organized under the laws of the State of California, devoted to furthering the rights of all people to a



clean, healthful and biologically diverse environment. To further its environmental advocacy goals,



EcoRights actively seeks federal and state agency implementation of state and federal wildlife-related



laws, and as necessary, directly initiates enforcement actions on behalf of itself and its members.


7. Defendant NMFS, a division of the Department of Commerce, is the agency of the United



States Government responsible for administering and implementing the ESA for anadromous fisheries



and generally is responsible for the stewardship of the nation's living marine resources and their habitat. 


STATUTORY BACKGROUND


8. FOIA requires that an agency disclose records to any person except where the records fall


under a specifically enumerated exemption. 5 U.S.C. § 552. The courts have emphasized the narrow



scope of these exemptions and “the strong policy of the FOIA that the public is entitled to know what its



government is doing and why.” Coastal States Gas Corp. v. Dep’t of Energy, 617 F.2d 854, 868 (D.C.



Cir. 1980).


 9.  FOIA requires that an agency, upon any request for records, shall make the records available



promptly. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3)(A). An agency shall make a determination whether to comply with a


request within twenty (20) business days after the receipt of the request and shall immediately notify the
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party making the request of such determination, the reasons for the determination, and the party's right



to appeal. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i). In unusual circumstances, the agency may extend the time for the



determination, for no more than ten (10) days, by written notice to the party, specifying the reasons for



the extension and the date on which the determination is expected to be sent. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B)(i).



 10.  Federal agencies are under a duty to conduct a reasonable search for records responsive to a



party's request using methods that can be reasonably expected to produce the information requested to



the extent they exist. 5 U.S.C. § 522(a)(3)(C).


   11.  When an agency decides to withhold records under a claim of exemption it must notify the



person making such request of such determination and the reasons therefor. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i).



Government agencies bear the burden of proof to show that any withheld documents are exempt from



the duty to disclose. 5 U.S.C. § 522(a)(4)(B).


   12.  A party may appeal to the head of the agency any adverse determination. 5 U.S.C. §



552(a)(6)(A)(i). An agency shall make a determination with respect to any appeal within twenty (20)



business days after the receipt of such appeal. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(ii). If an agency does not respond



within the FOIA time limits, a party will be deemed to have exhausted its administrative remedies.


 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(C)(i).


13. On June 30, 2016, President Obama signed into law the FOIA Improvement Act of 2016. The



Act made significant amendments to FOIA, effective as of enactment on June 30, 2016. 5 U.S.C. § 522,



§ 6; OIP Summary of the FOIA Improvement Act of 2016. The amendments include changes to the



standard by which NMFS must evaluate withholdings. The FOIA Improvement Act of 2016 dictates that



agencies shall withhold information only if disclosure would harm an interest protected by an exemption



– what is referred to as the “foreseeable harm standard.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(8)(A)(i); OIP Summary of



the FOIA Improvement Act of 2016. 


14. Additionally, FOIA requires an agency to consider partial disclosure whenever the agency



determines that a full disclosure of a requested record is not possible and to take reasonable steps



necessary to segregate and release nonexempt information. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(8)(A). 
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15. An agency’s process for dealing with FOIA requests constitutes “withholding” if its net effect



is significantly to impair the requester’s ability to obtain the records or significantly increase the amount



of time he or she must wait to obtain them. McGehee, III v. Central Intelligence Agency, 697 F.2d 1095,



1110 (D.C. Cir. 1983), vacated in part on other grounds, 711 F.2d 1076 (1983). 


FACTUAL BACKGROUND


NMFS's Response to EcoRights’ December 6, 2016 FOIA Request


 16.  On December 6, 2016 EcoRights, via counsel, sent a FOIA request to NMFS seeking three



categories of documents: 1) documents containing input NMFS West Coast Region staff provided to


NOAA headquarters detailing the impacts of an Army Corps of Engineers ("Corps") memo known as



the Stockdale Memo. The Stockdale Memo laid out strict guidelines limiting Corps ESA Section 7



consultations with NMFS and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service; 2) documents to or from NMFS


counsel Chris Kiefer related to a draft letter from NMFS to the Corps entitled “Endangered Species Act



Section 7(a)(2) Concurrence Letter for the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’ (Corps) Ongoing Operation



and Maintenance of Englebright Dam and Reservoir on the Yuba River;” and 3) documents in the



possession of any NOAA Fisheries Office, Department and/or Division, including any NOAA law



enforcement division, related to whether any entities or individuals are causing or have caused



unauthorized take of threatened or endangered fish species in the Yuba River in the vicinity of



Englebright Dam and Daguerre Point Dam.


 17.  On December 14, 2016 NMFS sent a letter to EcoRights counsel, Christopher Hudak,



acknowledging receipt of the request on December 12, 2016 and assigning it tracking number DOC-


NOAA-2017-000257. The acknowledgement letter stated that NMFS was extending the time for its



response by ten business days because the agency needed to search for and collect the requested records



from field facilities or other establishments separate from the office processing the request. 


 18.  On February 13, 2017 NMFS sent EcoRights its final determination partially granting and



partially denying EcoRights' request. NMFS stated it had located 309 documents responsive to the



request and had released 239 of these documents in their entirety, via FOIAonline. Fifty-four documents
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were partially withheld under attorney work product, attorney client privilege, deliberative process


exemptions pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(5) ("Exemption 5") and the right to privacy exemption pursuant



to 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6) ("Exemption 6"). The final determination also stated that 16 documents that had



originated from other agencies were referred to those agencies for release determination and direct



response to EcoRights.


 19.  On March 10, 2017 EcoRights timely appealed NMFS's final determination to the Office of



the General Counsel of the Department of Commerce ("DOC Counsel"). EcoRights' administrative



appeal contended that NMFS: 1) had failed to make a reasonable search for responsive documents; 2)



had improperly withheld documents under vague and unjustified claims of deliberative process and



attorney-client privilege exemptions; 3) had withheld information with no exemption claim; 4) had not



shown the existence of foreseeable harm to an interest protected by Exemptions 5 and 6 that would



permit the agency to withhold information under these exemptions; and 5) had failed to segregate factual



material and make partial disclosures where possible.


 20.  EcoRights' appeal contended NMFS's search was inadequate because none of the documents



NMFS had released were from the NOAA Office of Law Enforcement ("OLE") although EcoRights had



specifically asked for OLE documents and EcoRights had reason to know that at least one OLE agent



had responsive documents.


 21.  The 20 business days deadline for NMFS to provide its final determination for EcoRights'



appeal was April 7, 2017.


 22.  On July 18, 2017 NMFS posted to FOIAonline two redacted emails, apparently from the



OLE. EcoRights was not notified that NMFS had released these two OLE documents on FOIAonline.



The two emails had information redacted pursuant to Exemption 6 and Exemption 7 (5 U.S.C. §



552(b)(7)(C).


 23.  On October 2, 2017 EcoRights' counsel sent an email to NMFS FOIA officers and the DOC



Counsel's office requesting an update on the status of the appeal. The DOC Counsel and NMFS did not


respond.
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 24.  On October 25, 2017 EcoRights' counsel sent another email to NMFS FOIA officers and the



DOC Counsel's office which requested that NMFS provide the final appeal determination  by November



3, 2017 and warned that if the determination was not provided by that date EcoRights might seek



judicial relief.


 25.  On October 30, 2017 Michael Bogomolny, Acting Chief, Information Law Division, of the



DOC Counsel's Office responded to EcoRights' October 25, 2017 request and stated that he expected



EcoRights would have the appeal determination "this week." However, the DOC Counsel's office did



not provide the appeal determination that week. 


 26.  On January 31, 2018 Ecorights' counsel sent another email to the DOC Counsel's office



requesting a status update. Mr. Bogomolny responded that same day and stated he would provide "a full


status update before the end of the week." However, he did not. Instead, on February 2, 2018 he sent yet



another email stating he was "committing to releasing a final determination of the appeal in this matter



next week." However he did not release the determination that week.


 27.  As of the date of this Complaint the DOC Counsel has not released the appeal final



determination and it is 309 days overdue.


     FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF


NMFS Violation of FOIA
5 U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(6)(ii) and 552(a)(3)(A)


Request for Declaratory Relief


 28.  EcoRights reasserts and realleges paragraphs 1 through 27 above. 


    29.  NMFS has violated 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(ii) by failing to provide a final determination



for EcoRights' appeal within 20 business days after receipt of the appeal. EcoRights timely submitted



the appeal on March 10, 2017. FOIA required NMFS to provide its appeal determination by April 7,



2017. However, NMFS did not provide the determination by April 7, 2017 and as of the date of this



Complaint the appeal determination is 309 days overdue. 


 30. EcoRights has constructively exhausted its administrative remedies given NMFS's failure to



provide its appeal determination within FOIA’s statutory time limits. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(C)(i).
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SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF


NMFS Violation of FOIA
5 U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(8)(A), 552(a)(6)(A)(i) and 552(a)(3)(A)


Request for Declaratory Relief and Injunction to Compel NMFS to Comply with FOIA

Requirement to Release Documents Unless a Valid Exemption Applies


 


  31.  EcoRights reasserts and realleges paragraphs 1 through 30 above. 


     32.  NMFS has violated 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(8)(A) by withholding documents under invalid and



unjustified claims of exemption under 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(6), and b(7)(C). NMFS may not



withhold documents unless foreseeable harm will occur to an interest protected by an enumerated



exemption. 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(8)(A)(i). NMFS has not shown that such foreseeable harm exists. NMFS


has also violated 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(8)(A)'s mandate that NMFS segregate and release non-exempt


information. NMFS has redacted the entire substantive contents of 67 pages of information under



attorney-client privilege and deliberative process exemptions without an adequate showing that NMFS


attempted to segregate and release the non-exempt information in these pages.



 33.  NMFS has also violated FOIA by failing to comply with the 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i)



requirement that the agency provide enough information, presented with sufficient detail, clarity, and



verification, so that the requester can fairly determine what has not been produced and why. Exemptions



are read narrowly and NMFS bears the burden of proving exemptions apply, which it has failed to do.



5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(b). NMFS has failed to identify the specific exemption claimed for several



documents that were redacted. Several documents identify Exemption 5 as the exemption claimed.



However Exemption 5 could mean attorney work product, attorney-client privilege, or deliberative



process. One document is redacted without any basis for the withholding identified.


  34.  NMFS's improper withholding of nonexempt documents also violates 5 U.S.C. §



552(a)(3)(A)'s mandate that requested records be promptly released unless they fall within one of



FOIA's specifically enumerated disclosure exemptions. It has been eleven months since EcoRights



submitted its appeal. Except for two redacted emails released 18 weeks after the appeal (not promptly),



NMFS continues to withhold documents, without justifying they are exempt from disclosure.
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THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF


NMFS Violation of FOIA
5 U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(3)(c)


Request for Declaratory Relief and Injunction to Compel NMFS to
Perform a Reasonable Search


 35.  EcoRights reasserts and realleges paragraphs 1 through 34 above.


 36.  NMFS has violated 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3)(C) by failing to conduct a reasonable, legally



adequate search for records responsive to EcoRights request. NMFS's search was inadequate because



none of the documents NMFS initially released were from the OLE although EcoRights had specifically



asked for OLE documents and EcoRights had reason to know that at least one OLE agent had responsive



documents. After EcoRights submitted its appeal, NMFS released two emails, one apparently to an OLE



agent and one apparently from an OLE agent. Ecorights makes these assumptions because the names of



the sender and recipient have been redacted under Exemptions 6 and 7. The emails concern take of listed



salmon and steelhead in the Yuba River. One of the emails indicates the OLE is likely to have more



documents responsive to EcoRights' request, but NMFS failed to locate them because of its inadequate



search.


PRAYER FOR RELIEF


WHEREFORE, EcoRights seeks the following relief: 


 a.  A declaratory judgment pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 declaring that NMFS violated FOIA by



failing to provide the final determination for EcoRights' appeal in accordance with FOIA's statutory



deadline;


 b.  A declaratory judgment that NMFS' failure to provide the appeal determination within the



statutory deadline and produce non-exempt records promptly as required by FOIA constitutes illegal



withholding of records;


 c.  A declaratory judgment pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 that NMFS violated FOIA by: improperly



withholding records that are not exempt from disclosure; failing to adequately explain how and why



withheld information falls within a particular exemption; failing to adequately explain how disclosure



would foreseeably harm interests protected by claimed exemptions; and failing to segregate and disclose



non-exempt requested information;
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 d.  A declaratory judgment that NMFS failed to perform a reasonable, legally adequate search for



documents responsive to EcoRight's request;


 e.  An injunction pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B) ordering NMFS to: 1) conduct a



reasonable, legally adequate search for records responsive to EcoRights' FOIA request within 20 days;



2) produce all non-exempt records in NMFS' possession responsive to EcoRights FOIA request within



30 days; and 3) provide EcoRights with a detailed, legally adequate explanation for the withholding of



any information responsive to Ecorights FOIA request within 30 days;


  f.  An award of attorneys fees and costs to EcoRights pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(E); and


 g.  Such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.


DISCLOSURE OF NON-PARTY INTERESTED ENTITIES OR PERSONS


 Based on EcoRights’ knowledge to date, pursuant to Civil Local Rule 3-15, the undersigned



certifies that, as of this date, other than the named parties, there is no such interest to report.


    Respectfully Submitted,


Dated: February 10, 2018
                    


    By:    Patricia Linn


 Patricia Linn


      Counsel for Ecological Rights Foundation 
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Affiliate; Zachary Goldstein - NOAA Federal; Douglas Perry - NOAA Federal; Jeri



Dockett - NOAA Affiliate; Lawrence Charters - NOAA Federal; Allison Soussi-Tanani -


NOAA Federal; Bogomolny, Michael (Federal); Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal;
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Subject: Weekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests



Attachments: Weekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests 06.06.18 - 06.12.18.xls; ERF NMFS



FOIA 12-6-16 (1).pdf; ERF, Complaint.pdf



Good Afternoon,



Attached is the weekly report.



Incoming:



The Associated Press submitted a request seeking records regarding illegal takes of the protected Grey Whales by several named



Native Alaskan Tribes, and the NMFS/OLE decision not to prosecute.  (DOC-NOAA-2018-001509).  The subject is currently receiving



some direct press coverage:  https://www.apnews.com/69a6d7c8d51d40fda840e3a17498884a



A request was also submitted by PEER seeking NEFSC reviews of the North Atlantic Right Whale ESA Sec. 7 Consultations.  (DOC-


NOAA-2018-001495).  PEER has litigated one FOIA dispute with NOAA recently seeking records discussing electronic monitoring



within the Fisheries Observer program.



Litigation:



In ERF v. NMFS litigation, NOAA obtained an extension to file our Reply Memorandum, following the Plaintiff's Opposition



to our Summary Judgment Motion.  This reply will require input from NMFS/OLE, and GC has been in touch with the Line



Office in the alternative another declaration is needed regarding aspects of the search that have been challenged by the



Plaintiff. The original request sought records related to the Stockdale Memo on ESA Guidance, emails from Chris Kiefer



related to the draft Englebright concurrence letter, and emails related to unauthorized take in the Yuba River.  A copy of



the original request and Complaint are attached.



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
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		Weekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests






Thomas Grigsby - NOAA Affiliate



From: Thomas Grigsby - NOAA Affiliate



Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:10 AM



To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Cc: Jason Rickett - NOAA Federal; Maxine Reid - NOAA Affiliate; Bruce Wendel - NOAA



Affiliate



Subject: FW: Assessing Security Requirements for Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI):



NIST Publishes SP 800-171A



Attachments: SP.800-171A Assessing Rqmts f_CUI (Jun 2018).pdf



FYI



Many thanks, regards!   V/R     Tom



Tom Grigsby, CISSP | ActioNet.com

Senior CyberSecurity Specialist



ISSO for NOAA1200 CorpSrv,  NOAA OCIO SDD



Office:  301 .628.5720



Mobile: 



Tom.Grigsby@NOAA.gov



TGrigsby@ActioNet.com



From: NIST Computer Security Division <csrc.nist@service.govdelivery.com>



Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:00 AM



To: thomas.grigsby@noaa.gov



Subject: Assessing Security Requirements for Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI): NIST Publishes SP 800-171A



NIST is publishing Special Publication (SP) 800-171A, Assessing Security Requirements for



Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI). It is intended to help organizations develop assessment plans and



conduct efficient, effective, and cost-effective assessments of the CUI security requirements defined in SP 800-171 ,



Protecting Controlled Unclassified Information in Nonfederal Systems and Organizations.



Please submit questions to sec-cert@nist.gov.



CSRC Update:  https://csrc.nist.gov/news/2018/nist-publishes-sp-800-171a

Publication details:  https://csrc.nist.gov/publications/detail/sp/800-171a/final



__________

NIST Computer Security Division

webmaster-csrc@nist.gov (Attn: FISMA Team)

Notification sent out by Pat O'Reilly (NIST Computer Security Division)



Questions? Contact Us



STAY CONNECTED:
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Questions? Contact Us



STAY CONNECTED:
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		FW Assessing Security Requirements for Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) NIST Publishes SP 800-171A






Douglas Perry - NOAA Federal



From: Douglas Perry - NOAA Federal



Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 4:18 PM



To: Jean Apedo - NOAA Federal



Cc: Ann Madden - NOAA Federal; Mark Graff; Sarah Brabson - NOAA Federal



Subject: Re: HAES Privacy Threshold Analysis



Attachments: NOAA0700 Privacy Threshold Analysis - Version 1.0_06112018.pdf



See signed, attached PTA for NOAA0700.



On Tue, Jun 12, 2018 at 8:31 AM, Jean Apedo - NOAA Federal <jean.apedo@noaa.gov> wrote:



Good morning Doug,



Attached to this email is NOAA0700 (HAES) PTA for your review. This PTA was evaluated by the Privacy



Office prior to submission for your approval.



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



Please see the attached HAES PTA for your review and signature. I’ve updated the plan to address Sarah



Brabson’s comments re: the template as well as addressing the other comments.



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


Doug



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~



Douglas A. Perry



Deputy Chief Information Officer



National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration



Office: (301) 713-9600



www.noaa.gov



The contents of this message are mine personally and do not necessarily reflect any position of NOAA.



(b)(6)
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		Re HAES Privacy Threshold Analysis






[NOAA LETTERHEAD]


Ms. Hallie G. Templeton


1101 15th Street, NW 11th Floor 


Washington, DC  20015


Re: FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2018-001106


Dear Hallie G. Templeton:


(b)(5)
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Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal



From: Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal



Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 4:28 PM



To: Annie Thomson - NOAA Federal



Cc: Trenika Tapscott - NOAA Federal; Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Subject: Re: FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2018-001106 No Response Found Letter



Attachments: Full Denial draft DAA 2018-1106 RAH.docx



Annie,



Please find my revision attached.  Thanks!



On Fri, Jun 15, 2018 at 3:23 PM, Annie Thomson - NOAA Federal <annie.thomson@noaa.gov> wrote:



Roxie,



Per Trenika's request, I am send the draft response for you to review.



Thanks, Annie



On Fri, Jun 15, 2018 at 3:11 PM, Trenika Tapscott - NOAA Federal <trenika.tapscott@noaa.gov> wrote:



Annie I have the rough draft saved in the shared folder can you send it to Roxie



---------- Forwarded message ---------


From: Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal <roxie.allison-holman@noaa.gov>



Date: Fri, Jun 15, 2018 at 3:09 PM



Subject: Re: FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2018-001106 No Response Found Letter



To: Trenika Tapscott - NOAA Federal <trenika.tapscott@noaa.gov>



Trenika, I will be on leave for the next two weeks, after today.  Can you please send the re-draft today?



On Fri, Jun 15, 2018 at 2:27 PM, Trenika Tapscott - NOAA Federal <trenika.tapscott@noaa.gov> wrote:



Will do, I will have my draft to Roxie for review and clearance, once I have that I

will send it to you for signature.



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



On Fri, Jun 15, 2018 at 1:14 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Trenika,







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



attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are not a named



recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure,



use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have



received this message in error, and delete the message.



On Fri, Jun 15, 2018 at 1:00 PM, Trenika Tapscott - NOAA Federal <trenika.tapscott@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hello All,



I reached out to our Sea Grant team to get the number of applications

received.  This was the response...







Can I now 







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



On Thu, Jun 14, 2018 at 2:13 PM, Trenika Tapscott - NOAA Federal <trenika.tapscott@noaa.gov>



(b)(6)
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wrote:



Okay I will have the revised letter to you soon for review and approval.



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



On Thu, Jun 14, 2018 at 2:12 PM, Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal <roxie.allison-


holman@noaa.gov> wrote:



Trenika, 



On Thu, Jun 14, 2018 at 2:09 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Roxie--


Sounds good.  To do that, 



  Thanks for reaching out, and



this sounds like a good solution.



Mark H. Graff



FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)



National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration



(301) 628-5658 (O)



 (C)



Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential,



privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error,



are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that



any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify



us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.



On Thu, Jun 14, 2018 at 1:48 PM, Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal <roxie.allison-


holman@noaa.gov> wrote:



Mark, your suggestion is great. 






I suggested that 


concluded.  Obviously, we can only release those that are selected for funding.  It could be a



couple more months before the NEPA review and then the final selections occur.
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On Thu, Jun 14, 2018 at 11:57 AM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



HI Trenika,











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



are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised



that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please



notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.



On Tue, Jun 12, 2018 at 10:41 AM, Trenika Tapscott - NOAA Federal



<trenika.tapscott@noaa.gov> wrote:



Good Morning Mark,



Can you please see the attached letter we would like to send to the

requester.  I have attached all the supporting documentation you may

need to review prior to your signature/approval.  If you need anything

further please let me know.



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


Roxie Allison-Holman



Attorney



NOAA GC for Weather, Satellites and Research



301-628-1625



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It



contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise



exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not



a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to



a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or



reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately



that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.



--


Roxie Allison-Holman



Attorney



NOAA GC for Weather, Satellites and Research



301-628-1625



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains



information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from



disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named



recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named



recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction



of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have



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



disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or








Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains



information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from



disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or



are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised



that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its



contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error,



and delete the message.



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



are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that



any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is



strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete



the message.



(b)(6)





		Re FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2018-001106 No Response Found Letter






FOIAonline Help Desk



From: FOIAonline Help Desk



Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 5:19 PM



To: mark.graff@noaa.gov



Subject: Regarding Service Record #510,528 Custom Report Request



Attachments: DOCNOAAOpenCaseFileReviewTasks.xls; DOCNOAAOpenRequestsReferrals.xls



Mark,



Your reports are attached. I had to split them in two to get them to run



Thank you,



Joshua Cooper



CSG Help Desk Agent



844-238-7744 (FOIA Online)



888-890-1995 (EPA CDX)



Thank you for contacting the Help Desk. A new ticket has been created for you:



Service record details:



Title: Custom Report Request



Description: Deadline: Today 3:00 PM



Name: Mark Graff



Agency: DOC/NOAA



Email: mark.graff@noaa.gov



Export Format: Excel



Parameters: Task: Final Case File Review, Open: (Yes), Track (All) Case File Type (Request and Referral).



All Other Fields Blank.



Thank you--


Mark H. Graff



FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO) National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (301)



628-5658 (O)  (C)



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains



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



strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete



the message.
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We will respond to your inquiry within one business day.



Thank you,



The Help Desk Team






		Regarding Service Record #510,528 Custom Report Request






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 7:14 AM



To: Sarah Brabson - NOAA Federal



Subject: Re: HAES Privacy Threshold Analysis



Attachments: NOAA0700 Privacy Threshold Analysis - Version 1.0_06112018 mhg.pdf



Interesting--didn't realize this was ready for prime time yet.  Signed and approved.



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



On Sun, Jun 17, 2018 at 8:37 AM, Sarah Brabson - NOAA Federal <sarah.brabson@noaa.gov> wrote:



Mark, I reviewed before signatures.  For your review and signatures. thx



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: Douglas Perry - NOAA Federal <douglas.a.perry@noaa.gov>



Date: Fri, Jun 15, 2018 at 4:18 PM



Subject: Re: HAES Privacy Threshold Analysis



To: Jean Apedo - NOAA Federal <jean.apedo@noaa.gov>



Cc: Ann Madden - NOAA Federal <Ann.Madden@noaa.gov>, Mark Graff <mark.graff@noaa.gov>, Sarah



Brabson - NOAA Federal <sarah.brabson@noaa.gov>



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



mailto:jean.apedo@noaa.gov

mailto:navid.rahimi@noaa.gov

http://www.noaa.gov

http://www.noaa.gov





The contents of this message are mine personally and do not necessarily reflect any position of NOAA.



--


Sarah D. Brabson



IT Infrastructure Investment Program Manager



PRA Clearance Officer



Governance and Portfolio Division



Office 301-628-5751



Cell 301-448-8978






		Re HAES Privacy Threshold Analysis






Sarah Brabson - NOAA Federal



From: Sarah Brabson - NOAA Federal



Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2018 8:38 AM



To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Subject: Fwd: HAES Privacy Threshold Analysis



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
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		Fwd HAES Privacy Threshold Analysis






Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)



From: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)



Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:13 PM



To: Graff, Mark (Federal); Vieira, Rodney (Federal); Hagg, Keith (Federal); Toland,



Michael (Federal)



Cc: DiGiacomo, Brian (Federal)



Subject: RE: update for NRDC v. EPA et al.



Attachments: NRDC (Transition) - Stipulation and Order.docx



Well, it took 3 months, but an agreement with NRDC has finally been hammered out for the lawsuit NRDC v.



EPA, FDA, NOAA, OMB, DOI, BLM, USBR, FWS, OSMRE, USFS, and DOJ (S.D.N.Y. No. 17-cv-4084).



The underlying FOIA requests (including DOC-OS-2017-000362) sought communications between then-


President-elect Donald Trump’s transition team and several federal agencies, including NOAA, that safeguard



the environment and public health.



Attached is a draft stipulation of dismissal, detailing that NOAA will pay nothing. The filing will likely be made



late next week.



-bogo



-------------------------------------------


Michael Bogomolny



Chief, Information Law Division



mbogomolny@doc.gov  (202) 482-0703



United States Department of Commerce



Office of the General Counsel



From: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)



Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:59 AM



To: Graff, Mark (Federal) <Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>; Vieira, Rodney (Federal) <Rod.Vieira@noaa.gov>; Hagg, Keith



(Federal) <Keith.Hagg@noaa.gov>; Toland, Michael (Federal) <MToland@doc.gov>



Subject: update for NRDC v. EPA et al.



Good news! NRDC appears ready to dismiss its suit NRDC v. EPA, FDA, NOAA, OMB, DOI, BLM, USBR, FWS,



OSMRE, USFS, and DOJ, No. 17-cv-4084 (S.D.N.Y.). To refresh your memory, NRDC sought communications



between then-President-elect Donald Trump’s transition team and several federal agencies, including



NOAA, that safeguard the environment and public health. (For DOC, the relevant FOIA request was DOC-OS-


2017-000362.) 






-bogo



From: Poscablo, Christine (USANYS) <Christine.Poscablo@usdoj.gov>
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-bogo



From: Poscablo, Christine (USANYS) <Christine.Poscablo@usdoj.gov>



Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 6:45 PM



To: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)



Subject: RE: JSR for NRDC v. EPA



Hi Bogo,



Thanks for checking in.  


Christine



-----Original Message-----


From: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal) [mailto:MBogomolny@doc.gov]



Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:03 PM



To: Poscablo, Christine (USANYS) <CPoscablo@usa.doj.gov>



Subject: JSR for NRDC v. EPA



Christine,







Thanks,



Bogo



-------------------------------------------


Michael Bogomolny



Chief, Information Law Division



mbogomolny@doc.gov  (202) 482-0703



United States Department of Commerce



Office of the General Counsel
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		RE update for NRDC v. EPA et al.






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:04 AM



To: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal; Robert Hogan



Cc: Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal; Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal; Troy Wilds - NOAA



Federal



Subject: Fwd: update for NRDC v. EPA et al.



Attachments: NRDC (Transition) - Stipulation and Order.docx



Hey Guys--


Another success (below) for NOAA litigation in the NRDC case.  This litigation was based on the FOIA that



sought Trump Transition Team communications.  NOAA was one of many Defendant agencies in this case.



Plaintiff stipulated to a dismissal with no attorneys fees or costs.  Great news!



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



Date: Thu, Jun 21, 2018 at 9:12 PM



Subject: RE: update for NRDC v. EPA et al.



To: "Graff, Mark (Federal)" <Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>, "Vieira, Rodney (Federal)" <Rod.Vieira@noaa.gov>,



"Hagg, Keith (Federal)" <Keith.Hagg@noaa.gov>, "Toland, Michael (Federal)" <MToland@doc.gov>



Cc: "DiGiacomo, Brian (Federal)" <bDiGiaco@doc.gov>



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



To: Graff, Mark (Federal) <Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>; Vieira, Rodney (Federal) <Rod.Vieira@noaa.gov>; Hagg,



Keith (Federal) <Keith.Hagg@noaa.gov>; Toland, Michael (Federal) <MToland@doc.gov>



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
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		Fwd update for NRDC v. EPA et al.






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:28 AM



To: Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal; Holly Wheeler - NOAA Federal



Cc: Tom Gleason



Subject: Re: FOIA question



Attachments: Dkt. 16 - Motion for Summary Judgment.pdf



Hi Guys--


It would depend on 



























Hope this helps--let me know if you need anything else.



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



On Fri, Jun 22, 2018 at 10:33 AM, Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal <stacey.nathanson@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Holly,



I know we've dealt with this issue or something very similar, but I'm having a brain

freeze moment.  I'm looping Tom Gleason and Mark Graff in to see if they have any

advice on this one.  If this is a new and novel issue for us, I can do some research on

Monday. Thanks!



Stacey



Stacey Nathanson
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Stacey



Stacey Nathanson



Attorney-Advisor



NOAA Office of the General Counsel



Fisheries and Protected Resources Section



Phone: 301-628-1614



Email: Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential, privileged,



attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient,



or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use,



dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this



message in error, and delete the message.


On Thu, Jun 21, 2018 at 5:18 PM, Holly Wheeler - NOAA Federal <holly.wheeler@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Stacey. I have what I hope is a quick FOIA question for you. 











Thanks.



Holly



Holly Wheeler



Attorney-Advisor



NOAA Office of the General Counsel



Fisheries and Protected Resources Section



U.S. Department of Commerce



Phone: 301-628-1620



Email: Holly.Wheeler@noaa.gov



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged,



attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named



recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use,



dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify me immediately that you have received



this message in error, and delete the message.
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		Re FOIA question






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:30 AM



To: Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal



Subject: Fwd: FOIA question



Attachments: Dkt. 16 - Motion for Summary Judgment.pdf



Hi Ed,



The discussion below touches on your old stomping grounds in NESDIS.  










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


From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>



Date: Fri, Jun 22, 2018 at 11:27 AM



Subject: Re: FOIA question



To: Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal <stacey.nathanson@noaa.gov>, Holly Wheeler - NOAA Federal



<holly.wheeler@noaa.gov>



Cc: Tom Gleason <tom.gleason@noaa.gov>



Hi Guys--


It would depend on 



























their denial authority.  Attached is the Motion for Summary Judgment from the Judicial Watch litigation so



you can see the basis for the argument and compare the factual background.
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
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		Fwd FOIA question
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


Case 3:18-cv-00888   Document 1   Filed 02/10/18   Page 2 of 10








COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY                   2



AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


25


26


27


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



Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 8:30 AM



To: Keith Markva - NOAA Federal



Cc: Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal



Subject: Re: Michael Bogomolney's Upcoming Travel



Attachments: ERF, Complaint.pdf



Hello Keith,



Mike Bogomolny (Bogo), DOC's Section Chief for Information Law, is DOC's lead counsel in the ERF v. DOC



FOIA Litigation.  NOAA was sued under the FOIA for records related to the Stockdale Memo from



NMFS/WCR.







Total cost would likely be airfare plus lodging, M&IE for 1-2 days.



Please let me know if you need anything else.



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



On Mon, Jun 25, 2018 at 1:26 PM, Keith Markva - NOAA Federal <keith.markva@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Mark,



Who is Michael  Bogomolney - that we'd be paying for his travel?



How much are we talking about?



Thanks.



Keith



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: Ann Madden - NOAA Federal <ann.madden@noaa.gov>
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Keith



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: Ann Madden - NOAA Federal <ann.madden@noaa.gov>



Date: Mon, Jun 25, 2018 at 12:30 PM



Subject: Re: Michael Bogomolney's Upcoming Travel



To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>



Cc: Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal <ed.kearns@noaa.gov>, Tejuana Michael - NOAA Federal



<Tejuana.Michael@noaa.gov>, Keith Markva <keith.markva@noaa.gov>



Looping in Tejuana and Keith.



On Mon, Jun 25, 2018 at 12:28 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Ann,



I just received the message below from DOC.  I had thought NMFS would be funding the travel since the



litigation is for records in their office, but DOC had a different understanding.  Can we get a funding code



for Bogo to fly to SF for the ERF Settlement Conference with the Plaintiff?



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



dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received



this message in error, and delete the message.



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: Henson, Angela (Federal) <aHenson2@doc.gov>



Date: Mon, Jun 25, 2018 at 11:35 AM



Subject: Michael Bogomolney's Upcoming Travel



To: "Graff, Mark (Federal)" <Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>



Cc: "Nathanson, Stacey (Federal)" <Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov>



Hi Mr. Graff, I understand from Michael Bogomolny that your office will be funding his travel to attend a



Settlement Conference in San Francisco, CA on Thurs. June 28, 2018.  Please let me know what needs to



be done to make this happen?  Thanks in advance.  I will get you everything you need.   I can be reached



on 202-482-1328 or at ahenson2@doc.gov
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--


---------------------------


Ann E. Madden



Action Control Specialist



Office of  The Chief Information Officer &



Director for High Performance Computing and Communications



U.S. Department of Commerce



National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration



1315 East West Highway



SSMC3 5306



Silver Spring, MD 20910



301-713-9600  (main)



301-628-5716 (direct)



301-713-4040  (fax)




https://maps.google.com/?q=1315+East+West+Highway&entry=gmail&source=g



		Re Michael Bogomolney's Upcoming Travel






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 11:14 AM



To: Heather Book - NOAA Federal



Cc: Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal



Subject: Fwd: Upcoming CBD Litigation Release



Attachments: CBD



2017.08.31_FOIA_Request_to_NOAA_RE_Ntl_Climate_Assessment_and_Disbanded_



Adv_Comm (3).pdf



Hello Heather,



I wanted to make sure you had a chance to look at these files before they were released.  






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



Date: Wed, Jun 27, 2018 at 10:38 AM



Subject: Upcoming CBD Litigation Release



To: Jeff Dillen - NOAA Federal <jeff.dillen@noaa.gov>, Kristen Gustafson - NOAA Federal



<kristen.l.gustafson@noaa.gov>, _DUS Staff <duso.staff@noaa.gov>, Tanya Dobrzynski - NOAA Federal



<tanya.dobrzynski@noaa.gov>, Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal <Stuart.levenbach@noaa.gov>, Kevin



Wheeler - NOAA Federal <Kevin.Wheeler@noaa.gov>, Brandon Elsner - NOAA Federal



<Brandon.Elsner@noaa.gov>, Taylor Jordan - NOAA Federal <Taylor.Jordan@noaa.gov>, Erik Noble - NOAA



Federal <erik.noble@noaa.gov>, Wendy Lewis - NOAA Federal <Wendy.Lewis@noaa.gov>, Michelle Reed



<Michelle.Reed@noaa.gov>, Heather Book - NOAA Federal <heather.book@noaa.gov>, Shepherd Grimes -


NOAA Federal <shepherd.grimes@noaa.gov>, Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal <scott.smullen@noaa.gov>



Cc: Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal <ed.kearns@noaa.gov>, Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal



<stacey.nathanson@noaa.gov>, Robert Hogan <robert.j.hogan@noaa.gov>, Annie Thomson - NOAA Federal



<annie.thomson@noaa.gov>, "Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)" <MBogomolny@doc.gov>, Michael



Bogomolny < >



Good Morning,
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Good Morning,



For awareness, NOAA is preparing to issue its next interim release in the CBD v. DOC FOIA Litigation.  We



anticipate that the release will be issued by tomorrow, COB.  The original request (attached) sought records



regarding the decision not to renew the Federal Advisory Committee Act charter for the National Climate



Assessment.



The 133 records intended for release, which have been reviewed by OAR and GC, are located here:







Please feel free to share with those that have requested visibility.



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
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		Fwd Upcoming CBD Litigation Release






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 10:38 AM



To: Jeff Dillen - NOAA Federal; Kristen Gustafson - NOAA Federal; _DUS Staff; Tanya



Dobrzynski - NOAA Federal; Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal; Kevin Wheeler - NOAA



Federal; Brandon Elsner - NOAA Federal; Taylor Jordan - NOAA Federal; Erik Noble -


NOAA Federal; Wendy Lewis - NOAA Federal; Michelle Reed; Heather Book - NOAA



Federal; Shepherd Grimes - NOAA Federal; Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal



Cc: Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal; Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal; Robert Hogan; Annie



Thomson - NOAA Federal; Bogomolny, Michael (Federal); Michael Bogomolny



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
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		Upcoming CBD Litigation Release






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



Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 9:18 AM



To: Stephen Lipps - NOAA Federal; Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal; Jeff Dillen - NOAA



Federal; Kristen Gustafson - NOAA Federal; Robert Hogan; _DUS Staff; Tanya



Dobrzynski - NOAA Federal; Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal; Kevin Wheeler - NOAA



Federal; Brandon Elsner - NOAA Federal; Taylor Jordan - NOAA Federal; Erik Noble -


NOAA Federal; Wendy Lewis - NOAA Federal; Michelle Reed; Heather Book - NOAA



Federal; Shepherd Grimes - NOAA Federal



Cc: Tom Taylor; Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA FEDERAL; Charles; Dennis Morgan -


NOAA Federal; Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal; Robert Swisher - NOAA Federal;



Steven Goodman - NOAA Federal; Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate; Lola Stith - NOAA



Affiliate; Zachary Goldstein - NOAA Federal; Douglas Perry - NOAA Federal; Jeri



Dockett - NOAA Affiliate; Lawrence Charters - NOAA Federal; Allison Soussi-Tanani -


NOAA Federal; Bogomolny, Michael (Federal); Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal;



John Almeida - NOAA Federal; Michael Weiss - NOAA Federal; Maria Williams -


NOAA Federal; Shawn Martin - NOAA Federal; Kathryn Kempton - NOAA Federal; Ed



Kearns - NOAA Federal; Cheryl Scannell - NOAA Federal; Devin Brakob - NOAA



Federal; _OCIO GPD; Darone Jones - NOAA Federal; Christina Storz - NOAA Federal;



Monique Bortey - NOAA Affiliate; Jackie Rolleri - NOAA Federal; _HDQ CDO



Subject: Weekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests



Attachments: ERF Reply Memorandum.pdf; ERF NMFS FOIA 12-6-16 (1).pdf; Ocean Conservancy



Notice of Stipulated Dismissal.pdf; Weekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests



06.20.18 - 06.26.18.xls; Ocean Conservancy Complaint_1-23-18.pdf



Good Morning,



Attached please find the weekly report.



Incoming:



The Center for Biological Diversity(CBD) submitted a request seeking records referencing or related to the U.S. EPA "strawman" on



pesticides.  CBD is currently involved in two FOIA litigations with NOAA that have been filed in the last year.



Litigation:



In ERF v. NMFS litigation, NOAA filed its Reply Memorandum in support of NOAA's Motion for Summary Judgment.  The



original request sought records related to the Stockdale Memo on ESA Guidance, emails from Chris Kiefer related to the draft



Englebright concurrence letter, and emails related to unauthorized take in the Yuba River.  A copy of the original request and Reply



Memorandum are attached.



In the Ocean Conservancy litigation, the parties filed their Stipulated Dismissal.  The original request sought records regarding the



extension of the private recreational red snapper season.  A copy of the original Complaint and Notice of Dismissal is attached.



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

non-profit corporation,



    Plaintiff, 


v.



NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE, 


         Defendant. 


Case No. 3:18-cv-00888-JSC



EXCHANGED SETTLEMENT
CONFERENCE STATEMENT


Christopher Sproul (Bar No. 126398) 
Environmental Advocates
5135 Anza Street
San Francisco, California 94121

Telephone: (415) 533-3376

Facsimile: (415) 358-5695

Email: csproul@enviroadvocates.com


Patricia Linn (Bar No. 253015)

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
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A. Substance of
 the Suit



Plaintiff’s Exchanged Settlement Conference Statement 


i. Facts giving rise to the case


 Concerned that the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers ("Corps") and  Defendant National Marine



Fisheries Service ("NMFS") have shirked their Endangered Species Act ("ESA") duties concerning two



Corps dams and other Corps activities on the Yuba River that adversely affect threatened Chinook



salmon, steelhead, and green sturgeon, EcoRights sent a FOIA request to NMFS seeking records related



to unlawful take of these protected fish species that the Corps and /or its licensees may be perpetuating



and concerning NMFS ESA section 7 consultations with the Corps. EcoRights has intended to use this


information to ensure that the threatened fish in the Yuba River are protected as required by the ESA.



For these purposes, it has remained critically necessary for EcoRights to timely receive current


information in NMFS's possession on this topic. Without current information, EcoRights is hampered,



possibly even entirely thwarted, in its efforts to serve as an effective public interest watchdog over



NMFS's and the Corps' compliance with the ESA.



:


 In response to EcoRights' request, NMFS released 239 documents in their entirety and 54



documents that were heavily redacted. EcoRights timely appealed NMFS's release determination,



claiming that NMFS's search was inadequate and that non-exempt information was improperly withheld



from ten documents. NMFS did not respond to EcoRights appeal within the  20 working days mandated



by FOIA. Despite twice indicating it would release the appeal determination within a week NMFS did



not do so, and at the time EcoRights initiated this action the determination was 309 days overdue. This


type of egregious delay from NMFS in responding to EcoRights' FOIA requests and appeals was the



subject of two previous actions against NMFS by EcoRights and Our Children's Earth Foundation



("OCE"). They sought and obtained a declaration from another judge of this Court that NMFS had a past


pattern and practice of violating FOIA's deadlines in response to EcoRights' and OCE's FOIA requests.



The court ordered NMFS to comply with FOIA's deadlines in response to future requests due to the



court's finding that NMFS had failed to do so previously and the potential that these offenses might


continue. However, NMFS violated this order by failing to make its appeal determination within FOIA's


20 working days deadline.
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 EcoRights exhausted its administrative remedies due to NMFS's failure to timely respond to the



appeal and EcoRights initiated this action seeking judicial review of the issues of inadequate search and



improper withholding raised in the appeal.


ii. 


a. 


The claims and defenses, including the statutory or other grounds upon which the claims are



founded:


NMFS has violated FOIA’s 20 working day deadlines for making a final determination in


response to EcoRights’ FOIA appeal and has failed to produce responsive records promptly. 5 U.S.C. §



552(a)(6)(A)(ii); 552(a)(3)(A).


First Claim for Relief: 


b. Second Claim for Relief:


 NMFS has violated 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(8)(A) by withholding documents under invalid and



unjustified claims of exemption under 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(6), and b(7)(C). NMFS violated FOIA



by failing to comply with the 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i) requirement that the agency provide enough


information, presented with sufficient detail, clarity, and verification, so that the requester can fairly



determine what has not been produced and why. NMFS has not shown what foreseeable harm would



occur if withheld documents were released and has not segregated and released non-exempt information


as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(8)(A). NMFS also violated 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3)(A)'s mandate that


requested records be promptly released unless they fall within a FOIA exemption.



c. Third Claim for Relief


 NMFS has violated 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3)(C) by failing to conduct a reasonable, legally adequate



search for records responsive to EcoRights' request.



:


iii. Summary of the proceedings to date and a description of any pending motions


 EcoRights initiated this action on February 10, 2018. NMFS answered on March 19, 2018. On



March 23, 2018, EcoRights submitted a confidential settlement proposal to NMFS. The parties did not


agree on settlement terms and on April 20, 2018, EcoRights filed a motion for summary judgment on all


of its claims. NMFS filed a cross-motion for summary judgment and opposition to EcoRights' motion on



May 25, 2018. EcoRights filed its opposition/reply on June 8, 2018. The Court has granted an extension



:
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for NMFS to file its reply in support of its motion for summary judgment. NMFS's reply is now due


June 22, 2018.



iv. 


 On December 6, 2016, EcoRights, via counsel, sent a FOIA request to NMFS seeking three



categories of documents: 1) documents containing input NMFS West Coast Region staff provided to


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration ("NOAA") headquarters detailing the impacts of a



Corps memo known as the Stockdale Memo. The Stockdale Memo lays out strict guidelines limiting



Corps ESA section 7 consultations with NMFS and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service; 2) documents to



or from NMFS counsel Chris Kiefer related to a draft letter from NMFS to the Corps entitled


“Endangered Species Act Section 7(a)(2) Concurrence Letter for the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’



(Corps) Ongoing Operation and Maintenance of Englebright Dam and Reservoir on the Yuba River”


("Englebright concurrence letter"); and 3) documents in the possession of any NOAA Fisheries Office,



Department and/or Division, including any NOAA law enforcement division, related to whether any



entities or individuals may have caused or did cause, or may be causing, or are causing unauthorized


take of threatened or endangered fish species in the Yuba River in the vicinity of Englebright Dam,



Narrows 1 and 2 powerplants, Daguerre Point Dam and the Hallwood-Cordua Diversion, including but


not limited to, any and all documents generated by, sent by, or received by NOAA law enforcement


agent, Don Tanner.


Statement of the facts not reasonably in dispute:


 On December 14, 2016, NMFS sent a letter to EcoRights counsel, Christopher Hudak,



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


 On February 13, 2017, NMFS sent EcoRights a final determination partially granting and


partially denying EcoRights' request. NMFS stated it had located 309 documents responsive to the



request and had released 239 of these documents in their entirety, via FOIAonline. NMFS partially



withheld 54 documents under claims of attorney work product, attorney-client privilege, deliberative



process exemptions pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(5) ("Exemption 5") and the right to privacy exemption
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pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6) ("Exemption 6"). NMFS's final determination also stated that 16


documents that had originated from other agencies were referred to those agencies for release



determination and direct response to EcoRights. 


 On March 10, 2017, EcoRights appealed NMFS's determination to the Office of the General


Counsel of the Department of Commerce ("DOC Counsel"). The appeal challenged the adequacy of the



search and the redactions in ten records totaling 87 pages. The appeal contended that NMFS: 1)



improperly withheld information under vague and unjustified claims of deliberative process and



attorney-client privilege exemptions; 2) withheld information with no exemption claim; 3) had not



shown the existence of foreseeable harm to an interest protected by Exemptions 5 and 6 that would



permit the agency to withhold information under these exemptions under the standard of the FOIA



Improvement Act of 2016; and 4) failed to segregate factual material and make partial disclosures where



possible. 


 EcoRights' appeal contended NMFS's search was inadequate because it appeared none of the



documents NMFS had released were from the NOAA Office of Law Enforcement ("OLE") although



EcoRights had specifically asked for OLE documents and EcoRights had reason to know that at least


one OLE agent (Don Tanner) had responsive records. The 20 business days deadline for NMFS to



provide its final determination for EcoRights' appeal was April 7, 2017.


 On March 13, 2017 the DOC Counsel's Office acknowledged receipt of EcoRights appeal. On



July 18, 2017, four months after the statutory deadline for the appeal determination, NMFS posted to



FOIAonline two redacted emails responsive to EcoRights' request. EcoRights was not notified that


NMFS had released these two documents on FOIAonline. The two redacted documents posted to



FOIAonline on July 18, 2017 were also released to EcoRights in the initial document release on



February 13, 2017, but NMFS's approach to redactions in these two emails was inconsistent. One email,



addressed to OLE Special Agent Don Tanner, was released without any redactions in the first document


production. A near duplicate of the email, along with Agent Tanner's reply, was also released in the first


document production with redactions pursuant to Exemption 6. Although Agent Tanner's name was


redacted, information identifying the author of the email as being from the OLE, and his cell phone



number, was not redacted. The version posted to FOIAonline in July 2017 was redacted pursuant to
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Exemptions 6 and 7(C) and the information identifying the author of the email as being from the OLE



and the cell phone number was redacted. Similarly, the second email posted in July 2017 had a



recipient's name redacted pursuant to Exemption 6 in the initial document release. In the version of this


email released in July 2017 NMFS asserted that Exemption 7(C) also applied to the recipient's name.



 On October 2, 2017 EcoRights' counsel, Christopher Hudak, sent an email to NMFS FOIA


officers and the DOC Counsel's office requesting an update on the status of the appeal. The DOC


Counsel did not respond and NMFS provided information about a different, unrelated request but not the



appeal. On October 25, 2017 Mr. Hudak sent another email to NMFS FOIA officers and the DOC


Counsel's office requesting that NMFS provide the final appeal determination  by November 3, 2017


and warned that if the determination was not provided by that date EcoRights might seek judicial relief. 


 On October 30, 2017 Michael Bogomolny, Acting Chief, Information Law Division, of the DOC


Counsel's Office responded to EcoRights' October 25, 2017 request and stated that he expected



EcoRights would have the appeal determination "this week." However, the DOC Counsel's office did



not provide the appeal determination that week. On January 31, 2018, EcoRights' counsel, Patricia Linn,



sent another email to the DOC Counsel's office requesting a status update. Mr. Bogomolny responded



that same day stating he would provide "a full status update before the end of the week." However, he



did not. Instead, on February 2, 2018 he sent yet another email stating he was "committing to releasing a



final determination of the appeal in this matter next week." However he did not release the appeal


determination that week. NMFS did not release the appeal determination until May 25, 2018, the same



day that NMFS filed its cross-motion for summary judgment. The appeal determination was released



one year and 48 days after the statutory deadline.


 Also on May 25, 2018 , NMFS withdrew its application of Exemptions 6 and 7(C) to two of the



challenged documents and released these two records in full.


v. 


Ecorights does not believe that any key facts are in dispute.



List of the key facts in dispute and the specific evidence relevant to a determination of those



facts.


vi. Brief statement of issues of law with respect to liability and damages: 







P's Exchanged Settlement Conference Statement 6                                                              3:18-CV-00888-JSC



1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


25


26


27


28


 a.  To ensure that the public is kept current concerning its government's activities and can timely



acquire current information government agencies possess, Congress imposed strict deadlines for agency



responses to FOIA requests. Within 20 working days, federal agencies must provide a determination that


(1) informs the requester as to the disposition of its FOIA request, i.e., whether records will be provided



or withheld and if the latter, why, and (2) that informs the requester of a right to appeal to the agency



head any decision not to provide requested records. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i). Agencies must resolve



appeals of FOIA determinations within 20 working days after the receipt of an appeal. 


5 U.S.C. §552(a)(6)(A)(ii). FOIA further requires agencies to provide non-exempt requested records


"promptly." 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3)(A). 


 NMFS has violated 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(6)(A)(ii) by failing to provide the final disposition for



EcoRights' appeal within the statutory deadline. NMFS's unreasonable delay in responding to the FOIA



appeal is a repeat of the conduct that another judge of this Court previously found unlawful. See Our


Children’s Earth Found., v. Nat’l Marine Fisheries Serv., Nos. 14-4365 & 14-1130, 2015 U.S. Dist.



LEXIS 143392) at *29 (N.D. Cal. Oct. 21, 2015) (finding NMFS had a past pattern or practice of



violating FOIA's deadlines in response to EcoRights' and its co-plaintiff's requests); see also Our


Children’s Earth Found. v. Nat’l Marine Fisheries Serv., 2015 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 94997 at *33 (N.D.


Cal. July 20, 2015 ) ("OCE II") (ordering NMFS to comply with FOIA's deadlines in response to future



requests from EcoRights and its co-plaintiff).


 NMFS has also violated 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3)(A)  by failing to promptly provide all non-exempt


responsive records. NMFS's release in full of the two documents that had been redacted pursuant to



Exemptions 6 and 7(C) was not prompt. The records were released on May 25, 2018 which was 15



months after NMFS made its February 13, 2017 determination, and 13 months after the statutory



deadline for NMFS's response to EcoRights' appeal. See Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in



Washington v. Federal Election Com'm ("CREW"), 711 F.3d 180, 188 (D.C. Cir. 2013) (prompt


production “typically would mean within days or a few weeks of a 'determination,' not months or



years."). NMFS is also withholding, without adequate justification, other non-exempt information, and



NMFS's long delay in producing these records violates FOIA's mandate that non-exempt records be


produced promptly.
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 EcoRights' claim that the appeal determination was not timely is not moot because it is capable



of repetition but could avoid review. NMFS's egregious delay in providing the appeal determination,


failure to comply with a court order, past pattern or practice of NMFS's violations, and the possibility



that they might recur with EcoRights's future requests show that a declaratory judgment is appropriate



here. Biodiversity Legal Found. v. Badgley, 309 F.3d 1166, 1174-75 (9th Cir. 2002) (“the cessation of


conduct does not necessarily render a declaratory judgment moot.”); Natural Res. Def. Council, Inc. v.



EPA ("NRDC"), 966 F.2d 1292, 1299 (9th Cir.1992) (declaratory judgment warranted because it will


"delineate [ ] important rights and responsibilities, and will be of “significant educational and lasting



importance”).


 b.  NMFS has violated 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3) by failing to perform an adequate search. NMFS


must conduct a reasonable search for documents responsive to EcoRights' FOIA request with methods


that are reasonably expected to produce all existing documents. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3)(C); Zemansky v.



United States EPA, 767 F.2d 569, 571 (9th Cir. 1985); OCE I, 85 F. Supp.3d at 1082. NMFS's search


must be more than perfunctory and NMFS must follow obvious leads to discover requested documents.


Valencia-Lucana v. U.S. Coast Guard, 180 F.3d 321, 325 (D.C. Cir. 1999).  EcoRights' motion for



summary judgment presented evidence that OLE's search was not reasonably thorough  and NMFS's


opposition failed to rebut that evidence. By presenting evidence that there are more responsive records


than NMFS produced, EcoRights presented "positive indications of overlooked materials,” thus shifting



the summary judgment burden to NMFS to justify its search. Valencia-Lucana, 180 F.3d at 326. See


also Campbell v. United States Dep't of Justice, 164 F.3d 20, 28 (D.C.Cir.1998) (search was inadequate



when agency's disclosed documents revealed that searching other records systems might uncover the



documents sought); Center for National Security Studies v. United States Department of Justice, 215 F.



Supp.2d 94, 110 (D.D.C.2002) (finding search inadequate where disclosed document clearly indicated



existence of earlier, relevant undisclosed documents). However, NMFS has not carried its burden



warranting an award of summary judgment to EcoRights on this claim.


 c.  NMFS has failed to carry its burden to demonstrate that the records it is withholding fall


within Exemption 5 attorney-client and deliberative process privileges. FOIA indicates a strong



presumption in favor of disclosure and its exemptions are to be interpreted narrowly. Assembly of Cal. v.
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U.S. Dep't of Commerce, 968 F.2d 916, 920 (9th Cir. 1992); Church of Scientology of Cal. v. U.S. Dep't.



of the Army, 611 F.2d 738, 742 (9th Cir. 1979). Government agencies bear the burden of proof to show



that any withheld documents are properly exempt from disclosure. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B); Yonemoto v.



Dept. of Veterans Affairs, 686 F.3d 681, 688 (9th Cir. 2012); Willamette Industries, Inc. v. U.S., 689


F.2d 865, 868 (9th Cir. 1982). 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i) “requires that the agency provide enough



information, presented with sufficient detail, clarity, and verification, so that the requester can fairly



determine what has not been produced and why, and the court can decide whether the exemptions


claimed justify the nondisclosure.” Fiducia v. U.S. Dep’t of Justice, 185 F.3d 1035, 1043 (9th Cir.



1999). NMFS's Vaughn index fails to meet these standards.


 d.  FOIA requires that "any reasonably segregable portion of a record" must be released after



application of the Act's nine exemptions. 5 U.S.C. § 552(b); Roth v. U.S. Dep't of Justice, 642 F.3d



1161, 1167, (D.C. Cir. 2011). The FOIA Improvement Act further added that an agency shall “consider



whether partial disclosure of information is possible whenever the agency determines that a full


disclosure of a requested record is not possible.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(8)(A)(ii). NMFS has not complied



with 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)'s requirement that when asserting a document contains materials exempt from


disclosure the agency must segregate and release any purely factual material. See Roth, 642 F.3d at


1186- 87. Although NMFS's affidavit states that the agency conducted a page by page and line-by-line



review of each challenged record and determined there is no further segregable information to be



released, EcoRights has identified factual material in the two drafts of the Englebright Concurrence



letter that could reasonably be segregated and NMFS's failure to release this information violates FOIA.


 e. NMFS's withholding of information under Exemptions 6 and 7(C) was not justified warranting



declaratory judgment. Exemption 6 protects from disclosure information about individuals that


constitutes personnel, medical files and similar files, the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly



unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6); Am. Immigration Lawyers Ass'n v. Exec.



Office for Immigration Review, 830 F.3d 667, 673 (D.C. Cir. 2016). Exemption 7(C) authorizes the



withholding of "records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes" only to the extent they



"could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy . . . ." 5 U.S.C.



§ 552(b)(7)(C). 
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 NMFS's lack of explanation about why it originally believed release of OLE Agent Don Tanner's


name and work phone number in two emails would be an unwarranted personal privacy invasion, but


release of the name and work email address from the same emails of another NMFS employee



investigating violations of the ESA would not be, suggests that NMFS has a policy of asserting a blanket


exemption protecting from disclosure the names and work contact information of OLE agents,



regardless of the actual circumstances/justification for privacy. NMFS seems to assert that any OLE



record is a law enforcement record. However, such interpretations are wrong. There is no blanket


exemption for the names and work contact information of OLE agents. See, e.g., Gordon v. FBI, 390 F.



Supp. 2d 897, 902 (N.D. Cal. 2004) (names of agency employees are not personal information about


those employees that meets Exemption 6 threshold), summary judgment granted, 388 F. Supp. 2d 1028,



1040-42 (N.D. Cal. 2005). Further, all OLE records are not law enforcement records simply by virtue of



the function the OLE serves. Roth, 642 F.3d at 1173. To ensure that NMFS does not continue an



apparent policy contrary to law, declaratory judgment is warranted that NMFS's withholding of the OLE



agent's name under Exemptions 6 and 7(C) violated FOIA.


 f.  NMFS's lack of adequate information at the administrative level explaining the reasons for



withholding responsive records violated 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i). NMFS did not estimate the volume



of requested material that was withheld in violation of 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(F). NMFS's determination



did not identify the specific exemptions claimed for all of the withholdings. NMFS failed to identify the



specific exemption claimed for three redacted documents. One document had no indication which



exemption was claimed and the other two documents merely identified "(b)(5)" as the exemption



claimed, which could mean attorney-client privilege, deliberative process privilege or attorney work



product. There was no indication NMFS had complied with the requirements of the FOIA Improvement


Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(8)(A). NMFS did not identify the foreseeable harm to a protected interest that


would occur if the withheld material was released. NMFS also did not indicate that it had reviewed the



records and released all reasonably segregable non-exempt factual material.



 g.  Declaratory relief should be awarded against NMFS for all of EcoRights' claims. In addition, 


injunctive relief should be awarded for EcoRights' claims of inadequate search and improper



withholding.
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  h.
 EcoRights
 should be awarded its
 attorneys’ fees
 and costs. FOIA authorizes
 awards  of



attorneys fees for EcoRights if they have “substantially prevailed,” which is defined as having “obtained



relief through either – (I) a judicial order, or an enforceable written agreement or consent decree; or (II)



a voluntary or unilateral change in position by the agency, if the complainant's claim is not


insubstantial." 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(E)(ii). EcoRights must also "demonstrate both eligibility for and


entitlement to such a recovery." Long v. IRS, 932 F.2d 1309, 1313 (9th Cir. 1991). Here, it is clear that


the filing of EcoRights’ complaint and motion for summary judgment directly caused a “voluntary or



unilateral change in position” by NMFS (the release of the long overdue appeal determination and two



records redacted under Exemptions 6 and 7(C)), which is “not insubstantial.” EcoRights also readily



meet the factors required to demonstrate eligibility and entitlement for a recovery.


B.  Relief Sought. 


EcoRights seeks a declaratory judgment establishing that NMFS violated FOIA by: failing to


provide a final disposition of EcoRights' appeal in accordance with the statutory deadline and failing to



promptly produce responsive records; failing to perform a reasonably thorough search for responsive



records; withholding information responsive to the FOIA Request that is not subject to a lawful FOIA



exemption set forth at 5 U.S.C. § 552(b) and without providing a legally adequate explanation for



finding the documents exempt from disclosure. EcoRights further seeks an injunction pursuant to 5



U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B) ordering NMFS to immediately produce all documents responsive to the FOIA



Request that have been illegally withheld. EcoRights also seeks an injunction pursuant to 5 U.S.C.



section 552(a)(4)(B) ordering NMFS to perform a renewed search for responsive records. Finally,



EcoRights seeks an award of attorneys’ fees and costs. 


C. Settlement Discussions/Demand and Response Required. 


EcoRights’ counsel served a settlement demand on Defendant on June 19, 2018 by email. The



demand is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.


D. Persons Attending Conference for EcoRights


      i.     Patricia Linn, Lead Attorney for EcoRights in this matter.



ii.    Edward Scher, EcoRights' Board member, Party Representative with decision-making authority.
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Date: June 19, 2018     Respectfully submitted,


        /s/Patricia Linn


Attorney for Plaintiff


  
        Patricia Linn


Ecological Rights Foundation








EXHIBIT 1








PATRICIA LINN


ATTORNEY AT LAW


115 OAKDALE AVENUE


MILL VALLEY, CALIFORNIA   94941

(415) 388-2303


E-mail: 


June 19, 2018



Via Electronic Mail


Jennifer S. Wang

450 Golden Gate Avenue, Box 36055 
San Francisco, California 94102-3495 
jennifer.s.wang@usdoj.gov



Re.: Ecological Rights Foundation v. National Marine Fisheries Service, case no. 18-cv-00888-JSC



CONFIDENTIAL SETTLEMENT COMMUNICATION


Dear Jennifer,



Magistrate Judge Ryu has required that EcoRights submit a settlement demand to NMFS prior to the
parties' settlement conference on June 29, 2018 concerning the above referenced case. The following

are EcoRights' terms to settle this case without further litigation.


1. Deposition of Larry Thompson and Don Tanner on the adequacy of the search by August 15,

2018.



2. Declaration by July 7, 2018 stating the search cut-off dates that NMFS used. If the search

cutoff dates were not set equal to the time of search, NMFS will perform new searches with

cutoff dates set equal to the start of the new searches. New searches will be completed and any

additional responsive material located will be released by August 3, 2018.


3. Stipulation to declaratory relief that the appeal determination was late in violation of FOIA.


4. Release of all withheld information by July 7, 2018. 


5.  Payment of EcoRights' attorneys fees and costs. As of June 18, 2018 our attorneys' fees
lodestar is $100,589.92. Costs are approximately $500. By July 31, 2018 NMFS will request that
the U.S. Treasury pay these fees and costs.


If NMFS agrees to these terms EcoRights will forego further declaratory and injunctive relief.


(b)(6)







Sincerely,
Patricia Linn



Counsel for Ecological Rights Foundation






		NMFS FOIA settlement statement.pdf

		EXHIBIT 1

		Ecorights settlement demand to NMFS 6-19-18
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


Case 3:18-cv-00888   Document 1   Filed 02/10/18   Page 8 of 10








COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY                   8



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
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Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal



From: Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal



Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 5:58 PM



To: Steven Goodman - NOAA Federal; Samuel Dixon; Mark Graff - NOAA Federal; Shawn



Puyear - NOAA Federal; Emma Htun - NOAA Affiliate



Subject: Fwd: settlement authority sought in NOAA v. ERF



Attachments: EcoRights' Exchanged Settlement Statement & Demand.pdf; ERF, Complaint.pdf



Good evening,



Please see the email from Michael Bogomolny (DOC GC Information Law Chief) below.























  Thank you!



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



attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or



are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient,  be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination,



distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in



error, and delete the message.


---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal) <MBogomolny@doc.gov>



Date: Wed, Jun 27, 2018 at 4:15 PM



Subject: settlement authority sought in NOAA v. ERF



To: "Keifer, Christopher (Federal)" <Christopher.Keifer@noaa.gov>



Cc: "Hogan, Robert (Federal)" <Robert.J.Hogan@noaa.gov>, "Graff, Mark (Federal)"



<Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>, "Nathanson, Stacey (Federal)" <Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov>



(b)(5)



mailto:Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov

mailto:MBogomolny@doc.gov

mailto:Christopher.Keifer@noaa.gov

mailto:Robert.J.Hogan@noaa.gov





Cc: "Hogan, Robert (Federal)" <Robert.J.Hogan@noaa.gov>, "Graff, Mark (Federal)"



<Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>, "Nathanson, Stacey (Federal)" <Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov>



Attached, please find ERF’s settlement conference statement and settlement demand. We do not need to respond



in writing, but Judge Ryu would like to use this as a starting point for conversation on Friday.















My basic position is as follows:
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Sincerely,



bogo



_________________________________



Michael Bogomolny



Chief, Information Law Division, OGC



United States Department of Commerce



mbogomolny@doc.gov   (202) 482-0703
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



Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 10:01 AM



To: Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal



Cc: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal); Annie Thomson; Bruce Gibbs - NOAA Federal



Subject: Re: Draft full grant letter for CBD (2017-001975)



Attachments: FAL on behalf of OAR mhg.pdf



Hi Stacey,



(looping in Bruce)



The letter looks good, and I have no changes.  I've copied this to letterhead and signed the letter (attached)



so that we're consistent with the earlier litigation release, so long as Bruce has no objections.



Annie--This FAL, and the responsive records, are good to upload into FOIAOnline.  Once complete, please



task this for an interim release--this is done through the "Interim Release" tab on the left column (see



below).



Thanks again, guys--I think we're good to go.



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



On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 9:45 AM, Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal <stacey.nathanson@noaa.gov> wrote:



Good morning!



Please see the full grant letter for our second interim release in the CBD case and let me



(b)(6)



mailto:stacey.nathanson@noaa.gov





Good morning!



Please see the full grant letter for our second interim release in the CBD case and let me

know if you have any edits as soon as possible.  Mark signed the last one so I included

his signature block here in this letter for consistency.  If someone else can or should sign

the letter, please let me know.  Once the letter is signed I'll have Annie upload the letter

and files to FOIA online and we can release to the plaintiffs.  Thanks!



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



		Re Draft full grant letter for CBD (2017-001975)






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:14 AM



To: Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal



Cc: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal); Thomson, Annie (Federal); Gibbs, Bruce (Federal)



Subject: Re: Draft full grant letter for CBD (2017-001975)



Attachments: CBD IR2 FAL on behalf of OAR mhg.pdf



Got it--


Revised, resigned, and attached.



Annie, please upload this FAL into FOIAOnline instead of the prior version.  Thanks guys--


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



On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 10:48 AM, Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal <stacey.nathanson@noaa.gov> wrote:



That is correct.  Mark -- can you make that change on your end or do you need me to do

so?  Thanks!



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


On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 10:47 AM, Bogomolny, Michael (Federal) <MBogomolny@doc.gov> wrote:



The FAL says of 6000 responsive records, 133 are being released in full. Unless I am very much mistaken,



(b)(6)
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On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 10:47 AM, Bogomolny, Michael (Federal) <MBogomolny@doc.gov> wrote:











Thanks,



bogo



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal [mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov]



Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 10:01 AM



To: Nathanson, Stacey (Federal) <Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov>



Cc: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal) <MBogomolny@doc.gov>; Thomson, Annie (Federal)



<Annie.Thomson@noaa.gov>; Gibbs, Bruce (Federal) <Bruce.T.Gibbs@noaa.gov>



Subject: Re: Draft full grant letter for CBD (2017-001975)



Hi Stacey,



(looping in Bruce)



The letter looks good, and I have no changes.  







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



On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 9:45 AM, Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal <stacey.nathanson@noaa.gov>



wrote:



Good morning!













signed I'll have Annie upload the letter and files to FOIA online

and we can release to the plaintiffs.  Thanks!



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



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential,



privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a



named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review,



disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that



you have received this message in error, and delete the message.


(b)(5)
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		Re Draft full grant letter for CBD (2017-001975)






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:23 AM



To: Thomson, Annie (Federal)



Cc: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal); Gibbs, Bruce (Federal); Stacey Nathanson - NOAA



Federal



Subject: Re: Draft full grant letter for CBD (2017-001975)



Attachments: CBD IR2 FAL on behalf of OAR mhg v2.pdf



Sorry, Annie--one more small revision.  Please use the attached FAL.



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



On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 11:13 AM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



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



On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 10:48 AM, Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal <stacey.nathanson@noaa.gov>



wrote:



That is correct.  Mark -- can you make that change on your end or do you need me to do

so?  Thanks!



Stacey



(b)(6)


(b)(6)



mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov
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



recipient,  or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient,  be advised that any review, disclosure, use,



dissemination,  distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received



this message in error,  and delete the message.


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



Please see the full grant letter for our second interim release

in the CBD case and let me know if you have any edits as soon



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



named recipient,  or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient,  be advised that any review,



disclosure, use, dissemination,  distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that



you have received this message in error, and delete the message.


(b)(5)
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		Re Draft full grant letter for CBD (2017-001975)






 



Good point.  I will raise this in the conversation.  Have a wonderful weekend with your friends! 



On 6/1/2017 10:57 PM, Laura Newcomb - NOAA Affiliate wrote: 



Hi Cynthia and Liz,















Best, 



Laura 



On Thu, Jun 1, 2017 at 11:53 AM, Cynthia Decker - NOAA Federal 



<cynthia.decker@noaa.gov> wrote: 



Thanks for these thoughts.  











I know that you and 



Richard will not be able to attend. 



On 6/1/2017 11:40 AM, David Reidmiller wrote: 



Liz et al,



Cynthia Decker - NOAA Federal 



From: Cynthia Decker - NOAA Federal 



Sent: Friday, June 2, 2017 8:40 AM 



To: Laura Newcomb - NOAA Affiliate 



Subject: Re: FAC Tag-up this week 



(b)(5)


(b)(5)


(b)(5)



mailto:cynthia.decker@noaa.gov





Thanks for sharing this.  A couple thoughts: 



- 







































Thanks! 



Dave 



On Wed, May 31, 2017 at 10:41 AM, Elizabeth Akede - NOAA Affiliate



<elizabeth.akede@noaa.gov> wrote: 



Hi David,



Attached is a document with both the short and full list of possible 



speakers for the September meeting. 



(b)(5)


(b)(5)



mailto:elizabeth.akede@noaa.gov

























Thank You, 



Elizabeth 



Contractor – NOAA/OAR/ LCI & SAB 



CollabraLink Technologies, Inc . 



Phone: 301 -734-1004 



elizabeth.akede@noaa.gov  |  http://www.collabralink.com 



On Wed, May 31, 2017 at 9:10 AM, David Reidmiller 



<dreidmiller@usgcrp.gov> wrote: 



I'd be happy to weigh in via email if you wanted to share something. 



On Wed, May 31, 2017 at 9:08 AM, Cynthia Decker - NOAA Federal 



<cynthia.decker@noaa.gov> wrote: 



Thanks for responding.  We can send you the original list of 



potential speakers if you like.  You could send us your thoughts on 



whom to invite.  We have our own proposed short list as well but 



want the opinions of others, of course. 



On 5/31/2017 8:14 AM, David Reidmiller wrote: 



Thanks for clarifying, Cynthia.  Great to hear that you've 



identified a date and location for the Sept meeting!  I'll 



be out Friday, but trust the team could more than 



adequately reflect the views of USGCRP on the agenda / 



speakers. 



And to clarify - yes, the inter-agency process is now an



official USGCRP Working Group (Sustained Assessment



Working Group) per decision of the SGCR Principals at 



their May 17 meeting. 



On Wed, May 31, 2017 at 8:03 AM, Cynthia Decker -


NOAA Federal <cynthia.decker@noaa.gov> wrote: 



We would like to discuss speakers for the September 



(b)(5)
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SNCA FAC meeting and come to some decision on 



these.  We have tentatively identified a venue and 



will firmly set the dates for the meeting at 26-27 



Sept.  This will allow us to invite speakers.  For that 



reason, we'd like to have agreement on whom to 



invite and get the invitations out ASAP to get the 



meeting on people's calendars. 



Other than that, we will just provide an update on the 



various activities of the FAC. 



I am not available on June 22 for the SGCR or SACM 



(SAWG?) meetings, sorry. 



On 5/30/2017 6:24 PM, Kristin Lewis (Contractor) 



wrote: 



Hi all,



We wanted to check-in briefly with you 



all to see if we had any specific items to



discuss at the tag-up this week. It's



looking like several folks might be out on 



Friday; we could still tag-up with a 



smaller group, or leave it to e-mail 



updates this week if there's nothing 



pressing. 



We discussed the last interagency



sustained assessment meeting at our



May 18th tag-up; our next interagency 



meeting will likely be delayed from Jun 



14th to Jun 22nd, but we're still working 



to confirm that. We'll let you know as 



soon as that is finalized. Richard and/or



Cynthia - would you be available then? 



--


Kristin Lewis 



Senior Climate Change Scientist 

U.S. Global Change Research Program 



National Coordination Office 



Contractor 



Office: (202) 419-3472 



--


****************************** 



*************** 



Cynthia J.  Decker,  Ph. D 




tel:%28202%29%20419-3472





Executive Director 



NOAA Science Advisory Board 



and 



NOAA Scientific Integrity Officer 



SSMC3,  Room 11230 



1315 East-West Hwy 



Silver Spring,  MD  20910 



Phone 301-734-1156 



Fax      301-713-1459 



Email:  cynthia. decker@noaa. gov 



****************************** ************** 



--
David Reidmiller, PhD 



Director, National Climate Assessment 



U.S. Global Change Research Program 



1800 G Street NW, Suite 9100 

Washington, DC 20006 



+1 (202) 419-3470  (office) 

dreidmiller@usgcrp.gov 



--


****************************** *************** 



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
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 



  



Director, National Climate Assessment 



U.S. Global Change Research Program 



1800 G Street NW, Suite 9100 

Washington, DC 20006 



+1 (202) 419 -3470  (office) 

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
Laura Newcomb, PhD 



Program Analyst 



Contractor – NOAA/OAR/LCI - Advisory Committee for the Sustained National Climate Assessment 



CollabraLink Technologies, Inc . 



Phone: (301) 734-1274 



laura.newcomb@noaa.gov  |  http://www.collabralink.com 



--


********************************************* 



Cynthia J.  Decker,  Ph. D 



Executive Director 



NOAA Science Advisory Board 



and 



NOAA Scientific Integrity Officer 



SSMC3,  Room 11230 



1315 East-West Hwy 



Silver Spring,  MD  20910 



Phone 301 -734-1156 



Fax      301 -713-1459 



Email:  cynthia. decker@noaa. gov 



******************************************** 
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		Re FAC Tag-up this week






Draft 6/14/2017



Advisory Committee for the Sustained National Climate Assessment



June x, 2017 Administrative Session y - z pm ET



Teleconference











Access Code: 



4:00 pm  Roll Call



4:05 pm Welcome



 Cynthia Decker, DFO



4:10 pm Proposed Timeline of Activities



 Cynthia Decker, DFO / Richard Moss, Chair



4:30 pm  Updates from Topic Leads



 Richard Moss, Chair

 Susan Avery, Topic 1

 Lucas Joppa, Topic 2

 Jess Whitehead, Topic 3

 Maria Carmen Lemos, Topic 4



5:30 pm Discussion 



 Cynthia Decker, DFO / Richard Moss, Chair



5:50 pm  Walk through on internal work space web page



 Laura Newcomb & Liz Akede, Staff



6:00 pm Adjorn



(b)(6)


(b)(6)


(b)(6)








Draft 6/14/2017



Advisory Committee for the Sustained National Climate Assessment



June x, 2017 Administrative Session y - z pm ET



Teleconference







Access Code: 



4:00 pm  Roll Call



4:05 pm Welcome & Updates



 Cynthia Decker, DFO



4:15 pm Proposed Timeline of Activities



 Cynthia Decker, DFO / Richard Moss, Chair



4:30 pm  Updates from Topic Leads



 Richard Moss, Chair

 Susan Avery, Topic 1

 Paul Fleming, Topic 2

 Jess Whitehead, Topic 3

 Maria Carmen Lemos, Topic 4



5:30 pm Discussion 



 Richard Moss, Chair / Cynthia Decker, DFO



5:50 pm  Walk through on internal work space web page



 Laura Newcomb & Liz Akede, Staff



6:00 pm Adjourn



(b)(6)


(b)(6)


(b)(6)








 



Don't apologize! It's my job to hunt down this information. 



I've pinged DOC to see if there's any progress. I'll share info as soon as I get it.



-Julia 



On Mon, Jun 5, 2017 at 7:56 AM, Demetrise Wyatt - NOAA Affiliate <demetrise.wyatt@noaa.gov> 



wrote: 



Hi Julia, 



Sorry to be a worrier. Any news yet? :) 



Thanks! 



Demetrise Wyatt "Dee" 



Contractor 



demetrise.wyatt@noaa.gov 



Management & Organizational Development Division (MODD) 

Information Technology Management Office (ITMO) 

NOAA, Oceanic and Atmospheric Adminstration (OAR) 

1315 East West Highway, SSMC3, Rm. 11144 



Silver Spring, MD  20910 



Phone: (301) 734-1117 

EXCEED/MindFinders, Inc. 



www.themindfinders.com 



On Fri, May 26, 2017 at 11:33 AM, Demetrise Wyatt - NOAA Affiliate <demetrise.wyatt@noaa.gov> 



wrote: 



Have a great weekend everyone! 



Demetrise Wyatt "Dee" 



Contractor 



demetrise.wyatt@noaa.gov 



Management & Organizational Development Division (MODD) 



OAR PCO - NOAA Service Account 



From: OAR PCO - NOAA Service Account 



Sent: Monday, June 5, 2017 2:00 PM 



To: Demetrise Wyatt - NOAA Affiliate 



Cc: Dan Barrie; Cherraceitta Taylor - NOAA Federal 



Subject: Re: FRN for Review - Request for Public Nominations.... 
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



On Fri, May 26, 2017 at 11:33 AM, Demetrise Wyatt - NOAA Affiliate



<demetrise.wyatt@noaa.gov> wrote: 



Thank you for the update Julia! Yes, I do have 3 FRN's pending.



I will wait for next steps. 



Thanks a lot! 



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



On Fri, May 26, 2017 at 11:05 AM, Dan Barrie <daniel.barrie@noaa.gov> wrote: 



Great; thanks. 



On Fri, May 26, 2017 at 11:03 AM, OAR PCO - NOAA Service Account <oar.pco@noaa.gov> 



wrote: 



Hi Dan-


Let me rephrase - Anything related to the National Climate Assessment has been flagged.



DOC wants to understand the whole effort. 



-Julia 



On Fri, May 26, 2017 at 11:00 AM, Dan Barrie <daniel.barrie@noaa.gov> wrote: 



Hi Julia,



Please note that the FRN I sent in is not related to the FAC, and should be treated 



separately, as such. Thanks! 



-Dan 



On Fri, May 26, 2017 at 10:51 AM, OAR PCO - NOAA Service Account 
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<oar.pco@noaa.gov> wrote: 



Hi Dee-


All three FRNs related to the NCA FAC are still under review at DOC. No clearance



until further notice. Craig and Noha are aware and we're working on the issue. 



Hope you have a good weekend! 



-Julia 



On Fri, May 26, 2017 at 10:04 AM, Demetrise Wyatt - NOAA Affiliate



<demetrise.wyatt@noaa.gov> wrote: 



Hi Julia, 



I just wanted to follow up re:  FRN -(USGCRP) Request 



for Publications. Is this FRN still under review from the 



DOC? 



Thanks Julia! 



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



On Mon, May 15, 2017 at 6:53 AM, Demetrise Wyatt - NOAA Affiliate



<demetrise.wyatt@noaa.gov> wrote: 



Thank you! 



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



On Fri, May 12, 2017 at 4:01 PM, Dan Barrie <daniel.barrie@noaa.gov> wrote: 



Thanks, all!



-Dan 



On Fri, May 12, 2017 at 1:32 PM, OAR PCO - NOAA Service Account 



<oar.pco@noaa.gov> wrote: 



Hi Dee-


Thank you. I'll send this on for DOC clearance. We expect that within 7 days. 



Thanks, 



Julia 



On Fri, May 12, 2017 at 1:17 PM, Demetrise Wyatt - NOAA Affiliate



<demetrise.wyatt@noaa.gov> wrote: 



Please review the FRN from Dan Barrie in 



USGCRP. 



Request for Public Nominations 



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


Julia (Galkiewicz) Wolff, Ph.D. 



Program Coordination Officer for NOAA Research 

Office of the Under Secretary 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
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Cell:  



Office (HCHB): 202-482-1 075 

Office (SS): 301 -734-1 067 



--


Dan Barrie, PhD 



Program Manager, NOAA Climate Program Office 



Rm. 12239, SSMC3 1315 E W Hwy, Silver Spring, MD |  301.734.1256 



MAPP Program Website 



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

Office (SS): 301 -734-1 067 
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		Re FRN for Review - Request for Public Nominations....






 



Thank you Julia! 



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



On Mon, Jun 5, 2017 at 2:00 PM, OAR PCO - NOAA Service Account <oar.pco@noaa.gov> wrote: 



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



Demetrise Wyatt - NOAA Affiliate 



From: Demetrise Wyatt - NOAA Affiliate 



Sent: Monday, June 5, 2017 2:03 PM 



To: OAR PCO - NOAA Service Account 



Cc: Dan Barrie; Cherraceitta Taylor - NOAA Federal; Elizabeth Akede - NOAA Affiliate 



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



Thank you for the update Julia! Yes, I do have 3 FRN's



pending. I will wait for next steps. 



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


Let me rephrase - Anything related to the National Climate Assessment has been



flagged. DOC wants to understand the whole effort. 



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



for Publications. Is this FRN still under review from 



the DOC? 



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


Thank you. I'll send this on for DOC clearance. We expect that within 7



days. 



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



I'm sorry, I don't have the memos, I shared everything I have. 



On Fri, May 26, 2017 at 8:40 PM, Lynne Mersfelder-Lewis - NOAA Federal 



<lynne.mersfelder@noaa.gov> wrote: 



do you have the memo's that went with these? 



Lynne Mersfelder -Lewis 



Program Manager, Hydrographic Services Review Panel, Federal Advisory Committee 



Office of Coast Survey, National Ocean Service, NOAA 



Cell: ;  Work 301-713-2750 x166; Fax: 301-713-9312 

Lynne.Mersfelder@noaa.gov 



HSRP  public meetings http://www.nauticalcharts. noaa.gov/ocs/hsrp/meetings.htm 



The Nation's Chartmaker 



On Tue, May 23, 2017 at 9:46 AM, Amanda Basuel - NOAA Federal <amanda.basuel@noaa.gov> 



wrote: 



Lynne, 



Here are the latest SAB documents that are with DOC for review currently.

Also attached are the GSA guides. 



Regards, 

Amanda 



On Thu, May 18, 2017 at 5:32 PM, Lynne Mersfelder-Lewis - NOAA Federal 



<lynne.mersfelder@noaa.gov> wrote: 



Hello, 



Could someone share their recent files for a charter renewal - the decision-action memo, 



transmittal memo, charter justification, charter balance plan, etc. 



My last set is nearly 2 years old and the people and titles on the memo's are out of date. Also



I'd like to see if someone has better wording. 



Thanks. Sincerely, Lynne 



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



Amanda Basuel - NOAA Federal 



From: Amanda Basuel - NOAA Federal 



Sent: Monday, June 5, 2017 8:20 AM 



To: Lynne Mersfelder-Lewis - NOAA Federal 



Subject: Re: do you have the memo's that went with these? Request: your sample files for 



a charter renewal re: Ellen Herbst title 
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 



HSRP  publ ic meetings http://www.nauticalcharts.noaa .gov/ocs/hsrp/meetings.htm 



The Nation's Chartmaker 



On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 4:27 PM, Amanda Basuel - NOAA Federal <amanda.basuel@noaa.gov> 



wrote: 



Just a quick FYI for documents that need DOC signatures. Ellen Herbst’s

current title is:  



Chief Financial Officer and 



  Assistant Secretary for Administration 



 and Acting Deputy Secretary 



--


Amanda Basuel 



Analyst 

DOC/NOAA Office of the Chief Administrative Officer 



Phone - 301 -628-0977 

amanda.basuel@noaa.gov 



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

amanda.basuel@noaa.gov 
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		Re do you have the memo's that went with these Request your sample files for a charter renewal re Ellen Herbst title






 



Thanks Amanda 

Our renewal date is wrong, it is Sept 7 - not Sept 4. Can you let her know? 



Lynne Mersfelder-Lewis 



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



HSRP public meetings http://www.nauticalcharts.noaa.gov/ocs/hsrp/meetings.htm 



The Nation's Chartmaker 



On Wed, Jun 7, 2017 at 11:06 AM, Amanda Basuel - NOAA Federal <amanda.basuel@noaa.gov> wrote: 



FYI, I know you are both already working on this or have already submitted the 

renewal packages but wanted to send this along just in case. 



Regards, 

Amanda 



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: Harris, Jacqueline (Federal) <JHarris@doc.gov> 

Date: Tue, Jun 6, 2017 at 6:22 PM 



Subject: Upcoming FACA Charter Renewals 

To: "Baggatts, Brandie" <Brandie.Baggatts@trade.gov>, "Basuel, Amanda (Federal)" 



<Amanda.Basuel@noaa.gov>, "Springer, Yvette" <Yvette.Springer@bis.doc.gov>, "Harman, Michelle C" 

<michelle.harman@nist.gov>, "Remaley, Evelyn" <ERemaley@ntia.doc.gov>, "Fisanich, Andria (Federal)" 



<AFisanich@eda.gov> 

Cc: "OPOG, FACA" <FACA@doc.gov>, "Zambrano, Luis" <LZambrano@ntia.doc.gov>, "Smith, Eric 



(Federal)" <ESmith@eda.gov>, "Martin, Lisa (Federal)" <LMartin1@doc.gov> 



Dear Committee Liaison Officers (CLOs), et. al.: 



You are receiving this email notification because your bureau/operating unit (BOU) has a charter expiring in 

the next 6 months.   If you have not already, please begin preparing your charter renewal package in order to 

ensure a timely submission.   Charter renewal packages are due in the Office of Privacy and Open Government 

(OPOG) 60 days prior to its expiration.   For example: if your charter expiration date is 08/06/2017 ,  then 

your package is due to OPOG 06/06/2017.   Some bureaus have a lengthy FACA clearance process, so keep that 

in mind when preparing your charter renewal.   If packages are not received 60 days prior to its expiration day, 

OPOG policy dictates the matter be escalated to your management and then senior management if the second 

deadline is missed. 



Lynne Mersfelder-Lewis - NOAA Federal 



From: Lynne Mersfelder-Lewis - NOAA Federal 



Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 2:25 PM 



To: Amanda Basuel - NOAA Federal 



Subject: Re: Upcoming FACA Charter Renewals 
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Please notify the DFOs for the below committees of the upcoming charter renewals and their responsibility to 

submit on-time and complete charter packages.   Charter renewal packages consist of the charter, membership 

balance plan, justification, and cover memo to the CFO/ASA.   For discretionary committees, please include a 

Federal Register (FR) notice with your packages. 



In addition, attached is GSA’s guidance for DOC ’s charters and Membership Balance Plans.   Sections 10 -15 has 

changed.   Be sure to format your charters accordingly. 



You may download the current charter and membership balance plan at:   https://database.faca.gov 



roviding additional guidance on renewing a charter: 



BOU Date Of

Renewal



Charter 



Committee
No  


Committee Name Establishment 

Authority 



ITA 8/17/2017 25137 

United States Travel and Tourism 

Advisory Board 



Agency Authority 



NOAA 8/20/2017 2544 

Advisory Committee for the Sustained 

National Climate Assessment 



Agency Authority 



BIS 9/1/2017 370 

Sensors and Instrumentation 
Technical Advisory Committee 


Statutory (Congress 

Created) 



NOAA 9/4/2017 16608 Hydrographic Services Review Panel 

Statutory (Congress 

Created) 



NIST 9/30/2017 2568 

National Advisory Committee on 
Windstorm Impact Reduction 


Statutory (Congress 

Created) 



NIST 10/19/2017 2013 

Manufacturing Extension Partnership 
Advisory Board 


Statutory (Congress 

Created) 



BIS 10/21/2017 361 

Materials Processing Equipment 
Technical Advisory Committee 


Statutory (Congress 

Created) 



BIS 10/21/2017 360 

Materials Technical Advisory 
Committee 


Statutory (Congress 

Created) 



ITA 10/28/2017 366 President's Export Council Presidential 



BIS 10/28/2017 367 
President's Export Council 

Subcommittee on Export 
Administration 



Presidential 



NIST 11/5/2017 356 

Judges Panel of the Malcolm Baldrige 
National Quality Award 


Statutory (Congress 

Created) 



NIST 11/6/2017 317 

Board of Overseers of the Malcolm 
Baldrige National Quality Award 


Statutory (Congress 

Created) 



ITA 11/17/2017 76884 
Advisory Committee on Supply Chain 

Competitiveness 



Agency Authority 



EDA 12/1/2017 72237 

National Advisory Council on 
Innovation and Entrepreneurship 


Statutory (Congress 

Created) 



NTIA 12/22/2017 2558 Digital Economy Board of Advisors Agency Authority 
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Renew a Committee Charter 



a. Any advisory committee established by an Act of Congress or required by the President shall file 

a charter upon the expiration of each successive two-year period following the date of enactment 

of the Act establishing such advisory committee. Non-Discretionary Committees, i.e. statutory 

committees and those required by the President, do not require clearance from GSA for renewal 

but will be submitted to GSA by the CMO for review and comment. 



b. To renew a committee charter, you will follow the same procedures as you do to establish both 

discretionary and non-discretionary committees except for the following: 



i. Make sure to start with the electronic copies of the current 

charter, justification, and membership balance plan.   Request the CMO send you the MS 

word copy of the standing charter; do not assume that the charter you submitted with 

the last renewal package is identical to what was signed. 



ii. The Secretary’s approval, which is needed to establish a 

discretionary committee, is not needed for a renewal. 



iii. A Federal Register notice for renewal of discretionary committees 

(rather than a notice of establishment) must be done but it is done after the filing of 

the charter.   A Federal Register notice for renewal of a non-discretionary committee 

can be done but is not required. 



iv. A justification needs to be attached to the request for both 

discretionary and non-discretionary committees.   The justification needs to state: 



1. A summary of the committee's accomplishments and activities for the 

period covered by the extant charter.   Include the number of meetings held, the 

titles and dates of any reports (not minutes) issued, an accounting of the 

committee's significant recommendations and their disposition, and the annual 

cost of operations. 



2. A statement that renewal is essential to the conduct of agency business and 

in the public interest and the reasons therefore. 



3. An explanation of why the committee's functions-cannot be performed by 

the Department or by an existing advisory committee or Federal agency. 



4. Balance plan for membership 



5. An estimated target date for the committee's completion of its functions. 



6. A proposed renewal charter, both in hard copy and electronic format. 



v. Requests for renewal must be received by the CFO/ASA no later 

than 60 days before the expiration of your charter. If the paperwork is not turned in 

on time, you may have to reestablish your committee. 



Please let me know if there are any questions. 



Respectfully, 



Jacqui 








 



  



Jacqueline E. Harris



Committee Management Officer 



Office of Privacy and Open Government 



U.S. Dept. of Commerce 



Telephone:  202-482-4011 



Email: jharris@doc.gov 



--


Amanda Basuel 



Analyst 

DOC/NOAA Office of the Chief Administrative Officer 

Phone - 301 -628-0977 

amanda.basuel@noaa.gov 




tel:(202)%20482-4011

mailto:jharris@doc.gov

tel:(301)%20628-0977

mailto:amanda.basuel@noaa.gov

file:///C:/Users/HQCW-ImageHelper/AppData/Local/Temp/b550dcaf-7fec-4786-a600-346df7b3862f



		Re Upcoming FACA Charter Renewals






  



sure 



On Wed, Jun 7, 2017 at 2:24 PM, Lynne Mersfelder-Lewis - NOAA Federal <lynne.mersfelder@noaa.gov> 



wrote: 



Thanks Amanda



Our renewal date is wrong, it is Sept 7 - not Sept 4. Can you let her know? 



Lynne M ersfelder-Lewis 



Program Manager, Hydrographic Services Review Panel, Federal Advisory Committee 



Office of Coast Survey, National  Ocean Service,  NOAA 



Cell: ;  Work 301-713-2750 x166; Fax: 301-713-9312 

Lynne.Mersfelder@noaa.gov 



HSRP  publ ic meetings http://www.nauticalcharts. noaa.gov/ocs/hsrp/meetings.htm 



The Nation's Chartmaker 



On Wed, Jun 7, 2017 at 11:06 AM, Amanda Basuel - NOAA Federal <amanda.basuel@noaa.gov > wrote: 



FYI, I know you are both already working on this or have already submitted the

renewal packages but wanted to send this along just in case. 



Regards, 

Amanda 



----------  Forwarded message ----------


From: Harris, Jacqueline (Federal) <JHarris@doc.gov> 



Date: Tue, Jun 6, 2017 at 6:22 PM 



Subject: Upcoming FACA Charter Renewals 



To: "Baggatts, Brandie" <Brandie.Baggatts@trade.gov >, "Basuel, Amanda (Federal)"



<Amanda.Basuel@noaa.gov >, "Springer, Yvette" <Yvette.Springer@bis.doc.gov>, "Harman, Michelle C"



<michelle.harman@nist.gov>, "Remaley, Evelyn" <ERemaley@ntia.doc.gov >, "Fisanich, Andria (Federal)"



<AFisanich@eda.gov > 



Cc: "OPOG, FACA" <FACA@doc.gov>, "Zambrano, Luis" <LZambrano@ntia.doc.gov>, "Smith, Eric



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

(OPOG) 60 days prior to its expiration .   For example: if your charter expiration date is 08/06/2017,  then 

your package is due to OPOG 06/06/2017.   Some bureaus have a lengthy FACA clearance process, so keep that 

in mind when preparing your charter renewal.   If packages are not received 60 days prior to its expiration 

day, OPOG policy dictates the matter be escalated to your management and then senior management if the 



Amanda Basuel - NOAA Federal 



From: Amanda Basuel - NOAA Federal 



Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 2:46 PM 



To: Lynne Mersfelder-Lewis - NOAA Federal 



Subject: Re: Upcoming FACA Charter Renewals 
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day, OPOG policy dictates the matter be escalated to your management and then senior management if the 

second deadline is missed. 



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



In addition, attached is GSA’s guidance for DOC’s charters and Membership Balance Plans.   Sections 10 -15 has 

changed.   Be sure to format your charters accordingly. 



You may download the current charter and membership balance plan at:   https://database.faca.gov 



providing additional guidance on renewing a charter: 



BOU Date Of 


Renewal 


Charter 



Committee  


No  


Committee Name Establishment 



Authority 



ITA 8/17/2017 25137

United States Travel and Tourism

Advisory Board



Agency Authority



NOAA 8/20/2017 2544

Advisory Committee for the Sustained

National Climate Assessment



Agency Authority



BIS 9/1/2017 370 

Sensors and Instrumentation Technical 
Advisory Committee 


Statutory (Congress

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



BIS 10/21/2017 360 Materials Technical Advisory Committee 

Statutory (Congress



Created) 



ITA 10/28/2017 366 President's Export Council Presidential 



BIS 10/28/2017 367 
President's Export Council

Subcommittee on Export Administration 



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
Advisory Committee on Supply Chain

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



a charter upon the expiration of each successive two-year period following the date of 



enactment of the Act establishing such advisory committee. Non-Discretionary Committees, i.e. 

statutory committees and those required by the President, do not require clearance from GSA for 

renewal but will be submitted to GSA by the CMO for review and comment. 



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



v. Requests for renewal must be received by the CFO/ASA no later

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











 


  



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



Phone - 301-628- 0977 

amanda.basuel@noaa.gov 



--


Amanda Basuel 



Analyst 

DOC/NOAA Office of the Chief Administrative Officer 



Phone - 301- 628-0977 

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






I feel like I must be having a senior moment! I swear I had a recent email saying Sept 7  but it says Sept 4 !!



Lynne Mersfelder -Lewis 



Program Manager, Hydrographic Services Review Panel, Federal Advisory Committee 



Office of Coast Survey, National Ocean Service, NOAA 



Cell: ;  Work 301 -713 -2750 x166; Fax: 301- 713- 9312 



Lynne.Mersfelder@noaa.gov 

HSRP  public meetings http://www.nauticalcharts.noaa.gov/ocs/hsrp/meetings.htm 



The Nation's Chartmaker 



On Wed, Jun 7, 2017 at 4:22 PM, Amanda Basuel - NOAA Federal < amanda.basuel@noaa.gov>  wrote: 

FYI, the charter does have the 9/4/15 date on it. Let me know if you have a different document. 



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: Harris, Jacqueline (Federal) < JHarris@doc.gov> 

Date: Wed, Jun 7, 2017 at 4:01 PM 



Subject: RE: Upcoming FACA Charter Renewals 

To: "Basuel, Amanda (Federal)" < Amanda.Basuel@noaa.gov> 



Cc: "OPOG, FACA" <FACA@doc.gov > 



No problem.   According to the date HSRP was signed (see attached) two years would be 9/4/17. 



Respectfully, 



Jacqui 



Jacqueline E. Harris



Committee Management Officer 



Office of Privacy and Open Government 



U.S. Dept. of Commerce 



Telephone:   202-482 -4011 



Email: jharris@doc.gov 



From:  Amanda Basuel - NOAA Federal [mailto: amanda.basuel@noaa.gov] 



Sent:  Wednesday, June 07, 2017 3:25 PM 

To: Harris, Jacqueline (Federal) <JHarris@doc.gov > 



Subject: Re: Upcoming FACA Charter Renewals 



Jacqui, 



Thank you for sharing this information. Just wanted to let you  know that the expiration date is slightly off for the Hydrographic Survey Review Panel. The date should be September 7, not the 4th. 



Regards, 



Amanda 



On Tue, Jun 6, 2017 at 6:22 PM, Harris, Jacqueline (Federal) <JHarris@doc.gov> wrote: 



Dear Committee Liaison Officers (CLOs), et. al.: 



You are receiving this email notification because your bureau/operating unit (BOU) has a charter expiring in the next 6 months.   If you have not already, please begin preparing your charter renewal package in order to ensure a timely submission.   Charter renewal packages are due in the Office of Privacy and Open Government (OPOG) 60 days prior to its expiration .   For example: if your charter expiration date is 08/06/2017, then your package is due to OPOG 06/06/2017.



Some bureaus have a lengthy FACA clearance process, so keep that in mind when preparing your charter renewal.   If packages are not received 60 days prior to its expiration day, OPOG policy dictates the matter be escalated to your management and then senior management if the second deadline is missed. 



Please notify the DFOs for the below committees of the upcoming charter renewals and their responsibility to submit on-time and complete charter packages.   Charter renewal packages consist of the charter, membership balance plan, justification, and cover memo to the CFO/ASA.   For discretionary committees, please include a Federal Register (FR) notice with your packages. 



In addition, attached is GSA ’s guidance for DOC ’s charters and Membership Balance Plans.   Sections 10 -15 has changed.   Be sure to format your charters accordingly. 



You may download the current charter and membership balance plan at:   https://database.faca.gov 



Below, I’m providing additional guidance on renewing a charter: 



Renew a Committee Charter 



a. Any advisory committee established by an Act of Congress or required by the President shall file a charter upon the expiration of each successive two- year period following the date of enactment of the Act establishing such advisory committee. Non-Discretionary Committees, i.e. statutory committees and those required by the President, do not require clearance from GSA for renewal but will be submitted to GSA by the CMO for review and comment. 

b. To renew a committee charter, you will follow the same procedures as you do to establish both discretionary and non- discretionary committees except for the following: 



i. Make sure to start with the electronic copies of the current charter, justification, and membership balance plan.   Request the CMO send you the MS word copy of the standing charter; do not assume that the charter you submitted with the last renewal package is identical to what was signed. 



ii. The Secretary’s approval, which is needed to establish a discretionary committee, is not needed  for a renewal. 



iii. A Federal Register notice for renewal of discretionary committees (rather than a notice of establishment) must be done but it is done after the filing of the charter.   A Federal Register notice for renewal of a non- discretionary committee can be done but is not required. 



iv. A justification needs to be attached to the request for both discretionary and non -discretionary committees.   The justification needs to state: 



1. A summary of the committee's accomplishments and activities for the period covered by the extant charter.   Include the number of meetings held, the titles and dates of any reports (not minutes) issued, an accounting of the committee's significant recommendations and their disposition, and the annual cost of operations. 



2. A statement that renewal is essential to the conduct of agency business and in the public interest and the reasons therefore. 



3. An explanation of why the committee's functions-cannot be performed by the Department or by an existing advisory committee or Federal agency. 



4. Balance plan for membership 



5. An estimated target date for the committee's completion of its functions. 



6. A proposed renewal charter, both in hard copy and electronic format. 



v. Requests for renewal must be received by  the CFO/ASA no later than 60 days before the expiration of your charter. If the paperwork is not turned in on time, you may have to reestablish your committee. 



Please let me know if there are any questions. 



Respectfully, 



Jacqui 



Jacqueline E. Harris



Committee Management Officer 



Office of Privacy and Open Government 



U.S. Dept. of Commerce 



Telephone:  202-482- 4011 



Email: jharris@doc.gov 



--


Amanda Basuel 



Analyst 



DOC/NOAA Office of the Chief Administrative Officer 



Phone - 301- 628 - 0977 



amanda.basuel@noaa.gov 



--


Amanda Basuel 

Analyst 

DOC/NOAA Office of the Chief Administrative Officer 



Phone - 301- 628 - 0977 

amanda.basuel@noaa.gov 



Lynne Mersfelder -Lewis - NOAA Federal 



From: Lynne Mersfelder- Lewis -  NOAA Federal 



Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 4:26 PM 



To: Amanda Basuel -  NOAA Federal 



Subject: Re: Upcoming FACA Charter Renewals 



BOU Date Of 
Renewal 


Charter 



Committee 
No 



Committee Name Establishment Authority 



ITA 8/17/2017 25137 United States Travel and Tourism Advisory Board Agency Authority 



NOAA 8/20/2017 2544 Advisory Committee for the Sustained National Climate Assessment Agency Authority 



BIS 9/1/2017 370 Sensors and Instrumentation Technical Advisory Committee Statutory (Congress Created) 



NOAA 9/4/2017 16608 Hydrographic Services Review Panel Statutory (Congress Created) 



NIST 9/30/2017 2568 National Advisory Committee on Windstorm Impact Reduction Statutory (Congress Created) 



NIST 10/19/2017 2013 Manufacturing Extension Partnership Advisory Board Statutory (Congress Created) 



BIS 10/21/2017 361 Materials Processing Equipment Technical Advisory Committee Statutory (Congress Created) 



BIS 10/21/2017 360 Materials Technical Advisory Committee Statutory (Congress Created) 



ITA 10/28/2017 366 President's Export Council Presidential 



BIS 10/28/2017 367 President's Export Council Subcommittee on Export Administration Presidential 



NIST 11/5/2017 356 Judges Panel of the Malcolm Baldrige National Quality Award Statutory (Congress Created) 



NIST 11/6/2017 317 Board of Overseers of the Malcolm Baldrige National Quality Award Statutory (Congress Created) 



ITA 11/17/2017 76884 Advisory Committee on Supply Chain Competitiveness Agency Authority 



EDA 12/1/2017 72237 National Advisory Council on Innovation and Entrepreneurship Statutory (Congress Created) 



NTIA 12/22/2017 2558 Digital Economy Board of Advisors Agency Authority 



(b...
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		Re Upcoming FACA Charter Renewals






No worries. I've been having them all day. Maybe its the moon. 



On Wed, Jun 7, 2017 at 4:26 PM, Lynne Mersfelder-Lewis - NOAA Federal < lynne.mersfelder@noaa.gov>  wrote: 



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



Cell:  Work  301 -713- 2750 x166; Fax: 301-713 -9312 



Lynne.Mersfelder@noaa.gov 

HSRP public meetings http://www.nauticalcharts. noaa.gov/ocs/hsrp/meetings.htm 



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

To: "Basuel, Amanda (Federal)" <Amanda.Basuel@noaa.gov> 



Cc: "OPOG, FACA" <FACA@doc.gov> 



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



Telephone:  202-482-4011  



Email: jharris@doc.gov 



From: Amanda Basuel - NOAA Federal [mailto:amanda.basuel@noaa.gov] 

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 3:25 PM 

To: Harris, Jacqueline (Federal) <JHarris@doc.gov> 



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



On Tue, Jun 6, 2017 at 6:22 PM, Harris, Jacqueline (Federal) < JHarris@doc.gov> wrote: 



Dear Committee Liaison Officers (CLOs), et. al.: 



You are receiving this email notification because your bureau/operating unit (BOU) has a charter expiring in the next 6 months.   If you have not already, please begin preparing your charter renewal package in order to ensure a timely submission.   Charter renewal packages are due in the Office of Privacy and Open Government (OPOG) 60 days prior to its expiration .   For example: if your charter expiration date is 08/06/2017, then your package is due to OPOG 06/06/2017.

Some bureaus have a lengthy FACA clearance process, so keep that in mind when preparing your charter renewal.   If packages are not received 60 days prior to its expiration day, OPOG policy dictates the matter be escalated to your management and then senior management if the second deadline is missed. 



Please notify the DFOs for the below committees of the upcoming charter renewals and their responsibility to submit on- time and complete charter packages.   Charter renewal packages consist of the charter, membership balance plan, justification, and cover memo to the CFO/ASA.   For discretionary committees, please include a Federal Register (FR) notice with your packages. 



In addition, attached is GSA ’s guidance for DOC’s charters and Membership Balance Plans.   Sections 10-15 has changed.   Be sure to format your charters accordingly. 



You may download the current charter and membership balance plan at:   https://database.faca.gov 



Below, I’m providing additional guidance on renewing a charter: 



Renew a Committee Charter 



a. Any advisory committee established by an Act of Congress or required by the President shall file a charter upon the expiration of each successive two -year period following the date of enactment of the Act establishing such advisory committee. Non- Discretionary Committees, i.e. statutory committees and those required by the President, do not require clearance from GSA for renewal but will be submitted to GSA by the CMO for review and comment. 

b. To renew a committee charter, you will follow the same procedures as you do to establish both discretionary and non -discretionary committees except for the following: 



i. Make sure to start with the electronic copies of the current charter, justification, and membership balance plan.   Request the CMO send you the MS word copy of the standing charter; do not assume that the charter you submitted with the last renewal package is identical to what was signed. 



ii. The Secretary ’s approval, which is needed to establish a discretionary committee, is not needed for a renewal. 



iii. A Federal Register notice for renewal of discretionary committees (rather than a notice of establishment) must be done but it is done after the filing of the charter.   A Federal Register notice for renewal of a non-discretionary committee can be done but is not required. 



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



v. Requests for renewal must be received by  the CFO/ASA no later than 60 days before  the expiration of your charter. If the paperwork is not turned in on time, you may have to reestablish your committee. 



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



Phone - 301 - 628 -0977 



amanda.basuel@noaa.gov 



--


Amanda Basuel 

Analyst 

DOC/NOAA Office of the Chief Administrative Officer 



Phone - 301 - 628 -0977 



amanda.basuel@noaa.gov 



-- 



Amanda Basuel -  NOAA Federal 



From: Amanda Basuel - NOAA Federal 



Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 4:33 PM 



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



(b)...
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Amanda Basuel 

Analyst 

DOC/NOAA Office of the Chief Administrative Officer 

Phone - 301 -628 - 0977 



amanda.basuel@noaa.gov 
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		Re Upcoming FACA Charter Renewals






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 1:38 PM



To: renee.dudas@cn-bus.com



Subject: CBD v. NOAA IR2 Release Records



Attachments: CBD v DOC 2nd IR files--133 records.zip



Here you go--


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





		CBD v. NOAA IR2 Release Records






Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal



From: Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal



Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 2:53 PM



To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate



Subject: Re: FOIA Assignment for DOC-NOAA-2018-001509



Attachments: Declination Letter.pdf



Mark,



Thanks!



Arlyn



On Tue, Jun 19, 2018 at 11:39 AM, foia@regulations.gov <foia@regulations.gov> wrote:



You have been assigned to the FOIA request DOC-NOAA-2018-001509. Additional details for this request



are as follows:



Assigned By: Cheyenne Johnson



Request Tracking Number: DOC-NOAA-2018-001509



Due Date: 07/17/2018



Requester: Rachel D'Oro



Request Track: Expedited



Short Description: N/A



Long Description: Dear FOIA Officer: This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. I



request that a copy of the following documents [or documents containing the following information]



be provided to me: — Copies of any and all correspondence with Alaska communities including but



not exclusive of the communities of Napaskiak, Atmautluak, Bethel, Akiachak, Tuluksak and Akiak in



regard to the illegal killing of a protected gray whale by Alaska Native hunters after the animal



strayed into the Kuskokwim River in July 2017 near the communities of Bethel and Napaskiak.



Documents would include formal compliance assistance letters sent in early April 2018, advising



villages of their legal responsibilities. — The names of individuals or communities the letters were



sent to. — Any and all documents explaining why NOAA’s Office of Law Enforcement chose the



compliance assistance letter route over prosecution. In order to help to determine my status to



assess fees, you should know that I am a representative of the news media affiliated with The



Associated Press and this request is submitted as part of news gathering and not for a commercial



use. I request a waiver of all fees for this request. Disclosure of the requested information to me is



in the public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the



operations or activities of the government and is not primarily in my commercial interest. Thank you



for your consideration of this request.



--


Arlyn Penaranda



Records Management Specialist



(b)(5)
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--


Arlyn Penaranda



Records Management Specialist



Office of Law Enforcement



NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service



Office: 301-427-8256



arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov <arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov>
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		Re FOIA Assignment for DOC-NOAA-2018-001509






Page 1 of 3



LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN GAFFNEY, A Professional Corporation

446 Old County Road, Suite 100-310



Pacifica, California 94044

(650) 219 3187 Phone



brian@gaffneylegal.com


March 10, 2017



Via U.S. Mail and Email


Department of Commerce



Departmental FOIA Office



14th and Constitution Avenue NW.



Mail Stop A300



Washington, DC 20230



EFoia@doc.gov


Re:  Freedom of Information Act Request



 Fee Waiver Requested



  


Dear Sir/Madam,



Records Requested


 Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, through this office Stop Geoengineering



Minnesota (“SGM”), requests all records1 from January 1, 2015 to the present discussing,



documenting, memorializing, or otherwise concerning:



(1) weather modification within the Weather Service Organization Workforce Analysis;



(2) the reason for adoption of the confidentiality provision of the “Operations and Workforce



Analysis (OWA) Project: Charter for All Workstream Core Teams” a copy of which is attached



hereto;



Fee Waiver Requested


 Stop Geoengineering Minnesota (“SGM”) requests that the Department of Commerce



waive any applicable fees because disclosure meets the statutory standard for waiver of fees in



that it is “in the public interest because furnishing the information can be considered as primarily



benefitting the general public,” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A).  SGM is a project of the non-profit



Minnesota Natural Health Coalition. SGM is itself a non-profit entity whose purpose is to



                                                          
1
 “Records,” includes all documents, correspondence, including email; agency guidelines and



policies; memoranda; agency Memoranda of Understanding; notices, comments, and responses



to comments; biological, scientific, and other studies; reports; environmental analyses; surveys;



timelines; charts; graphs; maps; analyses; data; meeting minutes and agendas; distribution lists;



notes and transcripts of meetings and conversations; and any other relevant information,


whether in hard copy or electronic/computer format.
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educate the public about how geoengineering and weather modification can impact public health.



SGM has no intention to use the information sought in furtherance of any commercial interest.



(1)  The Subject of the Request.  The requested records concern the activities of the



Department of Commerce and other government agencies regarding weather modification. The



subject matter of this request therefore involves information that will significantly contribute to



the public’s understanding of the government’s operations and activities in regards to weather



modification.



(2)  The Informative Value of the Information to Be Disclosed.  The requested records are



likely to contribute to an understanding of government operations or activities. The Department



of Commerce is involved in weather modification activities and research  The requested records



will provide insight into the Department of Commerce’s process for implementing and



regulating weather modification.  Many of the requested records may contain information that is



not currently available to the general public; therefore, release of the requested records would



represent a significant new contribution to the public domain. For these reasons, the requested



records will be highly informative in relation to the subject matter of the request, and will further



public understanding.



(3)  Contribution to General Public Understanding.  SGM’s mission is to educate the public



about how geoengineering and weather modification can impact public health. SGM makes this



request for the purposes of providing information about governmental activities and standards,



including those of Department of Commerce, to concerned members of the public. SGM is



interested in the requested records because they will likely help SGM and the public better



understand the methods and procedures which the Department of Commerce has for



implementing and regulating weather modification.



(4)  The Significance of the Contribution to Public Understanding.  The requested records are



likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of government operations or activities.



SGM will disseminate the disclosed records to a reasonably broad audience of persons interested



in the subject.  SGM regularly informs, educates and counsels the public regarding weather



modification and government involvement in implementing and regulating weather modification.



The subject of this FOIA request will be used to contribute to one or more of the following:



public presentations, news stories contributed to or written by SGM volunteers and/or members,



and/or websites (http://www.minnesotanaturalhealth.org/stopgeoengineeringmn.html and



http://stopgeoengineeringmn.squarespace.com).  Exactly which of these uses of the information



addressed in this FOIA request will be determined after complete review of the requested



material.  SGM’s members, volunteers, and counsel bring a broad range of expertise, skills, and



familiarity with weather modification that will enable SGM to review and understand the



responsive records and to supply this information in a coherent and understandable way to the



general public and the media.  SGM can draw on scientists, attorneys, and others to review and



summarize this information.  SGM certainly has the necessary qualifications relevant to any use



of the records that may come about upon reviewing them.  SGM’s contribution to the public



understanding, as compared to the level of understanding prior to disclosure, as well as SGM’s




http://www.minnesotanaturalhealth.org/stopgeoengineeringmn.html

http://stopgeoengineeringmn.squarespace.com)
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intent to inform the public, are well established.  Moreover, many of the records requested may



not have been publicly released to date.  A requester is likely to contribute significantly to the



public understanding if the information disclosed is new; supports public oversight of agency



operations; or otherwise confirms or clarifies data on past or present operations of the



government. 132 Cong. Rec. H9464 (Reps. English and Kindness).



(5)  The Existence and Magnitude of a Commercial Interest.  SGM has no commercial



interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure.  SGM is a non-profit entity and



requests the information to further its scientific, legal, and educational efforts.  The FOIA fee



waiver amendments of 1986 were designed specifically to allow nonprofit, public interest



groups, such as SGM, access to government records without the payment of fees.  FOIA’s fee



waiver provision is to be  liberally construed in favor of waivers for noncommercial requesters.



Department of Commerce Response


 Please submit responsive records, along with an index for any records withheld that



clearly identifies the basis for withholding, to the letterhead address above.  Please segregate any



records you determine are exempt and provide the remainder and the reasons for not providing



all of the responsive records.



The basic time limit for responding to FOIA requests is twenty work days. See 5 U.S.C. §



552(a)(6)(A). This time limit can be extended under certain limited circumstances for at most an



additional ten working days. See id. at § 552(a)(6)(B).



Please provide all responsive documents that are in the files maintained by Department of



Commerce personnel or offices on the date that Department of Commerce staff conducts their



searches for the documents responsive to this request.1 SGM requests that to the extent that



the Department of Commerce can do so, it furnish electronic copies of the above



documents in lieu of paper copies (to minimize the expense and burden of copying).  5



U.S.C. § 552(a)(3)(B) (note, as amended in 1996 FOIA mandates that “an agency shall provide



the record in any form or format requested by the person if the record is readily reproducible by



the agency in that form or format.”)



 Please contact this office if you have any questions regarding the scope of this request,



the nature of the records sought, or any other aspect of this request.  I look forward to hearing



from you.



 By signing below, I certify that the reasons provided for a fee waiver are true and correct.



 Sincerely,



 
 Brian Gaffney



                                                          
1 See McGehee v. CIA, 697 F.2d 1095 (D.C. Cir. 1983); Pub. Citizen v. Dep't of State, 276 F.3d 634 (D.C. Cir.



2002); Oregon Natural Desert Ass'n v. Gutierrez, 419 F. Supp. 2d 1284, 1288 (D. Or. 2006) (federal agencies must



release all documents in their possession through the date they conduct the review of their files for documents



responsive to FOIA requests).
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Operations and Workforce Analysis (OWA) Project: Charter for All Workstream Core Teams


The National Weather Service (NWS) Operations and Workforce Analysis (OWA) project is supported by



four “Core Teams” that are each focused on one of the following topics:


● Communications and stakeholder engagement


● Organizational structure


● Operating model (including Impact-based Decision Support Services or IDSS)


● Workforce analysis


The membership of the Core Teams include NWS employees from across the organization who were


approved for participation by NWS leadership. They also include National Weather Service Employees


Organization (NWSEO) bargaining unit members who were recommended by NWSEO for each



workstream.  McKinsey & Company, which is working as an independent third-party consultant for NWS,



is also participating on the teams. The Core Teams will provide essential support to the overall OWA



project.  This charter will establish the scope of activities and responsibilities of the Core Teams. 


The main activities of the Core Teams are to:


1. Support the Operations and Workforce Committee (OWC)1 in reviewing project analyses,



developing and assessing options for the OWA, and answering questions or replying to requests


for additional information. 


2. Assist and collaborate with NWS OWA project leadership and McKinsey as they conduct their


assessment of the NWS to ensure a collaborative and customized approach while preserving



objectivity and independence.  This collaboration could include participation in data calls, working



groups, and/or research, and through providing guidance on action steps to take leading up to



OWC2 meetings. 


3. Augment and support the data, information, perspectives, and ideas collected through



application of individual expertise, experience, and insights (e.g., adding the perspective of


Weather Forecast Offices, recommending subject matter experts (SME) for specific topics). 


4. Review and engage on McKinsey's methodologies, insights, results and recommendations for



accuracy and suggest changes if needed.  To ensure an unbiased assessment, McKinsey will



have final determination on the content presented to the OWC but it will be developed in a joint



and collaborative effort with the Core Teams and subject matter experts.


Expectations for each member of the Core Teams include the following (may be adapted as needed,



and notice will be given to ensure awareness and agreement with any changes):


● Confidentiality: Core Team members, consultants, and SMEs are expected to maintain at



all times the highest level of privacy and confidentiality regarding all information and


materials shared as part of the OWA project, including initial findings and of all Core Team



discussions, unless otherwise indicated (e.g., to share an approved project update that is



intended to reach all NWS staff).  Any interim reports or materials are considered to be



                                               
1 The National Weather Service (NWS) Executive Council (EC) established the NWS Operations and



Workforce Committee (OWC) for the purposes of providing guidance to and making decisions on the



OWA project.
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drafts and are not to be shared beyond the Core Team and any consultants or SMEs who


are providing independent advice.  Core Team members will indicate their understanding


of this requirement by signing this Charter.  Consultants and SMEs will be covered as



appropriate by separate non-disclosure agreements. 


● Commitment: Core Team members are expected to fully participate in regular team meetings (in



person or as conference calls, depending on location); in addition they are responsible for



completing document reviews, communication steps. and other actions between meetings.



● Role: Core Team members are critical to the OWA in contributing insights in their areas of


expertise, conducting analyses of surveys and interviews and generating input / data / that can



inform the options and reports that McKinsey provides to the OWC.



● Scope: The Core Team activities are pre-decisional, only.  In this capacity Core Team members


provide input / data / guidance, serving a critical role as action-oriented groups such that when



decisions are made (e.g., the approval of language for a survey or information for the website),



the teams will be responsible for next steps.



● Support: The Core Teams will call on and engage with a cohort of Subject Matter Experts


(SMEs) within the organization when needed to address specific questions, analyses or provide



other expert insight


● Duration: The Core Teams will be in place through Phase II of the OWA project and will be


considered for extended participation Phase III based on availability, interest and relevance to



their area of expertise.  Phase II will extend through approximately mid-October of 2015.


If you, or another Core Team member, have any questions or concerns about the Core Team Charter or


other aspects of your participation, please contact Joanne Swanson Kagan, NWS OWA Project leader, at


joanne.swanson@noaa.gov; Direct: 301-427-9066 or Cell: . Thank you for your service to



this project.



I have reviewed the Operations and Workforce Analysis (OWA) Project: Charter for All Workstream Core

Teams, and I confirm that I will strictly maintain the confidentiality of all information in accordance with the
Charter.


Name      Signature    Date                 .


____________________________________________________________________________________


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



Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 9:19 AM



To: Heather Book - NOAA Federal



Cc: Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal; Denise Hamilton - NOAA Federal; Robert



Hogan



Subject: SGM v. DOC Release



Attachments: 0.7.783.20571 (1).pdf; SGM Original FOIA Request.pdf



Hello Heather,















Please let us know if you have any issues or concerns with the release.  Thanks Heather--


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
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Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>



Fwd: Voicemail on 6/18/2018 @ 9:30AM regarding a new FOIA request
1  message



Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 2:13 PM

To: Amanda Patterson - NOAA Federal <amanda.patterson@noaa.gov>



FYI from our discussion--the requester is aware of the need to submit requests in writing.



Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

(301 ) 628-5658 (O)



 (C)



Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney



work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the



employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or



reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the



message.



---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Jake Strahan < >
Date: Mon, Jun 18, 2018 at 5:51  PM
Subject: Re: Voicemail on 6/18/2018 @ 9:30AM regarding a new FOIA request
To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>


FUCK OFF! SEE YOU IN FEDERAL COURT!!!


On Jun 18, 2018, at 4:23 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



Mr. Strahan,



If you have a FOIA request to submit, please do so through https://foiaonline.regulations.gov.  Your request

will be processed in the order it was received.  Best,



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



privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are



not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any



review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us



immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.



On Mon, Jun 18, 2018 at 4:17 PM, Jake Strahan < > wrote:
 I SENT NO VOICE MAIL TO YOU TODAY! I SENT NO FOIA REQUEST TO YOU OR ANY OTHER

NOAA PERSONNEL TODAY!



 NOAA IS NOW A HOSTILE AND RACIST ENVIRONMENT FOR ME. NO NOAA EMPLOYEE WILL

TALK TO ME ANYMORE OUT OF A UNLAWFUL AND DISCRIMINATORY BIAS OF BEING A WHITE



(b)(6)


(b)(6)


(b)(6)


(b)(6)
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MAIL WHO WANTS TO PROTECT ENDANGERED SPECIES.



 NOAA ONLY ALLOWS FISHERMEN AND FAVORED NGO PERSONNEL TO COMMUNICATE

WITH ITS EMPLOYEES.



    NOAA HATES WORKING CLASS PEOPLE THAT WANT PROTECTED BIODIVERSITY.



   YOU CONSIDER THE WORKING CLASS DEPLORABLE. YOU ARE THE SWAMP THAT OUR

PRESIDENT WANTS DRAINED.



On Jun 18, 2018, at 2:35 PM, Amanda Patterson - NOAA Federal

<amanda.patterson@noaa.gov> wrote:



Dear Mr. Strahan:



This email memorializes the voicemail you leŌ today. As FOIA requests must be

submiƩed in wriƟng rather than verbally, we would advise you to submit your FOIA via

FOIAonline: Create a Request.  Or you may send your request via USPS by marking the

outside of the envelope, "Freedom of InformaƟon Request" and mail to the address

listed below:



NaƟonal Oceanic and Atmospheric AdministraƟon



Public Reference Facility (SOU1000)



1315 East-West Highway (SSMC3)



Room 9719



Silver Spring, Maryland 20910



Please use this link NOAA: Freedom of Information Act to the NOAA FOIA page for

more informaƟon.



I'm enclosing a copy of the FOIAonline User Guide to assist you in making a request.

Here's a link to other helpful links for assistance with FOIAonline: FOIAonline

Resources. We are also enclosing a copy of 15 CFR Part 4 which contains the

regulaƟons regarding the disclosure of government informaƟon via FOIA for the

Department of Commerce including the regulaƟon that requests must be made in

wriƟng 15 CFR §4.4.



Kindest Regards,
Amanda J. Patterson

FOIA Coordinator

National Marine Fisheries Service

Greater Atlantic Region

Gloucester, MA

978-281 -9210

<CFR-Title15-vol1 -part4-subpartA.pdf><FOIAonline Public User Guide.pdf>
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Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 3:25 PM



To: Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal; Robert Hogan; Michelle Reed



Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; John Almeida - NOAA Federal



Subject: Fwd: Denial of WSUSA' Request for NOAA's Records on Entanglements of Whale and



Sea Turtles over the Last Five Years



Attachments: Requester Aware of Need for Written Request Submission.pdf



Hi Guys,



No action needed on your part, but for awareness, below is an angry response from one of our FOIA



requesters to some of the NOAA and NMFS leadership.  NMFS provided the records to the requester, but the



requester appears to misrepresent the scope of the original request and is responding to NOAA leadership



outside of the administrative appeal process (15 CFR 4.10).  


This is the same requester that has also been quite vulgar with myself and several others in NMFS (see



attached as an example).  In case it is brought up by any of the recipients on his email below, I thought you



may want some background.



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



Date: Thu, Jul 5, 2018 at 3:02 PM



Subject: Re: Denial of WSUSA' Request for NOAA's Records on Entanglements of Whale and Sea Turtles over



the Last Five Years



To: Amanda Patterson - NOAA Federal <amanda.patterson@noaa.gov>



I'll send it up my chain for awareness, just in case it gets any attention.



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

mailto:amanda.patterson@noaa.gov





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



On Thu, Jul 5, 2018 at 3:00 PM, Amanda Patterson - NOAA Federal <amanda.patterson@noaa.gov> wrote:



Of that, I'm not sure. I'm still trying to figure out how to respond.



Amanda J. Patterson



FOIA Coordinator



National Marine Fisheries Service



Greater Atlantic Region



Gloucester, MA



978-281-9210



On Thu, Jul 5, 2018 at 2:56 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



Was his intention that this was supposed to be construed as an administrative appeal?



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



On Thu, Jul 5, 2018 at 2:51 PM, Amanda Patterson - NOAA Federal <amanda.patterson@noaa.gov>



wrote:



This was the latest response. His request says New England, not the Atlantic.



Amanda J. Patterson



FOIA Coordinator



National Marine Fisheries Service



Greater Atlantic Region



Gloucester, MA



978-281-9210



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: < >



Date: Thu, Jul 5, 2018 at 2:46 PM
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Subject: Denial of WSUSA' Request for NOAA's Records on Entanglements of Whale and Sea Turtles over



the Last Five Years



To: "Timothy.gallaudet@noaa.gov" <Timothy.gallaudet@noaa.gov>, "chris.w.oliver@noaa.gov"



<chris.w.oliver@noaa.gov>, "michael.pentony@noaa.gov" <michael.pentony@noaa.gov>, "Crable Trent



(ENRD)" <trent.crable@usdoj.gov>



Cc: Amanda Patterson - NOAA Federal <amanda.patterson@noaa.gov>, John Almeida - NOAA Federal



<john.almeida@noaa.gov>, "Brendan R. Cummings" <bcummings@biologicaldiversity.org>, Adam Keats



<akeats@centerforfoodsafety.org>, Sharon Young <syoung@humanesociety.org>



5 July 2018



To:       Timothy.gallaudet@noaa.gov



Administrator, National Oceanographic and Atmospheric Agency,



Suite 51030, 1401 Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington DC 20230



chris.w.oliver@noaa.govAssistant Administrator,



National Marine Fisheries Service,


1335 East-West Highway, Silver Spring MD 20910



michael.pentony@noaa.gov



Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office, NOAA's National Marine         Fisheries Service



55 Great Republic Drive, Gloucester, MA  01930



RE:      Denial of WSUSA’s Request for Whale and Sea Turtle Entanglements Record the over Last



Five years



Attention,



NOAA is deliberately lying to the Amerikan people. It is actively covering up incidents of whales and sea



turtles being entangled in fishing gear. It is only doing this to protect the commercial marine fishing industry



from being heal accountable for its ongoing killing and injuring whales and sea turtles form their being



entangled by its fishing gear.



I asked for NOAA’s records of whale and sea turtles entanglements that occurred over the last five years.



NOAA is choosing not to provide these records and demanding that I pay it over $20,000 just to go looking



for them.



Because I threatened NOAA with litigation for its refusal, today you sent me a short list of what you are



claiming constitutes all the known events of incidents of entanglements of Great Whales and Sea Turtles in



the Atlantic that are possessed by NOAA. According to the list you sent me, only two Right Whales were



entangled over the last five years.



You are LIARS! Many more whales and sea turtles have been reported in the Press as entangled in fishing



gear over the last five years than you are officially claiming to have happened. Your refusal to tell the truth



is deliberate and malicious. NOAA would rather see the Northern Right Whale extinct than require that its



commercial fishing industry is required to comply with environmental laws.



NOAA is the leading killer of whales and sea turtles in the world today. It licenses the fishing gear that kills



the whales and sea turtles. It also refuses to enforce the prohibitions of the Endangered Species Act against



the US commercial marine fisheries industry that makes it a crime to kill or injure endangered species from
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NOAA is the leading killer of whales and sea turtles in the world today. It licenses the fishing gear that kills



the whales and sea turtles. It also refuses to enforce the prohibitions of the Endangered Species Act against



the US commercial marine fisheries industry that makes it a crime to kill or injure endangered species from



using fishing gear that entangles these animals. In fact, NOAA refuses to enforce the prohibitions of the



ESA against ANY industry that kills whales incidental to its operation. NOAA has never issued a single



fine for a ship striking and killing a whale or for a fishermen entangling a whale in its fishing gear.



Obviously NOAA is a criminal from its deliberate killing of endangered whales and sea turtles. It must be



brought to justice.



The only chance for survival for endangered whales and sea turtles is to have the agency responsible for



enforcing the ESA not to be NOAA but for this serious responsibility  to be given to a federal agency that is



not promoting and licensing the commercial exploitation of wildlife.



WSUSA is committed to having Congress “fire” NOAA from any responsibility for the conservation of



marine wildlife and instead have the US Fish and Wildlife assume that role.



In Peace,



Richard Maximus Strahan



Chief Science Officer



Whale Safe USA






		Fwd Denial of WSUSA' Request for NOAA's Records on Entanglements of Whale and Sea Turtles over the Last Five Years






Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal



From: Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal



Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 4:56 PM



To: Heather Book - NOAA Federal



Cc: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal; Denise Hamilton - NOAA Federal; Robert Hogan



Subject: Re: SGM v. DOC Release



Attachments: FOIA 2017 000790 IR Letter RAH.doc



Heather, sorry, but did you see the FAL?  I am attaching here in case it was not with my earlier email.



On Thu, Jul 5, 2018 at 4:49 PM, Heather Book - NOAA Federal <heather.book@noaa.gov> wrote:



Sorry for delay - this is ok to release.



Heather



Heather Sigrist Book



Senior Advisor



Office of the Deputy Under Secretary for Operations



National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration



1401 Constitution Ave. NW, Room 78026



Washington, DC 20230



heather.book@noaa.gov



202.482.1382 (desk)



 (cell)



On Thu, Jul 5, 2018 at 9:19 AM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hello Heather,



  Thanks Heather--


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



mailto:heather.book@noaa.gov

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






		Re SGM v. DOC Release






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 5:32 PM



To: brian@gaffneylegal.com



Cc: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal); Denise Hamilton - NOAA Federal; Roxie Allison-


Holman - NOAA Federal



Subject: DOC-NOAA-2017-000790 Interim Release



Attachments: SGM v. DOC July IR Release UR File.pdf; FOIA 2017 000790 July IR Letter mhg



signed.pdf



Good Afternoon,



Attached please find the next interim release for the above-referenced request, along with the



accompanying cover letter.  We apologize the FOIAOnline system is currently undergoing maintenance, and



we could not complete the release through that regular portal.  Please let us know if you have any problems



receiving the attachments to this email.  Best regards,



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





		DOC-NOAA-2017-000790 Interim Release






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:26 AM



To: Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal; Robert Hogan; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate



Cc: Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal



Subject: Fwd: DOC-NOAA-2017-000790 Interim Release



Attachments: SGM v. DOC July IR Release UR File.pdf; FOIA 2017 000790 July IR Letter mhg



signed.pdf



Hi Guys,



Just for awareness, below is the litigation release in SGM we sent out last week.  The interim was small,



Heather and Roxie both reviewed it, and we should only have a handful of records left to process to finish



the production in this one.



I'll keep you guys posted as we complete the follow-up items the requester has challenged.  It's not a long



list, 



  Thanks--


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



Date: Thu, Jul 5, 2018 at 5:31 PM



Subject: DOC-NOAA-2017-000790 Interim Release



To: brian@gaffneylegal.com



Cc: "Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)" <MBogomolny@doc.gov>, Denise Hamilton - NOAA Federal



<denise.hamilton@noaa.gov>, Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal <roxie.allison-holman@noaa.gov>



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

mailto:brian@gaffneylegal.com

mailto:MBogomolny@doc.gov

mailto:denise.hamilton@noaa.gov
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





		Fwd DOC-NOAA-2017-000790 Interim Release
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FOIA Search Log


FOIA Number DOC-NOAA-2017-000257


Date Searched:              _1-3-2017_____________________



Signature of Searcher:  ______________________ Printed Name of Searcher: Brian Ellrott



Office where
documents
originated:


Full name of person

providing potentially


responsive documents:


Locations searched:

(e.g., shared drive, hard



drive, database, physical
location)



Time Spent

Searching for



Records
Search terms used:


Sacramento Brian Ellrott 


Office shared drive,
laptop hard drive,


email 4 hours



Yuba River, Englebright Dam, Narrows 1 and 2



powerhouses, Daguerre Point Dam, Hallwood-Cordua



Diversion, , Chris Kiefer, draft Englebright


concurrence letter, Chris Yates, Stockdale, Lawson Fite
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FOIA Search Log


FOIA Number DOC-NOAA-2017-000257]



Date Searched:              __January 3 - 5, 2017   _____



Signature of Searcher:  ______________________ Printed Name of Searcher: ____Steven L Thomas                    ______


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


 Steven L. Thomas 


Hard drive


2.0 Hours Hallwood, Daguerre, Brophy, take, entrainment
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FOIA Search Log



FOIA Number: __2017-000257_____



Date Searched:          _Dec 14, 2016_______________



***Signature of Searcher:  


Office where
documents
originated:


Full name of person

providing potentially


responsive documents:


Locations searched: (e.g., shared

drive, hard drive, database,



physical location)
Search terms used:


CCVO Howard Brown
For Item #1:

Sacdata network drive, Email



Yates Stockdale

Keifer Stockdale



 
For Item #2:

Sacdata network drive, Email


Keifer Englebright

Keifer Draft Englebright Concurrence Letter



 
For Item #3: 
Sacdata network drive, Email 


Tanner Yuba, Tanner Englebright, Tanner Daguerre,

Tanner Narrows, Tanner Hallwood-Cordua,


Thompson Yuba, Thompson Englebright, Thompson

Daguerre, Thompson Narrows, Thompson Hallwood-


Cordua, Thompson Take, Thompson Death,

Thompson Mortality, Thompson Stranding, Thompson



Dewatering,
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Wooster Yuba, Wooster Englebright, Wooster
Daguerre, Wooster Narrows, Wooster Hallwood-


Cordua, Wooster Take, Wooster Death, Thompson

Wooster, Wooster Stranding, Wooster Dewatering,



   


   


*** (You can sign with a pen, or with your CAC- use PDF version of this form to sign with CAC- on SOP Drive/FOIA folder/ Start Here folder)


December 14, 2016  Searching:  4.5 hours
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 - NOAA Federal < @noaa.gov>



Fwd: FERC Receipt of Filing in P-2246-000, et al.:

2 messages



Larry Thompson - NOAA Federal <larry.thompson@noaa.gov> Thu, Feb 13, 2014 at 8:37 AM



To:  - NOAA Federal < @noaa.gov>



Cc: Steve Edmondson - NOAA Federal <Steve.Edmondson@noaa.gov>, Kathryn Kempton - NOAA Federal



<kathryn.kempton@noaa.gov>, Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <Maria.Rea@noaa.gov>, Howard Brown - NOAA Federal



<howard.brown@noaa.gov>



Hi ,



Please see the attached NMFS letter, filed in the FERC proceeding for the Yuba River Project (FERC Project No.



2246).  It pertains to the Chinook salmon strandings downstream of Englebright Dam that you and I discussed in



November of 2013.



See especially the text on p. 12, where we request a response from FERC regarding any salmon carcass remains that



may have been collected and retained.



We also request documentation such as transcripts of interviews with on-site personnel and managers, emails,



photographs, videos, etc.  The Yuba County Water Agency (project licensee) did provide some photos of both live



stranded salmon and salmon carcasses at the site, but we felt there may be additional information not yet shared with



NMFS.



I will keep you abreast of the FERC response to our letter.



Regards,



Larry



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: <eFiling@ferc.gov>



Date: Wed, Feb 12, 2014 at 9:29 PM



Subject: FERC Receipt of Filing in P-2246-000, et al.:



To: larry.thompson@noaa.gov, efilingacceptance@ferc.gov



Confirmation of Receipt



-----------------------


This is to confirm receipt by the FERC Office of the Secretary of the following electronic submission:



-Submission ID: 460589



-Docket(s) No.: P-2246-000, et al.:



-Filed By: NOAA Fisheries Service, West Coast Region



-Signed By: Steven Edmondson



-Filing Desc: Comments of NOAA Fisheries Service, West Coast Region, on the December 26, 2013, response of the



Yuba County Water Agency, to the Commission's November 25, 2013, information request about salmon stranding



incidents downstream of P-2246.



-Submission Date/Time: 2/13/2014 12:22:44 AM



-Filed Date: 2/13/2014 8:30:00 AM



Additional detail about your filing is available via the following link:



National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - Fwd: FERC R... https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=12ed5436dc&view=pt&sea...



1 of 2 2/13/2014 9:55 AM
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(b)(6)


(b)(6)


(b)(6)


(b)(6)


(b)(6)


(b)(6)


(b)(6)



https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=12ed5436dc&view=pt&sea





https://ferconline.ferc.gov/SubmissionStatus.aspx?hashcode=qDqoP1pASi777lWvUd8rA



You will receive an email, shortly, concerning the status of your submission.



Thank you for participating in the FERC Electronic Filing System.  If you have any questions, or if you detect errors in



your submission or the FERC-generated PDF, please contact FERC at:



E-Mail: efiling@ferc.gov mailto:efiling@ferc.gov (do not send filings to this address)



Voice Mail: 202-502-8258.



--
Larry Thompson

Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office Phone: 916-930-3613

Postal Address: NOAA Fisheries, 650 Capitol Mall, Rm 5100, Sacramento, CA 95814

larry.thompson@noaa.gov



Find us online



Web Flickr



Facebook Instagram



Twitter YouTube



NMFS re Salmon Strandings Yuba P2246 FINAL 2-12-14.pdf



13042K



 - NOAA Federal < @noaa.gov> Thu, Feb 13, 2014 at 9:55 AM



To: Larry Thompson - NOAA Federal <larry.thompson@noaa.gov>



Thanks Larry.



I'm keeping track of your reports.



[Quoted text hidden]



--


, Special Agent



NOAA Fisheries/OLE



650 Capital Mall, 5-100



Sacramento, CA 95814



 (cell)



@noaa.gov



National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - Fwd: FERC R... https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=12ed5436dc&view=pt&sea...



2 of 2 2/13/2014 9:55 AM
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



Letter re: Yuba Salmon Stranding Events, V 1.0

1 message



Larry Thompson - NOAA Federal <larry.thompson@noaa.gov> Fri, Jan 17, 2014 at 4:45 PM



To: Steve Edmondson - NOAA Federal <Steve.Edmondson@noaa.gov>



Cc: Thomas Holley - NOAA Federal <thomas.holley@noaa.gov>, John Wooster - NOAA Federal



<john.wooster@noaa.gov>, Kathryn Kempton - NOAA Federal <kathryn.kempton@noaa.gov>



Bcc: @noaa.gov



To all,



Please see attached.  One of the most difficult letters I've ever had to produce... and not done yet!



Please comment using track changes.



Thanks,



LT



P.S. Please let me know if you need additional, related docs, other than attached.



/This and all associated messages and attachments are intended for internal discussions within the U.S. government and should



not be forwarded or copied to recipients outside the U.S. government without the consent of this office.



Attorney-client privileged, exempt from release under FOIA



Provisional draft work product, part of the deliberative process, may be exempt from release under FOIA



This and all associated messages and attachments are pre-decisional, draft documents to be used for discussion purposes only,



are subject to review and revision, and do not represent the position of the National Marine Fisheries Service. By accepting



delivery of these documents, the recipient agrees not to share them beyond the parties NMFS intends to have access to them,



nor to attempt to introduce them any proceeding in a manner adverse to any position NMFS ultimately adopts./



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



National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - Letter re: Yuba... https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=12ed5436dc&view=pt&sea...



1 of 2 1/21/2014 8:11 AM
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(b)(6)


(b)(6)



https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=12ed5436dc&view=pt&sea





11 attachments



P2140598_Partial and Full operating.jpg



1030K



NMFS Comments Yuba Salmon Strandings_Yuba Project_P2246_V1.0_1-17-14.docx



44K



20131226-5064(29012262)_YCWA response 12-26-13.pdf



5138K



TM 7-11.pdf



7634K



Narrows2_Fact_Sheet.pdf



59K



FERC Order - 2005 - 1122 - Approval of Narrows 2 Full Flow Bypass.pdf



159K



ACOE and PG&E Agreement.pdf



310K



License_Narrows 1_2-11-93.rtf



288K



Partial Bypass photo from NMFS ISR Comments_Yuba Project P2246_FINAL_1-28-12-2.pdf



80K



Hoobler Photo from NMFS ISR Comments_Yuba Project P2246_FINAL_1-28-12.pdf



136K



20131202-5044(28951448)_Updated Study Report_12-2-13.pdf



379K



National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - Letter re: Yuba... https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=12ed5436dc&view=pt&sea...



2 of 2 1/21/2014 8:11 AM
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Ecological Rights Foundation v. NMFS, 18-cv-00888



Document 


Number 


(short 


reference) 


Plaintiff's Ex.



5 Page



Number



(Docket No.



12-18) Information about record
 Exemptions Applied Basis for Exemptions



5079-1 2-10 9-page Routing & Tracking Ledger Sheet for the



consultation
upon "Englebright Dam and Resevoir"



Was one of two attachments to an email from Aimee



Moore to Julia Caracoza, copying C3Judson Feder, Chris



Keifer, Gary Sprague, Howard Brown, and Anita



Deguzman, subject "Englebright Dam and Reservoir



Inofrmatl Consultation attached for GC Review", sent



April 23, 2014 2:40 PM.



(b)(5) Attorney Client 


Privilege 


This document is a 9-page ledger that was one of two



attachments to an email from Aimee Moore to Julia



Caracoza, which is attached as Exhibit 4. As the email



clearly states, Ms. Moore was submitting the Yuba



2014 Englebright Dam Project Informal Letter to



NOAA’s Office of the General Counsel for review, as



well as the routing and tracking ledger sheet that



comprises this challenged document. The material



redacted from the document, pursuant to the



attorney-client privilege, consisted solely of



comments directed to legal counsel indicating why



legal review of the letter was being requested, and



informing legal counsel that the letter related to a



matter in active litigation.



5200 11-12 2-page email from attorney Chris Kiefer to biologist Gary 


Sprague copying Sacramento River Basin Chief Howard 


Brown, subject “Re: Yuba BA”, sent October 30, 2013 


9:56 AM. The email chain contains an email from Gary 


Sprague sent October 30, 2013 at 7:38 AM. 


(b)(5) Attorney Client 


Privilege and 


Deliberative Process 


Privilege 


This is a 2-page email chain between attorney Chris



Keifer and biologist Gary Sprague with the subject



line “Re: Yuba BA”. The redacted material falls within



the attorney-client privilege and consists solely of



discussion between agency staff and an attorney



regarding Biological Assessments received from the



Corps. The material is also deliberative and



predecisional as it discusses impressions regarding



the ability to move forward towards consultation.
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5215 13-14 Email conversation between attorney Chris Kiefer,


Sacramento River Basin Chief Howard Brown, and



biologist Gary Sprague, subject "Re: Yuba Consultation",


sent January 30, 2014 11:56 AM. The email chain



contains an email from Chris Kiefer sent January 30,


2014 11:06 AM.



(b)(5) Attorney Client 


Privilege and 


Deliberative Process 


Privilege 


This document is an email conversation between



attorney Chris Keifer, Sacramento River Basin Chief



Howard Brown, and biologist Gary Sprague. The



redacted material is attorney-client privileged and



consists solely of a status update on the



consultations. Some of the material withheld is also



deliberative and predecisional as it identifies



proposed future steps for consultation and a need



for executive policy decision-making.



5224 15 Email from the Sacramento River Basin Chief Howard



Brown to Will Stelle, Maria Rea, Judson Feder, and



Adam Issenberg, copying Gary Sprague and Chris Keifer,


subject "Update on Yuba Consultations with  U.S. Army



Corps", sent January 31, 2014 12:08 PM.


(b)(5) Attorney Client 


Privilege and 


Deliberative Process 


Privilege 


This one-page email from the Sacramento River Basin



Chief clearly identifies on its face that it was being



sent to NOAA employees working on the policy and



legal aspects of the Section 7 consultation with the



Corps. The redacted material falls under the attorney-


client privilege and deliberative process privilege and



discusses changes in the scope of the activities



associated with the dams and the implications for the



ongoing consultation.



5247 18 Email from the Sacramento River Basin Chief Howard



Brown to attorney Chris Keifer, copying Gary Sprague



and Alice Berg, subject "Response to Environmental



Advocates", sent February 04, 2014 12:47 pm.



(b)(5) Attorney Client 


Privilege 


This email from the Sacramento River Basin Chief to



an attorney with NOAA General Counsel was partially



withheld pursuant to the attorney-client privilege.



The redacted material consists of agency staff and



attorney deliberations upon how to respond to a



letter from Environmental Advocates, counsel for the



plaintiffs in this case. The email attached the letter



from Environmental Advocates and the draft



response (which is also being challenged).
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5247-2 16-17 Word file titled "Stelle response to Environmental



Advocates.docx".


Was one of two attachments to document 5247 listed



above.



(b)(5) Deliberative 


Process Privilege 


This is the draft response to a letter received from



Environmental Advocates, and was enclosed in an



email from the Sacramento River Basin Chief to an



attorney with NOAA General Counsel seeking advice



on the response. (See paragraph 42.) The redacted



material, withheld under the deliberative process



privilege, revealed information about the ongoing



consultation, and indicated future steps that the



agency would take to meet with stakeholders, as well



as the appropriate role of NMFS as not the lead



Federal action agency.



5250-1 19-37 Word file titled "Yuba 2014 Englebright Draft Master



Working Draft_2_14_14 Clean.docx".



Was attached to an email from fish biologist Gary



Sprague to Sacramento River Basin Chief Howarrd



Brown, copying attorney Chris Keifer, subject "Re:



Englebright Consultation", sent February 14, 2014 12:28



pm.



(b)(5) Deliberative 


Process Privilege 


This draft concurrence letter was attached to an



email from Fish Biologist Gary Sprague seeking



review from NOAA legal counsel, attached as Exhibit



5.  This material was withheld under the deliberative



process privilege.  The material contains discussions



of proposed action, the authorities for the proposed



action, the action area, the action agency’s effects



determination, the consultation history, future



actions requiring separate consultations, non-


discretionary actions, discretionary actions, effects of



the action, effects of the proposed actions,



conservation recommendations, and litigation



history.



Case 3:18-cv-00888-JSC   Document 26-1   Filed 05/25/18   Page 18 of 25








5276-1 38-46 A copy of the routing and tracking ledger for the legal 


review of the informal letter transmitting NMFS' position 


regarding the consultation. (See entry for document 5079- 


1.) 


(b)(5) Attorney Client 


Privilege 


This is another copy of the routing and tracking



ledger for the legal review of the informal letter



transmitting the Department’s position regarding the



consultation. (See paragraph 38.) The material



redacted from the document, pursuant to the



attorney-client privilege, consisted solely of



comments directed to legal counsel indicating why



legal review of the letter was being requested. The



cover email to which this was enclosed is attached as



Exhibit 4.



20774-2 47-72 Word file titled  "WILDLIFE-#189511-v1-


YUBA_DECL__ELLROTT_FINAL.doc" containing a



draft letter from Acting Regional Administrator William



Stelle, Jr. regarding "Endangered Species Act Section



7(a)(2) Concurrence Letter for the U.S. Army Corps of



Engineers' (Corps) Ongoing Operation and Maintenance



of Englebright Dam and Reservoir on the Yuba River."



The intended recipient was still being modified by the



draft revisions.



Was one of two attachments to an email from DOJ Trial



Attorney Bradley Oliphant to fish biologist Brian Ellrott,


copying DOJ attorney Lawson Fite and attorney Chris



Keifer, subject "WILDLIFE-#189511-v1-


YUBA_DECL__ELLROTT_FINAL.DOC", sent August



06, 2010 7:45 AM.



(b)(5) Deliberative 


Process Privilege 


This document was attached to a letter from DOJ



Trial Attorney Bradley Oliphant to fish biologist Brian



Ellrott (copying NOAA counsel and DOJ



environmental law counsel). The document is



another copy (see paragraph 44) of the concurrence



letter in draft state, showing suggested changes in



NMFS’ concurrence letter to the Corps.  The material



redacted from the document was pursuant to the



deliberative process privilege.
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30833 73-88 Document with the heading "Legal Analysis: Analyzing



Ongoing Projects Under Section 7 of the Endangered



Species Act (ESA) - Draft "



(b)(5) Attorney Client 


Privilege and 


Deliberative Process 


Privilege 


This document is a detailed legal analysis drafted by a



NOAA attorney entitled Analyzing Ongoing Projects



Under Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act. It



provides a detailed legal framework analysis, a



detailed review of the fundamental determinations



that must be made in any consultation, and a



summary of key analytical steps.  It also identifies



policy choices regarding how the effects associated



with the continued existence of structures such as



dams, and any non-discretionary actions required in



connection with their operations, should be treated



in a Section 7 consultation. The material withheld in



this document was withheld pursuant to the



deliberative process privilege and the attorney client



privilege.  This is a document devoted to considering



the legal and policy considerations of how effects



associated with permanent structures such as dams



should be treated in a Section 7 consultation,



intended for further internal policy development



within NMFS.
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1



From: Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov>



Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 2:40 PM



To: Caracoza, Julia



Cc: Judson Feder - NOAA Federal; Keifer, Christopher; gary.sprague@noaa.gov; Brown,



Howard; Anita Deguzman - NOAA Affiliate; Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal



Subject: Englebright Dam and Reservoir Informal Consultation attached for GC Review



Attachments: Yuba 2014 Englebright Dam Project Informal Letter.docx; 2013_Englebright Dam and



Reservoir_IF.docx



Good afternoon, 



I am transmitting this letter for GC review, and have attached the following: 

Yuba 2014 Englebright Dam Project Informal Letter. docx - Letter for review 

2013_Englebright Dam and Reservoir_IF.docx - this is the Ledger. It is on the old Word Doc format 

because that is how it was originally prepared, and then the project lead made modifications to it for this 

specific project, so I just left it on that form. 



Thanks, 



--


Aimee Moore 



Administrative Office Support 



NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region 

U.S. Department of Commerce 

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100 

Sacramento, California 95814-4700 

Office: 91 6-930-3601  



aimee.moore@noaa.gov 



Find us online 



www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov 
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1



From: Gary Sprague - NOAA Federal <gary.sprague@noaa.gov>



Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 12:28 PM



To: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal



Cc: Christopher Keifer - NOAA Federal



Subject: Re: Englebright Consultation



Attachments: Yuba 2014 Englebright Draft Master Working Draft_2_14_14 Clean.docx



Hello Christopher, 

Attached is the letter for which we are requesting your review. We want your review. After incorporating your 

comments, we would like your assistance in transmitting this to the Corps.



Thank you, as always I look forward to discussing this with you (if needed), 

Gary 



Gary R. Sprague 

Fish Biologist 

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region 

U.S. Department of Commerce 

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100 

Sacramento, CA 95814-4706 

(916) 930-3615 fax (916) 930-3629 

gary.sprague@noaa.gov 

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/ 



On Fri, Feb 14, 2014 at 10:46 AM, Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote: 

Chris, 

Gary will be sending you a draft letter for the Englebright consultation. 


The Corps is starting to ask for draft documents to review, so I 

would like to share this once we get your go ahead. When we do share it with the Corps,  



Also, as far as reviews go, once the Corps has had a chance to look it over and we can address their comments, 

my plan would be to route it through our normal review and clearance process, starting with section 7 review, 

then your final review. 
Howard 



--
Howard L. Brown 



Sacramento River Basin Chief 

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region 



Attorney-Client Privileged



Attorney-Client Privileged

Attorney-Client Privileged



Attorney-Client Privileged 


Attorney-Client Privileged 


Attorney-Client Privileged



Attorney-Client Privileged



Case 3:18-cv-00888-JSC   Document 26-1   Filed 05/25/18   Page 24 of 25




http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/?





2



U.S. Department of Commerce 



(91 6) 930-3608 

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov 



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



Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 8:06 AM



To: Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal; Robert Hogan; Heather Book - NOAA Federal; Steven



Goodman - NOAA Federal



Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal; Zachary Goldstein -


NOAA Federal; Toland, Michael; Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate



Subject: Fwd: report on ERF settlement conference



Attachments: ERF NMFS FOIA 12-6-16 (1).pdf; ERF Motion for Summary Judgment.zip; ERF



Declaration and Exhibits.zip; Reply Memo and 3 Declarations.zip; ERF, Complaint.pdf



Good Morning,



Great news-- 















 Thanks everyone--


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



Date: Tue, Jul 10, 2018 at 1:29 PM



Subject: RE: report on ERF settlement conference



To: "Keifer, Christopher (Federal)" <Christopher.Keifer@noaa.gov>, "Feder, Judson (Federal)"



<Judson.Feder@noaa.gov>, "Graff, Mark (Federal)" <Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>, "Harwood, Deanna (Federal)"
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Subject: RE: report on ERF settlement conference



To: "Keifer, Christopher (Federal)" <Christopher.Keifer@noaa.gov>, "Feder, Judson (Federal)"



<Judson.Feder@noaa.gov>, "Graff, Mark (Federal)" <Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>, "Harwood, Deanna (Federal)"



<Deanna.Harwood@noaa.gov>, "Nathanson, Stacey (Federal)" <Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov>



Cc: "DiGiacomo, Brian (Federal)" <bDiGiaco@doc.gov>



Dear Team,
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From: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)



Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 1:30 PM



To: Keifer, Christopher (Federal) <Christopher.Keifer@noaa.gov>; Feder, Judson (Federal)



<Judson.Feder@noaa.gov>; Graff, Mark (Federal) <Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>; Harwood, Deanna (Federal)



<Deanna.Harwood@noaa.gov>; Nathanson, Stacey (Federal) <Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov>



Cc: DiGiacomo, Brian (Federal) <bDiGiaco@doc.gov>



Subject: FW: report on ERF settlement conference
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Dear Team,



Thank you again for all the support leading up to, and during, the settlement conference with EcoRights



Foundation (ERF) last Friday.



ERF FOIA Request and Litigation Tactics.











































responsive documents.



5)                  Further declarations regarding the search for responsive documents.
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Issues Remaining in Contention and ERF’s Final Settlement Offer.
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Next steps.















































appears to feel that the additional search has some value to them.
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best offer”, and is based on billing statements in excess of $100,000. ERF further asserts that they routinely get



80% of the attorneys’ fees they seek. (However, just a few weeks ago, they were awarded $315,000 when they



sought $700,000 in attorneys’ fees. I believe they were before the same judge we will be before. I also
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Other Background and Considerations.
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



Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 4:06 PM



To: Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal; Robert Hogan; Heather Book - NOAA Federal



Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate



Subject: ERF Dismissal Filing



Attachments: Stipulation of Settlement and Dismissal with Prejudice 13 JUL 18.pdf



Hi Guys,



As we had hoped, the settlement was finalized and ERF v. DOC was dismissed Friday afternoon. Great



outcome!  The terms of the settlement ($55,000), are included in the Stipulation.  This can now be



distributed to anyone who wanted visibility and I'll include it in the Monthly report.



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

Sent: Wed, 18 Jul 2018 07:48:33 -0400

Subject: June Monthly FOIA Report

To: Shawn Puyear - NOAA Federal <shawn.puyear@noaa.gov>, bbearden@theambitgroup.com, Annie Thomson - NOAA

Federal <annie.thomson@noaa.gov>, Trenika Tapscott <trenika.tapscott@noaa.gov>, Stephen Lipps - NOAA Federal

<stephen.lipps@noaa.gov>, John Almeida - NOAA Federal <john.almeida@noaa.gov>, "Holmes, Colin" <cholmes@doc.gov>, Robert

Moller - NOAA Federal <robert.moller@noaa.gov>, Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal <scott.smullen@noaa.gov>, Jeff Dillen - NOAA

Federal <jeff.dillen@noaa.gov>, Kristen Gustafson - NOAA Federal <kristen.l.gustafson@noaa.gov>, Stephanie Altman - NOAA

Federal <stephanie.altman@noaa.gov>, Jackie Rolleri - NOAA Federal <jackie.rolleri@noaa.gov>, Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA

FEDERAL <kimberly.katzenbarger@noaa.gov>, Mike Devany - NOAA Federal <mike.devany@noaa.gov>, Kelly Quickle - NOAA

Federal <kelly.quickle@noaa.gov>, Kelly Turner - NOAA Federal <kelly.turner@noaa.gov>, Zachary Goldstein - NOAA Federal

<zachary.goldstein@noaa.gov>, Althea Lee - NOAA Federal <althea.lee@noaa.gov>, Denise Hamilton - NOAA Federal

<Denise.Hamilton@noaa.gov>, Elizabeth McLanahan - NOAA Federal <elizabeth.mclanahan@noaa.gov>, Jerome McNamara - NOAA

Federal <Jerome.McNamara@noaa.gov>, Karen Robin - NOAA Federal <karen.robin@noaa.gov>, Lesa Jeanpierre - NOAA Federal

<lesa.jeanpierre@noaa.gov>, Nkolika Ndubisi - NOAA Federal <nkolika.ndubisi@noaa.gov>, NMFS FOIA1 - NOAA Service Account

<nmfs.foia1@noaa.gov>, OMAO FOIA <omao.foia@noaa.gov>, Tejuana Michael - NOAA Federal <Tejuana.Hickerson@noaa.gov>,

James Crocker - NOAA Federal <james.m.crocker@noaa.gov>, Beverly Hernandez - NOAA Affiliate <beverly.hernandez@noaa.gov>,

Mary Ann Whitmeyer - NOAA Federal <mary.ann.whitmeyer@noaa.gov>, Shem Yusuf - NOAA Federal <shem.s.yusuf@noaa.gov>,

_NOAA Assistant CIOs <assistant.cios@noaa.gov>, Gregory Raymond - NOAA Federal <gregory.raymond@noaa.gov>, Kathryn

Kempton - NOAA Federal <kathryn.kempton@noaa.gov>, James LeDuc - NOAA Federal <james.leduc@noaa.gov>, Velna Bullock -
NOAA Federal <velna.l.bullock@noaa.gov>, Lanetta Gray - NOAA Federal <lanetta.gray@noaa.gov>, Corinne Brown - NOAA Federal

<corinne.brown@noaa.gov>, Lisa Love - NOAA Federal <lisa.love@noaa.gov>, Karla Burch-White - NOAA Affiliate <karla.burch-
white@noaa.gov>, Maria Williams - NOAA Federal <maria.williams@noaa.gov>, Douglas Perry - NOAA Federal

<Douglas.A.Perry@noaa.gov>, Bruce Gibbs - NOAA Federal <Bruce.T.Gibbs@noaa.gov>, Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal

<Roxie.Allison-Holman@noaa.gov>, Lindsey Averill - NOAA Affiliate <lindsey.p.averill@noaa.gov>, Steven Goodman - NOAA Federal

<Steven.Goodman@noaa.gov>, Benjamin Friedman - NOAA Federal <benjamin.friedman@noaa.gov>, Robert Hogan

<robert.j.hogan@noaa.gov>, Symone Stone - NOAA Affiliate <symone.stone@noaa.gov>, _DUS Staff <duso.staff@noaa.gov>, Tanya

Dobrzynski - NOAA Federal <tanya.dobrzynski@noaa.gov>, Edward J Vandenameele - NOAA Federal

<edward.j.vandenameele@noaa.gov>, Shepherd Grimes - NOAA Federal <shepherd.grimes@noaa.gov>, Heather Book - NOAA

Federal <heather.book@noaa.gov>, Michelle Reed <Michelle.Reed@noaa.gov>

Cc: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>, Dennis Morgan - NOAA Federal <dennis.morgan@noaa.gov>, Robert

Swisher - NOAA Federal <robert.swisher@noaa.gov>, Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>, Rodney Vieira - NOAA

Federal <rod.vieira@noaa.gov>, Jolie Harrison - NOAA Federal <jolie.harrison@noaa.gov>, "Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)"

<MBogomolny@doc.gov>, Ruth Ann Lowery - NOAA Federal <ruthann.lowery@noaa.gov>, David Bedell - NOAA Federal

<David.Bedell@noaa.gov>, Ann Madden - NOAA Federal <Ann.Madden@noaa.gov>, Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal

<ed.kearns@noaa.gov>, Amanda Patterson - NOAA Federal <amanda.patterson@noaa.gov>, _OCIO GPD <ocio.gpd@noaa.gov>,

Rose Stanley - NOAA Federal <rose.stanley@noaa.gov>, _HDQ CDO <cdo@noaa.gov>, Douglas Alston - NOAA Federal

<douglas.alston@noaa.gov>

JW-v-Commerce-NOAA-Karl-Holdren-complaint-00541.pdf

2018.01.08 AWI Complaint.pdf

ERF Stipulation of Settlement and Dismissal with Prejudice 13 JUL 18.pdf

FOIA Monthly Status Report 06-30-2018.pdf

FOIA Monthly Status Report 06-30-2018.xlsx



Good Morning,

The June 2018 Monthly FOIA Report is attached. 


·  FOIAOnline has migrated to version 3.0.  The migration resulted in significant technical problems, and several aspects of the system's case

management, navigation, records uploads, and case closures have been impacted.  In part due to the system errors, the backlog has risen to 108. On

request, NOAA provided to DOC a list of known errors and functionality problems with the new version of the system.  DOC has indicated they are

hopeful these issues will be resolved quickly to improve functionality for the FOIAOnline users Department-wide.

·  NOAA will continue to provide Roundtable discussions throughout the Regions on the guidance issued regarding Foreseeable Harm and UMS

Search Queries.  The next Roundtable is currently scheduled in Salt Lake City for July 19.  We appreciate the regional offices being willing to host

these sessions to improve implementation of that guidance.



In litigation, NOAA is preparing a second Declaration and Vaughn Index in support of the Motion for Summary Judgment in the Judicial Watch v.



DOC litigation.  The original request sought all communications between NOAA Scientist Tom Karl and former OSTP Director John Holdren.  A copy of

the Complaint is attached.



NOAA has submitted to the AUSA its Declaration to be filed in the AWI v. DOC litigation.  The Plaintiff limited their challenge to a draft legal

Memorandum prepared by NOAA GC.  The original request sought records regarding the determination that necropsy requirements for the orca Tilikum

were extinguished by the 1994 amendments to the MMPA.  The orca Tilikum received some media attention, and was the subject of the film "Blackfish." 
A copy of the Complaint is attached.



In the ERF v. NMFS litigation, DOC/GC negotiated a settlement with the Plaintiff following the settlement conference held in the Northern District of

California.  NOAA agreed to conduct an additional search, submit an additional declaration, and pay attorneys fees in the amount of $55,000 as part of a

Stipulated Dismissal.  A copy of the Stipulated Dismissal is attached.








Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

(301) 628-5658 (O)



 (C)



Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or

otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible

for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly

prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.
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From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wed, 18 Jul 2018 08:18:43 -0400

Subject: Fwd: FW: Request Your Assistance

To: Steven Goodman - NOAA Federal <Steven.Goodman@noaa.gov>, Lisa Love - NOAA Federal

<lisa.love@noaa.gov>, Monique Bortey - NOAA Affiliate <monique.bortey@noaa.gov>, Maria Williams -
NOAA Federal <Maria.Williams@noaa.gov>, Annie Thomson - NOAA Federal

<annie.thomson@noaa.gov>, Gregory Raymond - NOAA Federal <gregory.raymond@noaa.gov>,

Edward J Vandenameele - NOAA Federal <edward.j.vandenameele@noaa.gov>, Velna Bullock - NOAA

Federal <velna.l.bullock@noaa.gov>, Elizabeth McLanahan - NOAA Federal

<elizabeth.mclanahan@noaa.gov>, Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal <scott.smullen@noaa.gov>, Floyd

Spriggs - NOAA Federal <floyd.spriggs@noaa.gov>, Rhonda Graves - NOAA Affiliate

<rhonda.graves@noaa.gov>, Jerry McNamara <Jerome.McNamara@noaa.gov>, Stephen Lipps - NOAA

Federal <stephen.lipps@noaa.gov>, Karen Robin - NOAA Federal <karen.robin@noaa.gov>, Shem

Yusuf - NOAA Federal <shem.s.yusuf@noaa.gov>, Tejuana Michael - NOAA Federal

<Tejuana.Hickerson@noaa.gov>, Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate <samuel.dixon@noaa.gov>, James

LeDuc - NOAA Federal <james.leduc@noaa.gov>

Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>, Robert Hogan

<robert.j.hogan@noaa.gov>, "Toland, Michael" <mtoland@doc.gov>, _HDQ CDO <cdo@noaa.gov>



Good Morning,



Please see below the request from DOC for applicants to the ITA FOIA detail

announcement.  Please feel free to distribute to the FOIA Coordinators

within your organizations, or to any others who may have an interest.  Best

regards,



Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

(301) 628-5658 (O)



 (C)



Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named

recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential, privileged,

attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable

law.  If you have received this message in error, are not a named

recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this

message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use,

dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its

contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you

have received this message in error, and delete the message.



---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Toland, Michael (Federal) <MToland@doc.gov>

Date: Wed, Jul 18, 2018 at 7:17 AM

Subject: FW: Request Your Assistance

To: "Agyekum, Grace" <Grace.Agyekum@bis.doc.gov>, "Arnold, Josephine

(Federal)" <jarnold@mbda.gov>, BEA FOIA Office <FOIA@bea.gov>, "Bogomolny,

Michael (Federal)" <MBogomolny@doc.gov>, "Boston, Louis" <

Louis.Boston@uspto.gov>, "Cheney, Stacy" <SCheney@ntia.doc.gov>, "Corujo,

Gwenneth (Detailee/Intern)" <GCorujo@doc.gov>, "Curry, Vernon E" <

vernon.e.curry@census.gov>, "Fletcher, Catherine S." <

catherine.fletcher@nist.gov>, "Graff, Mark (Federal)" <Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>,

"Kelton, Cindy (Federal)" <ckelton@doc.gov>, "Main, Laura" <

LMain@oig.doc.gov>, "Moulder, Pamela (Federal)" <pmoulder@doc.gov>,

"Oliphant, Tashima (Federal)" <TOliphant@eda.gov>, "Parsons, Bobbie
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(Federal)" <bParsons@doc.gov>, "Piel, Jennifer" <JPiel@oig.doc.gov>,

"Powers, Victor" <Victor.Powers@trade.gov>, "Purvis, Catrina (Federal)" <

CPurvis@doc.gov>, "Roberson, Jeffrey (Federal)" <JRoberson@eda.gov>,

"Smith, Kathy" <KSmith@ntia.doc.gov>, "Staunton, Dondi" <

Dondi.Staunton@bea.gov>, "Stith, Lola (Contractor)" <Lola.M.Stith@noaa.gov>,

"Strickland, Wayne" <WayneS@ntis.gov>



Dear FOIA Officers and Contacts:



The International Trade Administration (ITA) has an opportunity for

interested staff to perform a detail within the Freedom of Information Act

(FOIA) Program Office.  This challenging detail assignment will allow the

individual to provide program and management analysis, and to apply

creative skills to enhance ITA’s FOIA Program. The individual will work in

a team environment on various projects to further ITA’s FOIA Program and

respond to requesters both domestically and overseas.



*Major Duties and Responsibilities*



   - Analyzing and responding to FOIA requests

   - Reporting and tracking FOIAs

   - Researching, analyzing, and evaluating Government-wide, Departmental

   or ITA-specific regulations, Federal policies, and precedents

   - Performing Program and Project Planning

   - Evaluating and recommending improvements in program and FOIA operations

   - Working with program officials and responding to requesters

   - Researching, developing, and implementing FOIA best practices



Attached is information on the detail.  ITA would be appreciative if you

would share this information with individuals that might be interested in

the detail opportunity.  Interested individuals may contact Victor Powers,

ITA or submit a cover letter and resume to Victor.Powers@trade.gov.



Regards,



Mike



*Michael J. Toland, Ph.D.*



*Deputy Chief FOIA Officer,*








*Departmental FOIA Public Liaison Officer,*



*Departmenta

----- Message truncated -----
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Will Ellis - NOAA Federal <will.ellis@noaa.gov>



Fwd: FW: Send it
1  message



Nathan Lagerwey - NOAA Federal <nathan.lagerwey@noaa.gov> Mon, Mar 19, 2018 at 12:52 PM

To: Will Ellis - NOAA Federal <will.ellis@noaa.gov>

Cc: " >



Complete! I think we can finally send. 

.



---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:  - NOAA Federal < >

Date: Mon, Mar 19, 2018 at 11 :26 AM

Subject: FW: Send it

To: Nathan Lagerwey - NOAA Federal <nathan.lagerwey@noaa.gov>



We finally received the letter from the U.S. Attorney’s Office regarding the Kuskokwim grey whale take.  Please see the

attached.



From: ]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 8:00 AM

To:   - NOAA Federal < >

Subject: RE: Send it











Ihaveattachedthesigneddeclinationletter.







ThankYou,



LegalAssistant



U.S.Attorney’sOfϐice



222W7thAvenue,Room253



Anchorage,AK99513
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



SENSITIVITYNOTICE



Thismessageisintendedexclusivelyfortheindividualorentitytowhichitisaddressed.Thiscommunicationmaycontain



informationthatislawenforcementsensitive,proprietary,privileged,andmaybelegallyprotectedorotherwiseexempt



fromdisclosure.Thismessagemaybeforwardedbytheaddressee,asappropriate,tofurtherdisseminatelawenforcement



sensitiveinformation,asneeded.Ifyouhavereceivedthismessageinerror,pleasenotifythesenderimmediatelybyemail



anddeleteallcopiesofthismessage.Thankyou.



From: )

Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2018 9:54 AM

To:  - NOAA Federal < >;
Subject: RE: Send it



, I’ve left the declination memo which  is referring to on your chair. Can you scan and send it to him

Monday morning.  Many thanks.



From:  - NOAA Federal [mailto: ]

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 9:22 AM

To: 
Subject: RE: Send it



Great!  Can you please send me the letter of declination?  I can come down to pick it up if that would be easier.  


From: ]

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 8:27 AM

To:  - NOAA Federal ( ) < >

Subject: Send it



,



I found the memo I gave , signed by him, in my briefcase.  I ran it down to him right away, he said send the letter.

Sorry, very sorry, for the delay.



-


Deputy Criminal Chief/Senior Litigation Counsel
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U.S. AĴorney’s Office-District of Alaska



222 W. 7th Ave. |  Room 253 |  Anchorage, Alaska  99513



(  |7 907-271-1500 |* 


--
Nathan Lagerwey,

Deputy Special Agent in Charge

Alaska Enforcement Division

Anchorage, Alaska

ph. 907 271 -3031

fax 907 271 -4915



Declination Letter.pdf
2881K



(b)(6),(b)(7)(c)(b)(6),(b)(7)(c)



https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=3772150156&jsver=qldmEFqhsso.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180619.12_p2&view=pt&cat=Enforcement%20OPS%






Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal



From: Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal



Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 9:54 AM



To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate



Cc: Lorna Martin-Gross - NOAA Federal; Logan Gregory - NOAA Federal; Milena Seelig -


NOAA Federal



Subject: Re: FOIA Assignment for DOC-NOAA-2018-001509



Attachments: NOAA Mail - Fwd_ FW_ Send it_ADEllis_RR.pdf; Declination Letter_ON HOLD NEED



TO REFER DOJ AUSA.pdf; Email from AUSA for consult_ref.pdf



Mark/Ms. Lola,



Good morning. 


















Thanks!



Arlyn



On Thu, Jul 26, 2018 at 9:13 AM, Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal <arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov> wrote:



Mark,







Thank you.



Arlyn



On Mon, Jul 16, 2018 at 11:10 AM, Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal <arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov> wrote:































On Mon, Jul 16, 2018 at 11:07 AM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Arlyn,
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



On Mon, Jul 16, 2018 at 11:00 AM, Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal <arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov>



wrote:



Mark,



Thanks,



Arlyn



On Wed, Jul 11, 2018 at 8:21 AM, Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal <arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov>



wrote:



Mark,



Thank you!



Arlyn



On Tuesday, July 10, 2018, Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal <arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov> wrote:



On Mon, Jul 2, 2018 at 5:21 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:
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



On Mon, Jul 2, 2018 at 2:53 PM, Arlyn Penaranda - NOAA Federal <arlyn.penaranda@noaa.gov>



wrote:



Mark,



Thanks!



Arlyn



On Tue, Jun 19, 2018 at 11:39 AM, foia@regulations.gov <foia@regulations.gov> wrote:



You have been assigned to the FOIA request DOC-NOAA-2018-001509. Additional details for this



request are as follows:



Assigned By: Cheyenne Johnson



Request Tracking Number: DOC-NOAA-2018-001509



Due Date: 07/17/2018



Requester: Rachel D'Oro



Request Track: Expedited



Short Description: N/A



Long Description: Dear FOIA Officer: This is a request under the Freedom of Information



Act. I request that a copy of the following documents [or documents containing the



following information] be provided to me: — Copies of any and all correspondence with



Alaska communities including but not exclusive of the communities of Napaskiak,



Atmautluak, Bethel, Akiachak, Tuluksak and Akiak in regard to the illegal killing of a



protected gray whale by Alaska Native hunters after the animal strayed into the



Kuskokwim River in July 2017 near the communities of Bethel and Napaskiak. Documents



would include formal compliance assistance letters sent in early April 2018, advising



villages of their legal responsibilities. — The names of individuals or communities the



letters were sent to. — Any and all documents explaining why NOAA’s Office of Law



Enforcement chose the compliance assistance letter route over prosecution. In order to



help to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am a representative of



the news media affiliated with The Associated Press and this request is submitted as part



of news gathering and not for a commercial use. I request a waiver of all fees for this
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help to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am a representative of



the news media affiliated with The Associated Press and this request is submitted as part



of news gathering and not for a commercial use. I request a waiver of all fees for this



request. Disclosure of the requested information to me is in the public interest because it



is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of



the government and is not primarily in my commercial interest. Thank you for your



consideration of this request.



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






Kristen Gustafson - NOAA Federal



From: Kristen Gustafson - NOAA Federal



Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 5:57 PM



To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Subject: Fwd: Inadvertent FOIA releases of predecisional documents on ESA proposed reg



revisions



Attachments: 20180801_Claw Back Letter_18-00306.pdf; CBD FOIA Inadvertent release 11



Documents marked for redaction.pdf



Hi Mark,











Thanks,



Kristen



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: Ruth Ann Lowery - NOAA Federal <ruthann.lowery@noaa.gov>



Date: Wed, Aug 1, 2018 at 5:31 PM



Subject: Fwd: Inadvertent FOIA releases of predecisional documents on ESA proposed reg revisions



To: Kristen Gustafson <kristen.l.gustafson@noaa.gov>, Adam Issenberg <adam.issenberg@noaa.gov>, Rod



Vieira <Rod.Vieira@noaa.gov>, Daniel Pollak - NOAA Federal <daniel.pollak@noaa.gov>, Chris McNulty



<Chris.McNulty@noaa.gov>, Ryan Couch <ryan.couch@noaa.gov>



Breaking news - 


.



























Ruth Ann



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: Bridget Fahey <bridget_fahey@fws.gov>



Date: Wed, Aug 1, 2018 at 4:58 PM



Subject: Inadvertent FOIA releases of predecisional documents on ESA proposed reg revisions



To: Angela Somma - NOAA Federal <angela.somma@noaa.gov>, "Aubrey, Craig" <craig_aubrey@fws.gov>,



Benjamin Jesup <BENJAMIN.JESUP@sol.doi.gov>, "Lupo, Frank" <frank.lupo@sol.doi.gov>, Lisa Ellis



<lisa_ellis@fws.gov>, Ruth Ann Lowery <ruthann.lowery@noaa.gov>, Cathy Tortorici - NOAA Federal



<cathy.tortorici@noaa.gov>, Peg Romanik <peg.romanik@sol.doi.gov>



Cc: Gina Shultz <Gina_Shultz@fws.gov>, Gavin Shire <gavin_shire@fws.gov>



Hello all. 



deliberative, and attorney/client privileged information in FOIA responses to the Center for Biological



Diversity. We found out yesterday that they had and posted on their website a document where FWS staff



looked at comments from the public on the open Federal Register for regulatory reform for DOI and
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.



Bridget Fahey



Division Chief for Conservation and Classification



U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service



(703) 358-2163



--


Ruth Ann Lowery, Attorney-Advisor



NOAA Office of General Counsel



Fisheries & Protected Resources Section



1315 East-West Highway, SSMC III, Room 15114



Silver Spring, MD 20910



**(301) 628-1607** New as of April 6, 2018



Fax: (301) 713-0658



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


Kristen L. Gustafson

Deputy General Counsel

General Counsel's Office

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

U.S. Department of Commerce

Kristen.L.Gustafson@noaa.gov

Office:  202-482-1588

Cell:  (b)(6)



mailto:Kristen.L.Gustafson@noaa.gov



		Fwd Inadvertent FOIA releases of predecisional documents on ESA proposed reg revisions






From: "Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)" <MBogomolny@doc.gov>

To: "Graff, Mark (Federal)" <Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>, "Nathanson, Stacey (Federal)" <Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov>

Subject: FW: ERF v. NMFS

Sent: Wed, 18 Jul 2018 14:40:29 +0000

07172018094128.pdf

Ecological Rights Foundation Settlement Agreement.pdf











-bogo



From: Wang, Jennifer (USACAN) <Jennifer.S.Wang@usdoj.gov>



Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:00 PM



To: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal) <MBogomolny@doc.gov>



Subject: ERF v. NMFS



















Thanks



Jennifer



Jennifer Wang | Assistant United States Attorney



U.S. Attorney's Office | Northern District of California



450 Golden Gate Avenue, Box 36055 | San Francisco, CA 94102-3495



Tel: 415-436-6967 | Fax: 415-436-6748 | jennifer.s.wang@usdoj.gov
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Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 6:05 PM



To: Steven Goodman - NOAA Federal



Cc: Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal; Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate; Ed Kearns - NOAA



Federal



Subject: Fwd: payment to ERF



Attachments: ATT00001.bin; 07172018094128.pdf; Ecological Rights Foundation Settlement



Agreement.pdf; ATT00004.bin



Hi Steve,



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



Date: Thu, Aug 2, 2018 at 4:53 PM



Subject: payment to ERF



To: "Graff, Mark (Federal)" <Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>, "Nathanson, Stacey (Federal)"



<Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov>







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



Cc:
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To: "Graff, Mark (Federal)" <Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>, "Nathanson, Stacey (Federal)"



<Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov>



Cc:



Bcc:



Date: Wed, 18 Jul 2018 14:41:09 +0000



Subject: RE: ERF v. NMFS



From: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)



Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 10:40 AM



To: Graff, Mark (Federal) (Mark.Graff@noaa.gov) <Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>; Nathanson, Stacey (Federal)



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



Bogo – 
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



Date: Wed, 18 Jul 2018 14:40:29 +0000



Subject: FW: ERF v. NMFS







-bogo



From: Wang, Jennifer (USACAN) <Jennifer.S.Wang@usdoj.gov>



Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:00 PM



To: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal) <MBogomolny@doc.gov>



Subject: ERF v. NMFS



Bogo – I’ve attached the filed version of the Settlement Agreement in ERF v. NMFS.   The agreement was



filed on July 13.  Under the settlement agreement, Tanner’s declaration must be provided within 30 days of



entry of the agreement on the Court’s docket – i.e., by August 13.   We also stated that the agency would



make reasonable efforts to release any responsive records located in the search of Tanner’s 2013-2014



emails by August 13.
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
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		Fwd payment to ERF






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 11:00 AM



To: Heather Book - NOAA Federal



Subject: Fwd: FAL FOIA 2017-000790 7th IR



Attachments: FAL FOIA 2017 000790 7th IR.doc



Good Morning Heather,



While I was on leave, 







  Best,



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


From: Denise Hamilton - NOAA Federal <denise.hamilton@noaa.gov>



Date: Thu, Aug 2, 2018 at 2:40 PM



Subject: Re: FAL FOIA 2017-000790 7th IR



To: Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal <roxie.allison-holman@noaa.gov>



Cc: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>



Hi Roxie,















Thanks a lot!



Denise



On Thu, Aug 2, 2018 at 1:05 PM, Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal <roxie.allison-holman@noaa.gov>



wrote:



Denise,
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On Thu, Aug 2, 2018 at 1:05 PM, Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal <roxie.allison-holman@noaa.gov>



wrote:



Denise,











 



On Thu, Aug 2, 2018 at 12:37 PM, Denise Hamilton - NOAA Federal <denise.hamilton@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Roxie, 







Thanks,



Denise



On Thu, Aug 2, 2018 at 12:00 PM, Roxie Allison-Holman - NOAA Federal <roxie.allison-holman@noaa.gov



> wrote:



Of the potentially responsive records we reviewed this month, we located 22 responsive records.



On Thu, Aug 2, 2018 at 9:19 AM, Denise Hamilton - NOAA Federal <denise.hamilton@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Roxie, 










Thanks a lot!



Denise



--


Denise M. Hamilton, MSA



Management & Program Analyst



NOAA's National Weather Service



Management & Organization Division



301-427-6935



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



disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient,



or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be



advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or



its contents is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in



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



that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents



is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and



delete the message.



--


Denise M. Hamilton, MSA



Management & Program Analyst



NOAA's National Weather Service



Management & Organization Division



301-427-6935






		Fwd FAL FOIA 2017-000790 7th IR






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 11:16 AM



To: Robert Hogan; Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal



Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate



Subject: Fwd: FAL FOIA 2017-000790 7th IR



Attachments: FAL FOIA 2017 000790 7th IR.doc



The SGM v. DOC release went out Friday.  No issues, and NWS met the deadline.  A huge "Thank you" to Lola



for clearing this Friday while I was out!



I've looped in Heather Book below for visibility.



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



Date: Mon, Aug 6, 2018 at 11:00 AM



Subject: Fwd: FAL FOIA 2017-000790 7th IR



To: Heather Book - NOAA Federal <heather.book@noaa.gov>



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

mailto:roxie.allison-holman@noaa.gov

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
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Samuel Dixon



From: Samuel Dixon



Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 8:14 AM



To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal; Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal



Subject: Fwd: Question- DOC Determination?: Freedom of Information Act Appeal - FOIA



Request DOC-NOAA-2017-0001730



Attachments: FOIA Request 7.18.17.pdf; DOC-NOAA-2017-0001730 Signed Partial Grant FAL.pdf;



FOIA Appeal - 12-15-2017 - 3775-002A.pdf; National Archives Bulletin 2015-02.pdf



Hi Mark and Stacey,



Do either of you have any information on the status of this appeal?



Thanks,



Sam



Samuel Dixon

NMFS Assistant FOIA Liaison



Contractor - IBSS Corp



(301) 427-8739



samuel.dixon@noaa.gov



---------- Forwarded message ---------


From: Ellen Sebastian - NOAA Federal <ellen.sebastian@noaa.gov>



Date: Wed, Aug 22, 2018 at 8:01 PM



Subject: Fwd: Question- DOC Determination?: Freedom of Information Act Appeal - FOIA Request DOC-


NOAA-2017-0001730



To: Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate <samuel.dixon@noaa.gov>



Sam,  this appeal was addressed, ie reworked some redacted documents, back early January with our GCAK, Lauren



Smoker.  How will we know when the appeal is complete?  I’ve already checked FO. Due to the “upgrade” we no



longer have a broad Search capability to locate DOC cases.



Can you provide any guidance if the final DOC appeal determination will be provided to us?  We really would like



know what was released and when we can properly dispose our FOIA admin file for this case.



On standby~ Ellen



From: Lauren Smoker - NOAA Federal <lauren.smoker@noaa.gov>



Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 8:04 AM



To: Ellen Sebastian <Ellen.Sebastian@noaa.gov>; James Bruschi - NOAA Affiliate <james.bruschi@noaa.gov>; Susan



Meyer - NOAA Federal <susan.meyer@noaa.gov>




mailto:samuel.dixon@noaa.gov

mailto:ellen.sebastian@noaa.gov
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Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 8:04 AM



To: Ellen Sebastian <Ellen.Sebastian@noaa.gov>; James Bruschi - NOAA Affiliate <james.bruschi@noaa.gov>; Susan



Meyer - NOAA Federal <susan.meyer@noaa.gov>



Subject: Fwd: Freedom of Information Act Appeal - FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2017-0001730



FYI.



---------- Forwarded message ----------


From: Joe Sullivan <joe@fisherylaw.net>



Date: Fri, Dec 15, 2017 at 4:51 AM



Subject: Freedom of Information Act Appeal - FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2017-0001730



To: "FOIAAppeals@doc.gov" <FOIAAppeals@doc.gov>



Cc: "Jim Balsiger - NOAA Federal (jim.balsiger@noaa.gov)" <jim.balsiger@noaa.gov>, Lauren Smoker



<Lauren.Smoker@noaa.gov>, CL Lowenberg < >, Jake Jacobsen



< >



To Whom It Concerns,



We are hereby filing a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) appeal of the National Marine Fisheries Service



(NMFS) response to FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2017-0001730.  Attached are (i) a copy of the original



request, (ii) the NMFS response to that request, (iii) our statement explaining why certain withheld records



should be made available, and why the denial of those records was in error, and (iv) National Archives



Bulletin 2015-02, which is referenced in the attached appeal.



Sincerely, Joe Sullivan



(b)(6)


(b)(6)
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--


Lauren M. Smoker



Attorney-Advisor

NOAA Office of General Counsel, Alaska Section

U.S. Department of Commerce

P.O. Box 21109

Juneau, Alaska  99802

(907) 586-7019



__



Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains

information that may be confidential,privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from

disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this message in error, are not a named

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
Ellen Sebastian



FOIA & Records Coordinator Alaska Region



907-586-7152



Nourish and sustain your sense of joy.






		Fwd Question- DOC Determination Freedom of Information Act Appeal - FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2017-0001730






From: "Jude, Jennifer (USANYS)" <Jennifer.Jude@usdoj.gov>

To: "Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)" <MBogomolny@doc.gov>

Cc: "Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)" <ESlattery@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: summer flounder settlement?

Sent: Thu, 28 Jun 2018 15:49:42 +0000







Jen



From: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal) <MBogomolny@doc.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:37 PM



To: Jude, Jennifer (USANYS) <JJude@usa.doj.gov>



Cc: Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal) <ESlattery@doc.gov>



Subject: summer flounder settlement?



Jen,















-bogo



(b)(5)
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Clete Otoshi - NOAA Federal



From: Clete Otoshi - NOAA Federal



Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 11:01 AM



To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Subject: Re: update request for FOIA # 2018-947



Attachments: DOC-OS-2018-001100 Final Disposition.pdf



Hi Mark,











.



Thanks,



Clete



On Mon, Aug 27, 2018 at 7:20 AM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Clete,



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



On Fri, Aug 24, 2018 at 9:15 AM, Clete Otoshi - NOAA Federal <clete.otoshi@noaa.gov> wrote:



Mark,







Clete



On Mon, Jul 2, 2018 at 1:07 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hello Ms. Templeton,



Although I agree the DOC/GC was delayed in responding to your appeal, it appears as though you are



conflating the statutory timeliness of the response to your request in general--which remains tolled at 9



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



days--with the regulatory appellate authority's timeframe for a response under 15 CFR 4.10(e).



While DOC was adjudicating your appeal, your request remained, and continues to remain, tolled



pending your response to NOAA's fee estimate.  At any time during the appeal process you initiated, you



still have the ability to narrow the scope of your request, or pay the fee estimate issued.  Absent either



of those actions, pursuant to 15 CFR 4.11(e)(2), NOAA has no discretion, and is not allowed to work on



your request pending resolution of the fee estimate issued.  For an overview of fee-related tolling,



please see the DOJ/OIP Guidance here:  https://www.justice.gov/oip/blog/foia-post-2008-oip-guidance-


new-limitations-tolling-foias-response-time.



Hopefully this clarifies the issue for you, and we can discuss a path forward for your request within the



parameters of the regulations at issue.



Best regards,



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



On Mon, Jul 2, 2018 at 12:51 PM, Templeton, Hallie <HTempleton@foe.org> wrote:



Thank you for following up, Mr. Graff.



I am aware of the timeline for the underlying FOIA request. However, as I indicated in my email below, my



concern lies with the time taken to resolve my appeal, which was not completed within the timeframe required



by law:



The Department failed to respond to my appeal within the specified time period of 20 days, as mandated by 5



U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(ii). The adjudication letter was dated June 4, yet the appeal was filed more than 40 days



prior to this, on April 2. Accounting for federal holidays and weekends during this period, the agency still



exceeded the 20-day timeline by more than double. According to the law, unless the agency has provided timely



notice of a finding of unusual circumstances (which it has not), then it may not charge fees. See 5 U.S.C. §



552(a)(4)(A)(vii)(II).



Am I misinterpreting the law and its requirements?



(b)(6)



https://www.justice.gov/oip/blog/foia-post-2008-oip-guidance-new-limitations-tolling-foias-response-time
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From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>



Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 11:01 AM



To: Templeton, Hallie <HTempleton@foe.org>



Cc: Clete Otoshi - NOAA Federal <clete.otoshi@noaa.gov>; Robert Hogan <robert.j.hogan@noaa.gov>; Lola



Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>; Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal <ed.kearns@noaa.gov>



Subject: Re: update request for FOIA # 2018-947



Good Morning Ms. Templeton,



I appreciate your concerns on fee estimate timeliness below.  Hopefully a chronology of the days



pending will be helpful.



NOAA issued its denial of your fee waiver request on March 21, 2018, and issued you a fee estimate on



March 28, 2018.  At that point in time, 9 processing days had passed towards completing your request.



As such, in accordance with to 15 CFR 4.11(e)(2), the processing timeframe or completing your request



you referenced  below--in 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(vii)(I)--was tolled, and NOAA remained compliant



with its statutory time limits.



Your April 2, 2018 appeal was adjudicated by the Department of Commerce/Information Law Division,



on June 4, 2018, upholding NOAA's initial determination, and as such, the tolled status of your request



has not changed.  NOAA is still within its statutory 20 day processing window, and as such, your request



will remain tolled until you either (1) pay the estimated fee, or (2) narrow the scope of your request in



accordance with 15 CFR 4.11(e)(1).  Absent your payment of the estimated fee or narrowing of the



scope of your request, we will administratively close your request pursuant to 15 CFR 4.11(e)(2).



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



On Fri, Jun 29, 2018 at 11:52 AM, Templeton, Hallie <HTempleton@foe.org> wrote:



(b)(6)
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On Fri, Jun 29, 2018 at 11:52 AM, Templeton, Hallie <HTempleton@foe.org> wrote:



Thank you for following up, Mr. Otoshi.



I did finally receive the correct appeal adjudication letter, after first receiving an incorrect attachment



pertaining to another organization’s FOIA request.



I want to covey to you and Mr. Graff my concerns that NOAA and DOC are not complying fully with 5 U.S.C. §



552(a)(4)(A)(vii)(I) (“an agency shall not assess any search fees . . . if the agency has failed to comply with



any time limit . . .).  The Department failed to respond to our appeal within the specified time period of 20



days, as mandated by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(ii). The adjudication was letter was dated June 4, yet the



appeal was filed more than 40 days prior to this, on April 2. Accounting for federal holidays and weekends



during this period, the agency still exceeded the 20-day timeline by more than double. According to the law,



unless the agency has provided timely notice of a finding of unusual circumstances with the request (which it



has not), then it may not charge fees. See 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(vii)(II).



Please advise how best to proceed so we may ensure efficient disclosure of our requested documents.



Best,



Hallie



From: Clete Otoshi - NOAA Federal <clete.otoshi@noaa.gov>



Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 10:39 AM



To: Templeton, Hallie <HTempleton@foe.org>



Cc: mark.graff@noaa.gov



Subject: Re: update request for FOIA # 2018-947



Dear Ms. Templeton,



Regarding FOIA #DOC-NOAA-2018-000947, an adjudication letter (dated June 4, 2018) was sent to



you by the Department of Commerce General Counsel that denies your appeal to the fee waiver



denial.



Regards,



Clete




mailto:HTempleton@foe.org
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On Thu, Jun 14, 2018 at 1:39 PM, Templeton, Hallie <HTempleton@foe.org> wrote:



Good afternoon, Clete and Mark:



I hope you’re both doing well. I wanted to touch base on the pending request #2018-947 for



documents regarding Friends of the Earth’s January 2018 correspondence with NOAA and its



funding of marine finfish aquaculture projects. We did file an appeal over the denied fee waiver



request, which was mooted out and closed on June 4.



Do you happen to have an update on when responsive documents might be ready for release?



Many thanks,



Hallie



<><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><>



Hallie Templeton, Senior Oceans Campaigner



(434)326-4647



htempleton@foe.org



 Friends of the Earth



        www.foe.org



--


Clete Otoshi



Program Coordinator



Office of Aquaculture, NOAA Fisheries



Office: 301-427-8338



E-mail: clete.otoshi@noaa.gov



Fax: 301-713-9108
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E-mail: clete.otoshi@noaa.gov



Fax: 301-713-9108



Website: http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/aquaculture



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
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		Re update request for FOIA # 2018-947






Via FOIAonline



Attn:  Amos Cormier



Plaquemines Parish Government


8056 Hwy 23 Suite 200


Belle Chasse, LA 70037


 Re:  FOIA Request No. DOC-NOAA-2018-XXXXX



Dear Mr./Ms. Cormier:


Although we do not consider this to be a denial of your FOIA request, you have the right to file



an administrative appeal if you are not satisfied with our response to your request.  All appeals



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 
Office of the Chief Information Officer 
High Performance Computing and Communications 


(b)(5)







should include a statement of the reasons why you believe the FOIA response was not


satisfactory.  An appeal based on documents in this release must be received within 90 calendar



days of the date of this response letter at the following address:


Assistant General Counsel for Employment, Litigation, and Information


U.S. Department of Commerce Room 5896


1401 Constitution Ave. NW


Washington, DC 20230


An appeal may also be sent by e-mail to FOIAAppeals@doc.gov, or by FOIAonline at



https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home#.



For your appeal to be complete, it must include the following items:


 a copy of the original FOIA request,


 our response to your FOIA request,


 “Freedom of Information Act Appeal” must appear on your appeal letter.  It should also



be written on your envelope or e-mail subject line.


FOIA appeals posted to the e-mail box, FOIAonline, or Office after normal business hours will


be deemed received on the next business day.  If the 90th calendar day for submitting an appeal



falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal public holiday, an appeal received by 5:00 p.m., Eastern



Time, the next business day will be deemed timely.


FOIA grants requesters the right to challenge an agency's final action in federal court.  Before



doing so, an adjudication of an administrative appeal is ordinarily required.


The Office of Government Information Services (OGIS), an office created within the National



Archives and Records Administration, offers free mediation services to FOIA requesters.  They



may be contacted in any of the following ways:


Office of Government Information Services


National Archives and Records Administration


Room 2510


8601 Adelphi Road


College Park, MD  20740-6001



Email:  ogis@nara.gov


Phone:  301-837-1996


Fax:  301-837-0348


Toll-free:  1-877-684-6448



mailto:FOIAAppeals@doc.gov
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If you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please contact Mark Graff, at



mark.graff@noaa.gov, or by phone, at 301-628-5658, or the NOAA FOIA Public Liaison, Ed



Kearns, at 828-350-2410.


Sincerely,


Mark H. Graff


NOAA FOIA Officer


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration








Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 10:27 AM



To: Christina Storz - NOAA Federal



Cc: Craig R O'Connor - NOAA Federal; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate



Subject: Re: MBSD FOIA Requests



Attachments: FAL No Records.docx



Hello Christina,















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



On Tue, Sep 4, 2018 at 1:52 PM, Christina Storz - NOAA Federal <christina.storz@noaa.gov> wrote:



Here are both FOIA requests for comparison.



Thanks!



Christina Storz



Attorney-Advisor



Natural Resources Section



NOAA Office of the General Counsel



263 13th Avenue S, Suite 177



St. Petersburg, FL  33701



christina.storz@noaa.gov


Direct: 727.824.5368


Mobile: 



Confidentiality Notice: This email is intended only for the named recipients.  It contains information that may be confidential,



privileged, attorney work-product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in



error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be



advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message or its contents are strictly



prohibited.  Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.
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		Re MBSD FOIA Requests






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
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https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home

mailto:ogis@nara.gov

https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home#





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



Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 12:09 PM



To: David Landsman - NOAA Federal



Subject: Fwd: MBSD FOIA Requests



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



Date: Wed, Sep 5, 2018 at 10:26 AM



Subject: Re: MBSD FOIA Requests



To: Christina Storz - NOAA Federal <christina.storz@noaa.gov>



Cc: Craig R O'Connor - NOAA Federal <craig.r.o'connor@noaa.gov>, Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate



<lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>



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
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		Fwd MBSD FOIA Requests






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 5:18 PM



To: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)



Cc: Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal; Robert Hogan; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; John Almeida -


NOAA Federal; Amanda Patterson - NOAA Federal; Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal



Subject: Fwd: Richard Max Strahan FOIA requests & litigation



Attachments: Complaint Aug 24 2018.pdf



Hi Bogo--










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


From: Julie Williams - NOAA Federal <julie.williams@noaa.gov>



Date: Thu, Sep 6, 2018 at 4:48 PM



Subject: Re: Richard Max Strahan FOIA requests & litigation



To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>



Hi Mark,











Speak with you soon and thanks,



Julie



On Thu, Sep 6, 2018 at 4:31 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Julie,
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On Thu, Sep 6, 2018 at 4:31 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Julie,



That'd be fine--










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



On Thu, Sep 6, 2018 at 2:59 PM, Julie Williams - NOAA Federal <julie.williams@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hi Mark,











We are available tomorrow 2:30-3, Monday 10-11 or 1-3; or Tuesday anytime except 2-2:30.  I think 30



mins should be enough.



Let me know what works best for you.



Thanks,



Julie



--


Julie A. Williams



Attorney-Advisor



NOAA General Counsel-Northeast Section



55 Great Republic Drive



Gloucester, MA 01930



Tel: 978-281-9346



Fax: 978-281-9389



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named



recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged,



attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable



law. If you have received this  message in error, are not a named
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recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this



message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use,



dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its



contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have



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






		Fwd Richard Max Strahan FOIA requests & litigation






Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal



Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 9:00 AM



To: Robert Hogan; Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate; Steven Goodman - NOAA Federal



Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; Ed Kearns - NOAA Federal



Subject: Fwd: FW: Fees & Costs in AquAlliance v. NOAA



Attachments: Fee letter AquAlliance v. NOAA.pdf; Matt Kenna timesheet & expenses AquAlliance v.



NOAA.pdf; MK resume.pdf; RD & CB timesheet AquAlliance v. NOAA.xls; RD



Resume.pdf



FYI,







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



Date: Fri, Sep 7, 2018 at 11:01 AM



Subject: FW: Fees & Costs in AquAlliance v. NOAA



To: "Allison-Holman, Roxie (Federal)" <Roxie.Allison-Holman@noaa.gov>, "Graff, Mark (Federal)"



<Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>







.



-bogo
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From: Matt Kenna < >



Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 9:28 AM



To: wyneva.johnson@usdoj.gov; Finnigan, Joseph (USADC) <Joseph.Finnigan@usdoj.gov>; Bogomolny,



Michael (Federal) <MBogomolny@doc.gov>



Cc: Rachel Doughty <rdoughty@greenfirelaw.com>



Subject: Fees & Costs in AquAlliance v. NOAA



Wy, Mark, Bogo- Please see the attached letter and accompanying documents- I look forward to your



response-  Matt



Matt Kenna



Public Interest Environmental Law and



    of Counsel, Western Environmental Law Center



679 E. 2nd Ave., Suite 11B



Durango, CO  81301



(970) 749-9149



matt@kenna.net



www.mattkenna.com
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7/5/2018 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - Fwd: Voicemail on 6/18/2018 @ 9:30AM regarding a new FOIA request



https://mail.google.com/mail/ca/u/0/?ui=2&ik=95dfcb6f32&jsver=L0kkDBMobFU.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180627.11_p1&view=pt&q=in%3Asent%20*%22in… 1 /2



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
From: Jake Strahan <esistoo@yahoo.com>
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



On Mon, Jun 18, 2018 at 4:17 PM, Jake Strahan <esistoo@yahoo.com> wrote:
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



Fwd: Request for Communication and Information on Recently Sighted Dead Right

Whale
1  message



Julie Williams - NOAA Federal <julie.williams@noaa.gov> Fri, Sep 7, 2018 at 1 :22 PM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>



Hi Mark,



FYI.  Might be brought up on our call at 2:30 today.



Julie



---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Jake Strahan < >
Date: Tue, Sep 4, 2018 at 3:31  PM
Subject: Re: Request for Communication and Information on Recently Sighted Dead Right Whale
To: Julie Williams - NOAA Federal <julie.williams@noaa.gov>, Michael Pentony - NOAA Federal

<michael.pentony@noaa.gov>
Cc: Frederick.Turner@usdoj.gov


5 September 2018



Dear NOAA Bitch,



 My request for information from NOAA has nothing to do with lawsuits. I have the First Amendment protected right to

seek public records from government agencies regardless of the fact that I have a lawsuit against them. I do not have to

chose between petitioning a court or giving up my routine and equal right to regular access to government services.



If you interfere with my routine communication with NOAA employees I will sue your personal in a state court for a million

dollars. If Pentony joins your racist conspiracy, he gets to join you as a defendant.



FUCK OFF!! Do not harass me further.



Richard Maximus Strahan

Chief Science Officer

Whale Safe USA



Get “The Pagan’s Emperor Revenge” at

https://www.amazon.com/dp/B07GC9F71V



The Pagan Emperor Diocletian — the former son of a slave — steals the Roman

Empire from the Romans and in the process invents Christianity.



On Sep 4, 2018, at 2:55 PM, Julie Williams - NOAA Federal <julie.williams@noaa.gov> wrote:



Mr. Strahan,
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I am writing as the new lead attorney for NOAA assigned to your August 24, 2018, complaint filed in the

Federal District Court for New Hampshire, case 1 :18-cv-00752.  Given you initiated a lawsuit against NOAA

and NMFS and now seek information you believe may be relevant to it, please communicate with our

Department of Justice attorney, Fred Turner, who has been assigned to represent the agencies in this

matter. He can be reached at Frederick.Turner@usdoj.gov.



Thank you,

Julie Williams



---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Michael Pentony - NOAA Federal <michael.pentony@noaa.gov>
Date: Tue, Sep 4, 2018 at 2:04 PM
Subject: Fwd: Request for Communication and Information on Recently Sighted Dead Right Whale
To: Julie Williams - NOAA Federal <julie.williams@noaa.gov>


---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: < >
Date: Fri, Aug 31 , 2018 at 11 :34 AM
Subject: Request for Communication and Information on Recently Sighted Dead Right Whale
To: "michael.pentony@noaa.gov" <michael.pentony@noaa.gov>, "amanda.patterson@noaa.gov"

<amanda.patterson@noaa.gov>, "john.almeida@noaa.gov" <john.almeida@noaa.gov>


Whale Safe USA

POB 82, Peterborough NH 03458



max@calmearth.org  617-817-4402

Served Via Email                                                                                          
                31 August  2018



To:      michael.pentony@noaa.gov, amanda.patterson@noaa.gov

, john.almeida@noaa.gov



Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office



NOAA's National Marine Fisheries Service



55 Great Republic Drive, Gloucester, MA  01930



RE:      Request for Communication and Information on Recently Sighted Dead Right



Whale



From:  Richard Maximus Strahan, Chief Science Officer, Whale Safe USA

Director Pentony and Friends,



            After I filed a lawsuit against NOAA earlier this, you ordered NOAA employees in its

northeast regional office not to communicate with me directly. You ordered them not to respond

to my emails them, not to talk to me on the phone, and not to return my phone calls to them

(“Gag Order”).  It is incontrovertible that you issued the GAG order as retribution to my filing

lawsuits against NOAA and to stop me from gathering any possible information  from

NOAA  employees that could be used as evidence in my court claims against NOAA for its

failing to enforce or otherwise comply with the Endangered Species Act.



            Today I am requesting that you personally call me on the phone to answer my questions

about a dead Northern Right Whale found floating in Massachusetts coastal waters less than a

week ago. In my complaining about the Gag Order to you, you tried to defend yourself by

saying that you wanted to be a spokesperson for NOAA employees activities. Now we ca test

the veracity of this claim from your response to my instant request to speak to you.  I also want

NOAA to supply me documents, photographs and video describing the federal intervention and
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other activities surrounding the discovery of the said Northern Right Whale. For example, I

would like a document describing what tissue samples were taken, who took them, and what

was the purpose in taking the samples. I would like to see a document that speculates on the

cause of the whale’s mortality. Stuff like that.



            This is NOT a FOIA request. I asking for NOAA’s cooperation and voluntary

transparency concerning its action as a result of its being informed about the said dead Northern

Right Whale. We can discuss on the phone what material NOAA has, where it is located, and the

least burdensome method for NOAA to supply it to me.



            I need an answer from you or another NOAA employee by close of business today on



whether or not you will talk to me on the phone and otherwise supply me any document as a



result of this request to NOAA for information about the said dead Northern Right Whale.



-- 
Michael Pentony

Regional Administrator

Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office

55 Great Republic Drive

Gloucester, MA  01930

Phone:  978-281 -9283

Web: greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov


-- 
Julie A. Williams
Attorney-Advisor
NOAA General Counsel-Northeast Section
55 Great Republic Drive
Gloucester, MA 01930
Tel: 978-281 -9346
Fax: 978-281 -9389


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



Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 9:17 AM



To: Carrie Mcguire



Cc: Sheela Portonovo



Subject: Re: Maximus Strahan Litigaiton



Attachments: Requester Aware of Need for Written Request Submission.pdf; Requester Responds to



Amanda.pdf



Hi Carrie,



As a background, the lawsuit filed mentions his FOIA only tangentially.  Mr. Strahan filed it as a pro se



litigant, and has premised it on the ESA.  







Attached is a copy of the ESA Complaint, as well as two of the requester's more recent emails to our FOIA



Coordinator, Amanda Patterson, indicating the continued need for OGIS mediation.  Thanks again, Carrie.



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



On Wed, Sep 12, 2018 at 6:34 AM, Carrie Mcguire <carrie.mcguire@nara.gov> wrote:



Hi Mark,



Sorry for my delay in responding. 









I have copied our attorney advisor, Sheela Portonovo, in case she has any further thoughts on

this.



Thanks,



Carrie



CARRIE MCGUIRE



Mediation Team Lead

Office of Government Information Services

(202)741-5774



(b)(5)


(b)(5)


(b)(6)



mailto:carrie.mcguire@nara.gov





Mediation Team Lead

Office of Government Information Services

(202)741-5774



    


On Thu, Sep 6, 2018 at 4:33 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov> wrote:



Hello Carrie,



I apologize that I had not provided the administrative file earlier following our conversation.  



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
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